

Government of Maharashtra Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority (MMGPA)

"Request for Proposal (RFP) for Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Equipments for Newly Constructed Hospital Group 1"

RFP Reference No.: E- 221 /MMGPA/Equipments for Newly Constructed Hospital Group 1 (2025-26) Date: 01.10.2025

> 1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan St. George's Hospital Compound, Near C.S.M.T. Railway Station, Mumbai - 400 001. Maharashtra

> > Website: https://mahatenders.gov.in.
> > Email: maha.mmgpa2023@gmail.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this Tender Document or subsequently provided to Bidder(s), whether verbally or in documentary or any other form, by or on behalf of the Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority (MMGPA) or any of its employees or advisors, is provided to Bidder(s) on the terms and conditions set out in this Tender Document subject to which such information is provided.

This Tender Document is not an agreement and is neither an offer nor invitation by the MMGPA to the prospective Bidders or any other person. The purpose of this Tender Document is to provide interested parties with information that may be useful to them in making their financial offers (Bids) pursuant to this Tender Document. This Tender Document includes statements, which reflect various assumptions and assessments arrived at by the MMGPA in relation to the project. Such assumptions, assessments and statements do not purport to contain all the information that each Bidder may require. This Tender Document may not be appropriate for all persons, and it is not possible for the MMGPA, its employees or advisors to consider the investment objectives, financial situation and particular needs of each party who reads or uses this Tender Document. The assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in this Tender Document may not be complete, accurate, adequate or correct. Each Bidder should, therefore, conduct its own investigations and analysis and should check the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability and completeness of the assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in this Tender Document and obtain independent advice from appropriate sources.

Information provided in this Tender Document to the Bidder(s) is on a wide range of matters, some of which may depend upon interpretation of law. The information given is not intended to be an exhaustive account of statutory requirements and should not be regarded as a complete or authoritative statement of law. The MMGPA accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or otherwise for any interpretation or opinion on law expressed herein. The MMGPA, its employees and advisors make no representation or warranty and shall have no liability to any person, including any Bidder under any law, statute, rules or regulations or tort, principles of restitution or unjust enrichment or otherwise for any loss, damages, cost or expense which may arise from or be incurred or suffered on account of anything contained in this Tender Document or otherwise, including the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, completeness or reliability of the Tender Document and any assessment, assumption, statement or information contained therein or deemed to form part of this Tender Document or arising in any way for participation in this Tender Document.

The MMGPA also accepts no liability of any nature whether resulting from negligence or otherwise howsoever caused arising from reliance of any Bidder upon the statements contained in this Tender Document. The MMGPA may, in its absolute discretion but without being under any obligation to do so, update, amend or

supplement the information, assessment or assumptions contained in this Tender Document.

The Bidder shall bear all its costs associated with or relating to the preparation and submission of its Bid including but not limited to preparation, copying, postage, delivery fees, expenses associated with any demonstrations or presentations which may be required by the MMGPA or any other costs incurred in connection with or relating to its Bid. All such costs and expenses will remain with the Bidder and the MMGPA shall not be liable in any manner whatsoever for the same or for any other costs or other expenses incurred by a Bidder in preparation or submission of the Bid, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

Glossary

Abbreviations and	breviations and Description	
Acronyms	_	
BG	Bank Guarantee	
BOM/BOQ Bill Of Material/Quantity		
CA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT		
CAMC Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract		
CBS	Cost Based Selection	
CMC	Comprehensive Maintenance Contract	
CRC	Consignee Receipt certificate	
DPIIT	Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade	
EMD	Earnest Money Deposit	
EM-II	Entrepreneurs Memorandum	
FEMA	Foreign Exchange Management Act	
GST	Goods and Services Tax	
IA	Implementation Agency	
IP	Intellectual Property	
IQ	Installation Qualification,	
ISO	International Organization of Standardization	
KPI	Key Performing Indicators	
LLP	Limited Liability Partnership	
MMGPA	Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority	
MSME	Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises	
NEFT	National Electronic Funds Transfer	
O&M	Operation and Maintenance	
OEM	Original Equipment Manufacturer	
OP	Operational Qualification	
PAN	Permanent Account Number	
PO	Purchase Order	
PQ	Performance Qualification	
RFP	Request For Proposal	
RTGS	Real Time Gross Settlement	
SSI	Small-scale industries	
TCV	Total Contract Value	

MAHARASHTRA MEDICAL GOODS PROCUREMENT AUTHORITY

Bid Notice

Tender reference No: E-221/MMGPA/ Equipments for Newly Constructed Hospital Group 1 (2025-26)

Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority (hereinafter referred to as "Authority"), Mumbai invites **ONLINE BID** for the year **2025-26** in **two envelope system** from the Manufacturers/Importers/Authorized Distributor for the purchase of following items.

Schedule of requirements:

Sr. No.	Equipment Name/Item Name	No.of units	Tender fee (Rs.)	EMD (Rs.)	Consignee and Delivery Address
1	ABG with test card	13			
	Anesthesia Workstation				
2	High End	71			
3	Anesthesia Workstation Medium End	23			
4	C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachments	5		,	
5	CTG Machine	157			
6	Defibrillator with AED	123			
7	Motorized ICU Bed	145			Public Health institutions in the
8	OT Light (Shadowless Mobile)	76	50000+9000(GST @ 18%)	61,00,000/-	state of Maharashtra
	Surgical Diathermy-		1370)	01,00,000	as detail in Annexure-XII
9	Bipolar	111			
10	OT Light - Ceiling double	111			
10	dome OT Table Hydraulic	80			
12	Electrolyte Analyzer	32			
13	Examination Light Labour Bed with leg	721			
14	Crutches Crutches	68			
15	X-ray 500 MA	5			
16	X-ray 300 MA	23			
17	Phototherapy single surface LED	88			

Delivery terms: Delivery at the assigned consignee address as per bid conditions.

Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information of technical specifications, required quantities and other terms and conditions applicable for procurement of above items from the tendering website https://mahatenders.gov.in.

Bidders will have to compulsorily quote for all Equipment and quantity listed in schedule of requirements and the evaluation will be conducted on combined price quoted for all equipment.



BID SCHEDULE

All bid related activities (Process) like Downloading of bid document, submission of bid and submission of EMD and other documents will be governed as per the time schedule given under Key Dates below:

Sr. No.	Activity	Period
1.	Period of sale of Tender document/ Download	From 01.10.2025 at 12.00Noon
2.	Date for Submission of Queries	Before Pre-bid meeting
3.	Date of pre-bid meeting	09.10.2025 at 12.00Noon
4.	Dates for uploading tender document	From 01.10.2025 at 12.00 Noon to 24.10.2025
		up to 02.00 pm
5.	Last date and time for submission of tender:	24.10.2025 at 2.00 PM
6.	Date and time of opening of Envelope No.1	27.10.2025 at 2.00 PM

Address for communication	1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan,
	St. Georges Hospital Compound,
	Near CSMT Railway Station, Mumbai- 400 001.
	Telephone No.: 022-22717527

A complete set of tender documents may be purchased by interested eligible bidder by online payment of a non-refundable fee ("Bid/Tender Fee"). Bidder has to pay **online payment of bid fee by RTGS/NEFT to the A/c of** "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai" as per the table given and within time as per schedule.

As per Govt. Resolution by Industries, Energy & Labour Department, Maharashtra State, dated 1.12.2016 - Entities who are registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are exempted from paying Tender Form Fees and Earnest Money Deposits.

The bidders shall be rejected summarily upon failure to follow procedure prescribed in the bid document. The conditional bid shall be rejected.

Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai reserves all the rights regarding this bid document and procedure.

Sd/-CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MAHARASHTRA MEDICAL GOODS PROCUREMENT AUTHORITY MUMBAI

Contents

1

Fact Sheet9				
TERMS	AND CONDITIONS:	10		
1.	Introduction	10		
2.	Eligibility criteria:	11		
3.	Cost of bidding:			
4.	Corrigendum:	14		
5.	Pre-bid meeting:	14		
6.	Amendment of bid document:			
7.	Submission of Bids:			
8.	Deadline for submission of bid – as per schedule mentioned in bid notice.	17		
9.	Opening of Bid:			
10.	Period of Validity of Bid:			
11.	Earnest Money Deposit: (EMD)			
12.	Prices:			
13.	Technical Specifications:	18		
14.	Evaluation of bids:			
15.	Technical Qualification Criteria	19		
16.	Performance Security Deposit & Contract	20		
17.	Proprietary data and Patent Rights :			
18.	Award of Contract:	21		
19.	Period of Contract:	21		
20.	Deliverables and Timelines	21		
21.	Delivery Period:	22		
22.	Place of delivery:	22		
23.	Guarantee/Warranty Terms:	23		
24.	Warranty Period:	24		
25.	After Sales Services: -	25		
26.	Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract:	26		
27.	Demonstration:	28		
28.	Pre-dispatch Inspection:	29		
29.	Consequences of default by Bidder:	29		
30.	Third Party Inspection: -	30		
31.	Installation & Site plan:	30		
32.	Force Majeure:	30		

33.	Confidentiality:				
34.	Payment:				
35.	Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices: 31				
36.	Resolution Of Dispute: 32				
37.	Arbitration: 32				
38.	Governing Language: English language version of the contract shall govern its Interpretation32				
39.	Applicable laws:				
40.	Indemnification: 32				
41.	Jurisdiction: All the suits arising out of the contract shall be authority in the court of competent jurisdiction situated in Mumbai only and not elsewhere				
42.	Saving clause:				
	x I: Pre-qualification-cum-Technical Bid Templates33				
	re I: Letter Comprising the Technical Bid34				
Annexur	re II: Compliance sheet for Pre-Qualification Proposal				
Annexur	re III: Proforma for Production And Sale Statement38				
Annexur	re IV: Average Annual Turnover and Net Worth of the Bidder39				
Annexure VI: Contract Form42					
Annexure VII: Non-Blacklisting Affidavit44					
Annexure VIII: Mandate Form45					
Annexure IX: Power of Attorney for signing of Bid47					
Annexure X48					
Annexur	re XI: Compliance sheet for Technical Proposal70				
Appendix XII: Place of delivery					
Annexure-XIII: Self Declaration Affidavit (on Rs.100/- Stamp Paper)					
Annexure-XIV: Manufacturer's Authorization Form					
Annexure-XV: Format for EMD Bank Guarantee					
Annexure-XVI: Format for Performance Security Bank Guarantee					
Appendix II: Commercial Proposal Templates					
Annexure XVII: PART I					
Annexure-XVIII Checklist					
1.Make and Model with country of origin143					

Fact Sheet

Clause Reference	Topic		
Commercial Bid Evaluation	The method of selection is LCBS (Least Cost Based Selection-L1)		
Downloading RFP Document	RFP can be downloaded from https://mahatenders.gov.in.		
Earnest MoneyDeposit (EMD)	Bidders are required to pay the EMD/Bid Security of ₹ 6100000		
	/- throughonline mode on https://mahatenders.gov.in or in the form of		
	Bank Guarantee issued by a Scheduled / Nationalized Bank in the form		
	provided in Annexure XVII		
Scope of Work	Procurement is for services linked to Supply, Installation and commissioning		
	of or use of various public health institution in Maharashtra.		
Pre-bid meeting and	A pre-Bid meeting will be held on 09.10.2025 at 12.00.Noon		
clarifications	Clarifications may be requested on or before the schedule date and time for		
	submission of pre-bid queries as per the bidding schedule.		
Language	Proposals should be submitted in the English language only.		
Taxes	For all goods/services supplied, the Bidder shall be entirely responsible for		
	all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed/incurred		
	until delivery of the contracted products or services.		
Bid Validity	180 days from the date of Technical Bids opening		
Submission of Responses	Bidders must upload and submit all the documents on the Mahatender portal		
	https://mahatenders.gov.in Each of the above documents must be uploaded in		
	the format specified for this purpose		
Submission of Proposals	This is online process; interested bidders are required to submit the proposal		
	online only by the date and time specified in the RFP.		
Last Date of Submission	Proposals submitted after 24.10.2025 02:00PM will not be accepted by the e-		
	Tender portal.		
Tender Fee	All bidders shall pay tender fee of ₹50000+9000(GST @ 18%)		
	In case of revision of the above-mentioned tender fee, bidders shall pay		
	revised tender fee.		

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Introduction

Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority (MMGPA), Mumbai has been formed as per the Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority Act 2023 (Mah. Act No. XIII of 2023). The procurement authority has been formed with an objective to simplify and expedite the procurement process of medical Goods and Equipment's for health institution, under the state government and certain other health institution in the state as mentioned in the above act.

- **1.1. Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai**, hereinafter referred to as the "Authority "invites online bid in two Envelope systems for supply of Equipment specified in **Annexure-X** Schedule of Requirements, for use in public health facilities in the State of Maharashtra.
- **1.2.** All bid related activities ("Bid Process") like Bid Document Downloading, Bid submission and submission of Bid Security/Earnest Money Deposit and other documents will be governed by the bid schedule given in bid notice.
- **1.3.** All activities of this bid are carried out online on Website https://mahatenders.gov.in. The bid document is uploaded on Government of Maharashtra, (GoM) e-tendering website https://mahatenders.gov.in and has to be downloaded as well as filled up and submitted online only. The Bidders are required to submit online bid fees (Non-refundable) as mentioned through **online payment gateway in A/c of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai"**. In no case, the bid fee should be mixed with EMD amount. The bid shall be liable to be rejected summarily upon failure to follow procedure prescribed in the Bid document.
- 1.4. The quantities mentioned in the Bid are only approximate estimated quantities. The Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantities', maximum up to 50% of the quantities to be purchased without assigning any reason thereof.
- 1.5. If any bidder wishes to lodge any complaint against the other bidder regarding submission of false documents, information etc, the bidder has to submit the complaint before price bid opening along with deposit of Rs.50,000 (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) online in favor of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai" in the form of deposit. This complaint will be submitted to Appeal Committee along with facts. The amount so deposited shall be refunded, if after scrutiny the complaint is found to be true by the Appeal Committee. However, if the complaint is found to be false and malafide the deposit will be forfeited. No interest shall be paid against this deposit. Any complaint received after price bid opening will not be entertained.
- **1.6.** e-bidding process related Queries can be sent on email eproc.support@maharashtra.gov.in /Help: The Toll-Free Telephonic Help Desk Number1800-3070-2232. / Mobile: +91- 7878107985, +91- 7878107986, +91-7878007972 and +9-7878007973 (9:00 am 10:00 pm) Mon to Sat.
- 1.7. The Orders/ Circulars issued by Govt. of Maharashtra from time to time will be applicable to this bid.
- **1.8.** The entire bidding process is governed by rules and clauses mentioned in Maharashtra Government Industries Department Stores Purchase Rules GR dated 01.12.2016, General Financial Rules 2017 and CVC Guidelines. Any disputes raised by the bidder, shall be resolved within the framework of these rules and clauses
- 1.9. A bidder who has been blacklisted/ debarred for the quoted product(s) in any state / department/ undertaking/ corporation will not be allowed to participate in Bid for the said product(s) and will not be evaluated.

2. Eligibility criteria:

Eligibility criteria for this bid are mentioned:

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required	
No.	Requirement	~ Feering 110 days	_ 5505 2 5qui 6u	
	-	The Bidder shall be any person/Company/	a Copy of certificate of	
1.	Registered Legal Entity	The Bidder shall be any person/Company/ Society/Proprietorship/ Partnership firm/Trust registered under applicable Act in India/ Government-owned enterprise or institution The Bidder shall be — a) A manufacturer having valid manufacturing and equipment license for the items quoted. OR b) An Importer* having valid import license and equipment license for the items quoted. OR c) Authorized Distributor fulfilling all tender conditions. d) Separate Manufacturer's Authorization will be required for each equipment. e) Registered with the GST Authorities. f) Should have a valid PAN number. *Importer refers to a legal Entity such as a Company/ Society/ Trust/Partnership firm registered under applicable Act in India/ Government-owned enterprise or institution	a. Copy of certificate of incorporation/registration along with charter documents like copy of Memorandum and Articles of Association, and other registration documents according to the nature of entity. b. Attested photocopy of valid manufacturing Equipment/import license with product list duly approved by the Licensing Authority for each and every product quoted as per specification in the bid. The license must have been duly renewed up to date and the items quoted shall be clearly highlighted in the license. If quoted item is manufactured at different places, Manufacturing License & Performance certificate should be enclosed.	
		that engages in the process of bringing equipment or goods from outside India into the country's borders for commercial purposes. Importer itself shall be responsible for supply and maintenance of the equipment as per the terms of RFP and shall not engage any third party for the same)	c. Manufacturer's Authorization as per Annexure XIV to be provided by Importer, Authorized distributor d. Copy of GST Registration certificate issued by GSTN authorities. e. Copy of PAN Card.	
2.	Certifications/ registration	The Bidder shall have to provide requisite certifications/registration.	 a. Certificates of DPIIT (if applicable) b. Original manufacturer's certificate that the product is being used in country of origin. c. Import Export Certificate (IEC Code) d. Affidavit of Importer regarding equipment being imported in India for last three years. 	

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement		
3.	Litigation	The Bidder should not be involved in any major litigation such as fraud, FEMA violations and any other civil or criminal proceedings that may have an impact of affecting or compromising the delivery of services as required under this contract.	Affidavit as per Annexure VII.
4.	EMD/Bid Security	Bidders are required to pay the EMD/Bid Security of ₹6100000 /- through online mode on https://mahatenders.gov.in or in the form of BG as per annexure XV	• EMD in the form of NEFT/RTGS/BG
5.	EMD Exemption	If a Bidder is a Micro Small and Medium Enterprise ("MSME") / Small Scale Industry ("SSI") then subject to submission of relevant documents as provided in this table, such Bidder may be exempted from submitting EMD in accordance with Appendix-8 of Govt. Resolution by Industries, Energy & Labour Department, Maharashtra State, dated 1.12.2016.	 Requisite Certificate of Micro and Small-scale manufacturing industries registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development act 2006. Importer shall produce authorization Certificate from manufacturer as authorized seller as per Annexure XIV EM-II certificates whenever necessary (mandatory for Medium Enterprises)
6.	Conflict of Interest	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be involved in any conflict-of-interest situation.	Undertaking by the authorized signatory as per Annexure I
7.	Blacklisting or banned	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be blacklisted or banned by any ministry/department/attached offices/subordinate offices under Government of India and any State government, Autonomous bodies (established by Central/State govt), any Central/State PSUs for unsatisfactory past performance, corrupt, fraudulent or any other unethical business practices.	Affidavit as per Annexure VII
8.	Debarment	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be debarred	Affidavit as per Annexure VII.
9.	Average Annual Turnover	Average Annual Turnover (in last three financial years (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25) shall be at least Rs. 30 Cr.	Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant (as attached Annexure-IV) along with Audited Financial Statements confirming the Average Annual Turnover of the Bidder during the stated Financial Years must be submitted.

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement	TO death the second	
10.	Net Worth	The net worth of the bidder in the financial year (2024-25) should be positive .	Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant (as attached Annexure-IV).
11.	Technical Capability	Bidder must have successfully undertaken supply, installation & commissioning of quoted Equipment or Medical Equipment & Instruments of an amount of Rs 30 Cr. during last three financial years	The Bidder shall provide the documentary evidence in support of its credentials such as agreement copy/work order / Letter of Award. This should be supported by work completion certificate/customer satisfaction certificates with customer details and client certificate. Statutory auditor's certificate or Chartered Accountant's certificate, as the case may be, shall be submitted for demonstrating the past experience. (as per Annexure number 3)
12.	Production Capacity / Import Quantity	Production Capacity of the Original Equipment Manufacturer must be minimum 1.5 times of the quoted order quantity in last one financial year.	Certificate of Statutory Auditor/Chartered Accountant For importers and Authorized distributors Certificate of Statutory Auditor/Chartered Accountant of OEM has to be submitted in Annexure III
13.	Service center	In case of Bidder being Manufacturer, the bidder should have at least 2 service centers in state of Maharashtra. In case of Bidder being Importer/Authorized distributor, the bidder should ensure that OEM have at least 2 service centers in state of Maharashtra.	List of at least 2 service centers in Maharashtra with address and contact details shall be provided by the bidder which shall exist for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional CAMC/AMC period, if awarded.
			The Importer/Authorized Distributor shall provide an undertaking from OEM that OEM shall have at least 2 service centers for the period of warranty as mentioned and

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement		
			also, during the additional CAMC/AMC period, if awarded.

2.1 Conflict of Interest

Conflict of Interest among Bidders/ Agents A bidder shall not have conflict of interest with other bidders. Such conflict of interest can lead to anti-competitive practices to the detriment of Procuring Entity's interests. The bidder found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if:

- a. they have controlling partner (s) in common; or
- b. they receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy/ financial stake from any of them; or
- c. they have the same legal representative/agent for purposes of this bid; or
- d. they have relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder; or
- e. Bidder participates in more than one bid in this bidding process. Participation by a Bidder in more than one Bid will result in the disqualification of all bids in which the parties are involved. However, this does not limit the inclusion of the components/ sub-assembly/ Assemblies from one bidding manufacturer in more than one bid.
- f. In cases of agents quoting in offshore procurements, on behalf of their principal manufacturers, one agent cannot represent two manufacturers or quote on their behalf in a particular tender enquiry. One manufacturer can also authorize only one agent/dealer. There can be only one bid from the following:

 1. The principal manufacturer directly or through one Indian agent on his behalf; and 2. Indian/foreign agent on behalf of only one principal.
- g. Bidder or any of its affiliates participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the contract that is the subject of the Bid;
- h. In case of a holding company having more than one independently manufacturing units, or more than one unit having common business ownership/management, only one unit should quote. Similar restrictions would apply to closely related sister companies. Bidders must proactively declare such sister/ common business/ management units in same/ similar line of business.

3. Cost of bidding:

The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of their online bids and the Authority will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

4. Corrigendum:

The bidder shall note that any corrigendum issued regarding this bid notice will be published on the https://mahatenders.gov.in.

5. Pre-bid meeting:

The pre-bid meeting will be held at the date, time and venue mentioned in the e-bid Notice.

A prospective bidder requiring any queries/clarification with regard to the bid document shall contact the Authority by letter or email preferably prior to the date of pre bid meeting. Email ID – maha.mmgpa2023@gmail.com

The bidder shall submit the Authorization letter nominating a responsible person of the bidder to attend the meetings like pre bid & negotiation meeting.

The prospective bidder(s) should submit their Queries /Suggestions/ Observations, if any, on or before the schedule date for receipt of queries in writing.

Only Queries/ Suggestions / Observations received in writing within stipulated scheduled time will be discussed and clarified in pre-bid meeting and any modification of the bid documents, which may become necessary as a result of pre-bid meeting, shall be made by Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai exclusively through the issue of an addendum/ corrigendum and shall form part of the RFP. The RFP uploaded shall be read along with any modification. Authorized representatives of prospective bidder(s) can attend the said meeting and obtain clarification regarding specifications, scope of works & tender conditions. Authorized representatives should have authorization letter to attend the pre-bid meeting, subject to the condition that queries are submitted in time.

Non-attendance at pre-bid meeting shall not be a cause for disqualification of the bidder. The suggestions/ objections/ queries which are not in consonance with the requirement of the bid & received during pre-bid meeting may not be considered, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai reserves the right to accept or reject the same.

6. Amendment of bid document:

- **6.1.** At any time prior to the deadline for Sale of bid, the Authority may amend the bid documents by issuing Addendum/Corrigendum.
- **6.2.** The bidder will not be communicated separately regarding the amendment. Any amendment to the bid shall be placed on the e-bidding website (https://mahatenders.gov.in.)
- **6.3.** Any addendum/corrigendum as well as clarification thus issued shall be a part of the bid documents. And it will be assumed that the information contained in the amendment will have been taken into account by the bidder.
- **6.4.** To give prospective bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their bids, the Authority shall extend, at its discretion, the deadline for submission of bids, in which case, the Authority will notify all bidders by placing it on website of the extended deadline and will be binding on them.

7. Submission of Bids:

The bid should be submitted online through website https://mahatenders.gov.in. in two envelopes i.e. Technical Bid in envelop no.1 & Commercial Bid in Envelop no.2 along with EMD & Bid Fee. All documents should be properly signed.sealed and then uploaded.

To prepare and submit the bid/offer online all bidders are required to have e-token based DIGITAL SIGNATURE CERTIFICATE. The Digital signature certificate should be obtained from competent authority; However, the e-tender website or helpline numbers may guide you for obtaining the same.

7.1 Technical Bid (Envelope No. 1):

Technical offer must be submitted online at https://mahatenders.gov.in. in as per the instructions on the portal. The bidder must upload the following documents.

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE MANDATORY & SHOULD BE ENCLOSED IN SEQUENCE & Page 15 of 144

ORDER, in PDF only along with the table of content:

- **7.1.1.** The instruments such as power of attorney, resolution of board etc. authorizing an officer of the bidder for signing the bid document.
- **7.1.2.** Authorization letter nominating a responsible person of the bidder to attend the meetings like pre bid & negotiation meeting.
- **7.1.3.** Attested photocopy of valid manufacturing equipment license with product list duly approved by the Licensing Authority for each and every product quoted as per specification in the bid. The license must have been duly renewed up to date and the items quoted shall be clearly highlighted in the license. However, Loan Licensee/third party licensee are not allowed.
- **7.1.4.** Proof of Tender Fee/ EMD paid (if exempted appropriate copies for same)/ BG for EMD as per Annexure XVII.
- **7.1.5.** The documents comprising the Bid shall also include:

Annexure I: Letter Comprising the Technical Bid

Annexure II: Compliance Sheet for Pre-qualification Proposal

Annexure III: Proforma for Production And Sale Statement

Annexure IV: Annual Turnover statement for three years

Annexure V: Details of Manufacturing unit

Annexure VI: Contract Form

Annexure VII: Undertaking for rates, specification, blacklisting status on Stamp paper duly notarized

Annexure VIII: Mandate Form

Annexure IX: Power of Attorney for signing of Bid

Annexure X: Technical Specifications

Annexure XI: Compliance sheet for Technical Proposal

Annexure XII: Place of delivery

Annexure XIII: Self Declaration Affidavit (on Rs.100/- Stamp Paper)

Annexure XIV: Manufacturer's Authorization From

Annexure XVIII: Checklist duly signed by authorized representative of bidder.

- Copy of Tender Fee RTGS transaction.
- Copies of Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounts for last three years i.e. (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25) certified by the Auditor. If last year's Audit report is not finalized the Tenderer should submit Provisional Audit Report signed by Chartered Accountant.
- PAN and GST Registration certificate.
- Copy of the GST return of last quarter.
- Attested copy of valid registration made by manufacturer for offered product under Micro & Small, Medium Industries Development Act, 2006.
- EM-II certificates whenever necessary
- Electrical safety standards if required in Technical Specifications
- Incorporation / Registration Certificate of bidder
- All documents required as per point no. 2 eligibility criteria.
- All other documents as per the terms of RFP.

7.2 Commercial Bid (Envelope No. 2):

a) All Commercial offers must be submitted online https://mahatenders.gov.in. as per theinstructions given on the portal. No hard copy of commercial bid shall be submitted. In case a bidder submits commercial bid in hard copy, such bid shall be summarily rejected.

- b) Rates should be quoted in the Commercial Bid part-1 of **Annexure XIX only**.
- c) Part-2 of **Annexure XIX** Should be filled by the Bidder. However, it will be used only for the purpose of comparing the rates offered by the bidder in various other bidders.
- d) Price bid in **Annexure XIX** Part-I should not be submitted in technical bid. If the price bid Part-I is submitted in technical bid, the bid will be rejected.
 - 8. Deadline for submission of bid as per schedule mentioned in bid notice.
 - 9. Opening of Bid:

On the date and time specified in the bid notice following procedure will be adopted for opening of bid.

9.1. Opening of Technical Bid (Envelope No.1):

Technical bid (Envelope No.1) of the bid will be opened by the bid opening authority. Bidder is free to attend himself or depute an authorized officer as his representative.

9.2. Opening of Commercial Bid (Envelope No.2):

The Commercial Bid shall be opened as per e-tendering procedure after the evaluation of the technical bid. The Commercial Bid shall be opened only for those Bidders who are qualified in evaluation of Technical Bid. The date and time of Commercial Bid opening will be communicated electronically through portal.

10. Period of Validity of Bid:

- **10.1.** The bid shall remain valid for a period of 180 days after the date of opening of the technical bid (Envelope No.1)
- **10.2.** Prior to the expiration of the bid validity the Authority may request the bidders to extend the bid validity for the period as required by the Authority.

11. Earnest Money Deposit: (EMD)

- **11.1.** All bids must be accompanied by Earnest Money Deposit (EMD Online)
- **11.2.** EMD should be in favor of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai".
- **11.3.** EMD will be Exempted as per schedule -8 of G.R.No. SPO- 2014/Pra.Kra.82/Part-III/Industry-4, dated 01.12.2016 issued by Industry, Energy & Labor Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai-1
- **11.4.** Bids that do not include the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), unless exempted as per the RFP terms, will be promptly rejected.
- **11.5.** Unsuccessful bidder's EMD will be discharged/ returned after award of contract to the Selected bidder.
- **11.6.** The bidder shall not be entitled for any interest on EMD.
- 11.7. The Selected bidder's EMD will be discharged after signing the Contract and submitting the Performance Security Deposit as stipulated.
- 11.8. The EMD shall be forfeited or if bidder is exempted from EMD, the bidder may be debarred/blacklisted under the following conditions.

- **11.8.1.** Bidder fails to accept the purchase order.
- **11.8.2.** If a bidder withdraws its tender at any stage during the bidding process.
- **11.8.3.** In case of a successful bid, if the bidder fails:
 - i. To sign the Contract in accordance with terms and conditions or.
 - ii. To furnish Performance Security Deposit &/ or processing fee as per bid clause 15

12. Prices:

- **12.1.** The prices quoted and accepted will be binding on bidder and valid for a period of one year from the date of signing of contract and any increase in price during the period of one year will not be entertained.
- **12.2.** Purchases may be made on staggered basis as per the requirement of the Authority within one year from the date of signing of the contract.
- **Rates should be quoted in Indian Rupees only** for each of the required Equipment separately on consignee address delivery basis according to the unit asked for strictly as per the format of price schedule (**Appendix-II**). Bid for the supply of Equipment with conditions like 'AT CURRENT MARKET RATES' shall not be accepted. The Authority shall not be responsible for damages, handling, clearing, transport and insurance charges and will not be paid. The deliveries should be made as stipulated in the place /consignee address in the purchase order placed with successful tenderer. Conditional bids are not accepted and liable for rejection.
- 12.4. In case of any enhancement in GST/Other taxes due to statutory Act of the Govt. Or any other taxes newly levied by Govt. after the date of submission of bid and during the bid period, the quantum of additional GST/Other taxes so levied will be allowed to be charged extra as separate item without any change in price structure of the equipment and accessories approved under the bid. For claiming the additional cost on account of the increase in GST/Other taxes, the bidder should produce a letter from the concerned Competent Authorities for having paid additional GST/other taxes on the goods supplied to the Authority and can also claim the same in the invoice.

12.5. Fall Clause:

It is a condition of the contract that all through the currency thereof, the price at which bidder will supply the stores should not exceed the lowest price charged by the bidder to any Govt. Organization / Semi Govt. Organization during the currency of the contract and that in the event of the prices going down below the contract prices, the bidder shall promptly furnish such information to the Authority to enable him to amend the contract rates for subsequent supplies.

13. Technical Specifications:

- 13.1. The bidder shall carefully read and understand the technical specifications, quality requirements, applicable standards, Acts & Rules including the Mandatory requirement for substantiation of their compliance without deviating from bid requirements.
- 13.2. The bidder shall carefully read & understand the specifications mentioned in Annexure X.

14. Evaluation of bids:

14.1. After opening of technical bid, on the scheduled date, time and venue, contents of the tenders received online through e-tendering process along with all prescribed mandatory documents will be examined.

- **14.2.** The Authority shall scrutinize the documents mentioned above for its eligibility, validity, applicability, compliance, and substantiation including post qualification criteria as per bid document.
- **14.3.** The Authority shall also analyze that there is no collusive or fraudulent practice involved in the entire tendering process amongst all the tenders received.
- **14.4.** The technical scrutiny shall be on the basis of submitted substantiation documents and Medical Device Rules 2017 including allied standards of BIS codes.
- 14.5. All the equipment's supplied should comply and conform to BIS/CE certificate from notified body with a 4 digit number /USFDA certificate. The equipment must be approved by CDSCO and should have ISO-13485 Certificate.
- 14.6. Any bid that does not meet the bid conditions laid down in the bid document will be declared as not responsive and such bids shall not be considered for further evaluation. However, the bidders can check their bid evaluation status on the website.
- 14.7. Bids which are in full conformity with bid requirements and conditions shall be declared as responsive bid for opening price bid on the website and price bid of such bidders shall be opened later, on a given date and time.
- **14.8.** Authority can call for original documents for verification and any other supporting documents.

15. Technical Qualification Criteria

- i. Bidders who meet the pre-qualifications/eligibility requirements would be considered as qualified to move to the next stage of Technical and Financial evaluations.
- ii. The Medical equipment offered should meet all the technical and functional specifications given in the **Annexure-X**, Non-compliance to any of the technical and functional specification will attract rejection of the proposal.
- iii. Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply Yes or Complied, If written, then bid will be rejected)
- iv. Bidders, whose bids are responsive, based on minimum qualification criteria as in Pre- Qualification Criteria would be considered technically qualified and proceed for demonstration as per clause no.27

15.1. Commercial Bid Evaluation

- i. The Financial Bids of technically qualified Bidders will be opened on the prescribed date in the presence of Bidder representatives, who wish to attend.
- ii. The Bidder, who has submitted the lowest combined Commercial bid for all equipment, shall be selected as the ("Lowest Bidder") i.e., L1 Bidder and shall be called for further process leading to the award of the contract.
- iii. Only fixed price financial bids indicating total prices for all the deliverables and services specified in this bid document will be considered.
- iv. The bid price will include all taxes and levies and shall be in Indian Rupees.
- v. Any conditional bid would be rejected.
- vi. Errors & Rectification: Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis: "If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail"

15.2. Final Selection

- i. The Bidder submitting the lowest combined Commercial bid for all equipment shall be the L-1 Bidder based on the Least Cost methodology (the "L-1 Bidder"). The Bidder whose Proposal is adjudged as responsive and meets the requirements in its technical evaluation in accordance with this RFP and who quotes the lowest price in its Commercial bid shall ordinarily be declared as the selected Bidder (the "Selected Bidder"). In the event that the Authority rejects or annuls all the Bids, it may, in its discretion, invite all eligible Bidders to submit fresh Bids hereunder. In the case of two or more Bidders quoting the same value, the Bidder having the higher annual average turnover as per the eligibility criterion would be the first in sequence.
- ii. In the event that 2 (two) or more Bidders are qualified in terms hereof as L-1 (the "Tie Bidders"), then such Bidder having the higher annual average turnover as per the eligibility criterion would be the first in sequence. Further, if Tie Bidders are found to be having the same average annual turnover also, then the number of projects undertaken in the last 03 (three) years shall be taken into consideration and the Bidder having the higher number of projects shall be awarded as Lowest Bidder. In case, Tie Bidders are found to be having the same number of projects undertaken also, then such Tie Bidders shall be asked to further submit a best and final offer quote ("Best and Final Offer") which shall be a lower price than their common L-1 quote for being eligible for consideration; and in such event lower price offered with respect to the L-1 quote among them shall be the Selected Bidder.

16. Performance Security Deposit & Contract.

- 16.1. The Selected Bidder shall furnish the Performance Security Deposit to the Authority within 15 days from the date of communication of Selected Bidder for an amount of (3%) of the contract/order value and enter into Contract by paying requisite stamp duty in favor of Govt. of Maharashtra. Cost of stamp duty will be as per The Maharashtra Stamp Act. The cost of Stamp paper should be borne by the bidder.
- 16.2. The Bidder shall provide Performance Security Deposit in the form of Demand Draft in favor of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai" payable at Mumbai from any Nationalized or Scheduled bank or in the form of Bank Guarantee issued by a Scheduled / Nationalized Bank in the form provided in **Annexure XVI.**
- 16.3. The Performance Security Deposit will be discharged by the Authority and returned to the Supplier upon receipt of demand form supplier, not later than 60 days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations, including the warranty obligation, under the contract.
- 16.4. The Performance security deposit shall be forfeited as a compensation for any loss resulting from the failure to perform the obligations under the contract or in the event of termination of the contract or in any event as the Authority thinks fit and proper.
- 16.5. For items quoted by importer/Authorized Dealer, the bidder will enter into Tri parties' agreement. The agreement will be in between Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai + Importer/Authorized Distributor + Manufacturing Company on Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of requisite value.
- 16.6. The micro and small enterprises registered with the National Small Industries Corporation (NSIC) and the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Institute has been exempted from depositing the security amount for the purchase up to Rs. 25,000/- and if the purchase price is higher than Rs. Twenty-Five (25) thousand then, they shall be required to keep the amount to the extent of 3% of the purchase price or Rs. Ten (10) thousand, whichever is less, as security. However, the goods having price more than Rs. Twenty-five (25) thousand, the first twenty-five thousand should not be taken into calculation.

17. Proprietary data and Patent Rights:

- **17.1.** All documents and other information supplied by the Purchaser or submitted by a Bidder to the Purchaser shall remain or become the property of the Purchaser. Bidders are to treat all information as strictly confidential and shall not use it for any purpose other than for preparation and submission of their Bid. The Purchaser will not return any Bid, or any information provided along therewith.
- 17.2. Patent Rights: The supplier indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in India.

18. Award of Contract:

- **18.1.** The Authority will award the Contract to the Selected Bidder whose bid has been determined to be responsive and has been determined to be the Lowest Bidder (L1).
- **18.2.** The Authority will place supply orders on staggered basis if required during the contract period.
- **18.3.** A contract will not be awarded to the Selected Bidder if Performance Security Deposit is not deposited by him to the Authority within stipulated time limit, if any extension for the submission of performance security has not been asked.
- **18.4.** The Selected Bidder who is liable for award of contract should transfer the Performance Security as per Clause 15 of this RFP.
- **18.5.** The Selected Bidder shall sign the Contract within a period of 15 (fifteen) days of issue of award of Contract.

19. Period of Contract:

The contract shall commence from the date of its signing and will be valid for a period of twenty four months from the date of supply or delivery of all equipment under the Contract.

20. Deliverables and Timelines

The Bidder should deliver the medical equipment as per schedule given below:

Sl. No.	Deliverable	Location for	Timelines
		Delivery	
1.	Supply / Delivery of equipment	As per	Within 60 days for goods manufactured in
		Annexure	India and 90 days for Imported goods from the
		XII.	issue of the PO (Purchase Order).
2.	Installation of Equipment		Within 7 Days from the delivery of
			equipment(s). In Exceptional circumstances
			due to unavoidable circumstances at
			Consignee level, CEO MMGPA shall review
			the situation and allow extension in installation
			period.
3.	Operational Acceptance of the		Within 7 days from the Installation.
	equipment		
4.	Comprehensive warranty period		2 years from the date of successful installation
5.	Frequency of visits to consignee		One visits every three months (4 visits in a
	addresses concerned during		year) for periodic/preventive maintenance and

Ī	Sl. No.	Deliverable	Location for	Timelines	
		Warranty/CMC	Delivery	any time for attending repairs/break down calls.	

21. Delivery Period:

Sr. No.	Item	Units	Period
1	ABG with test card	13	
2	Anesthesia Workstation High End	71	
3	Anesthesia Workstation Medium End	23	Within 60 days for goods
4	C-Arm Compatiable Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachement	5	manufactured in India and 90 days for Imported goods from the issue of the PO (Purchase Order).
5	CTG Machine	157	
6	Defibrillator with AED	123	
7	Motorized ICU Bed	145	
8	OT Light (Shadowless Mobile)	76	
9	Surgical Diathermy- Bipolar	111	
10	OT Light - Ceiling double dome	111	
11	OT Table Hydraulic	80	
12	Electrolyte Analyzer	32	
13	Examination Light	721	
14	Labour Bed with leg Crutches	68	
15	X-ray 500 MA	5	
16	X-ray 300 MA	23	
17	Phototherapy single surface LED	88	

22. Place of delivery:

The goods should be delivered to the consignee's addresses safely undamaged and tallied. The consignees' addresses are mentioned in **Annexure-XII**

22A. Transfer of Title of Equipment with Accessories -

Unless otherwise stated in the contract, notwithstanding any inspection and approval by the consignee on the Selected Bidder's premises, or any payments made to the Selected Bidder, property in the equipment (and resultant rights and liabilities) shall not pass on to the consignee until the equipment have been received, inspected, and accepted by the consignee or its representative. The equipment and every constituent part thereof, whether in the possession or control of the consignee, his agents or servants or a carrier, or the joint possession of the Selected Bidder, his agents or servants and the consignee, its agents, or servants, shall remain in every respect at the risk of the Selected Bidder, until their actual delivery is accepted by the consignee or its representative. The Selected Bidder shall alone be entitled and responsible for making claims against any carrier in respect of non-delivery, short delivery, mis-delivery, loss, destruction, damage, or deterioration of the equipment entrusted to such carrier by the Selected Bidder for transmission to the consignee or its representative.

22B. Insurance

Goods should be dispatched at carrier's risk, failing which they should be properly covered by transit Insurance with Government insurance Fund, MHADA, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051 or New Address

- 1) The goods are inserted in packages in a safe and in a sound condition,
- 2) According to the normal trade practice packing used is good. Failure to comply with these instructions may result in non-acceptance of transit risk by the Insurance Officer.

23. Guarantee/Warranty Terms:

- a. The Selected Bidder has to warrant that the Goods supplied under this Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models and incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- b. The Selected Bidder further have to warrant that the Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect arising from design, materials or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the Tender Inviting Authority's specifications) or from any act or omission of the Selected Bidder, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods.
- c. All the equipment's including the accessories supplied as per the technical specification as mentioned in the bidding document should carry comprehensive warranty (including all spares) for a period mentioned in this document in the first instance. During this period, the successful Bidder shall replace all defective parts and attend to all repairs/break downs and undertake stipulated number of preventive maintenance visits to every user installation site. The cost of spare parts for all replacements has to be borne by the Selected Bidder during the period of comprehensive warranty. The items which are not covered under warranty should be clearly mentioned along with rate of the items.
- d. On expiration of the comprehensive warranty period, the Selected Bidder shall be willing to provide after sales support for an additional period on mutually agreed terms and conditions.
- e. The prospective Bidder, who is Importer/ Authorized Distributor, shall submit an undertaking from the Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM) that they are willing to provide spare parts for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional CMC/AMC period, if awarded. The OEM shall also assure continuity of service to their product, even in the event of change in Authorized service partner/ dealership or the Bidders their existing Authorized service partner/ dealers shall ensure and provide service during the warranty / CAMC period. The undertaking from OEM is an essential document forming part of the Technical Bid, without which the tenders will be rejected summarily in the first round itself.
- f. After sales service centers in Maharashtra should be available as part of the pre-qualification and the Bidder shall provide proof of their capability to undertake such maintenance/repair within the stipulated time. (Companies without service center/partner in Maharashtra should give an undertaking that they shall establish/appoint their service center/partner within a period of three months of the signing of contract)
- g. The Selected Bidder shall provide preventive maintenance as per the frequency mentioned in this document during the warranty period. The Bidder shall attend any number of break down/repair calls as and when informed by the Consignee authority.
- h. Upon receipt of such notice for repair/breakdown from the user institution, the Successful Bidder shall, within the period as specified in this document, and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without cost to the Tender Inviting Authority.
- i. If the successful Bidder, having been notified, fails to rectify the defect(s) within the period specified/

- mentioned in this document, the Tender Inviting Authority may proceed to take such remedial action a may be deemed necessary, at the Selected Bidder's risk and cost and without prejudice to any other rights which the Tender Inviting Authority may have against the successful Bidder under the contract.
- j. Failure to attend the repairs in time or failure to attend the stipulated preventive maintenance visit or failure to replace the defective equipment's or to provide stand by equipment if the fault/down time exceeds the stipulated period or to ensure the stipulated up-time in a year shall lead to forfeiture of the performance security and/or may lead to blacklisting/debarring of the defaulting Bidder.
- k. The equipment which requires quality assurance test shall be done at free of cost immediately after installation, during the comprehensive warranty period, during the CMC / AMC period, by the demand of User and also when major spares are replaced.
- 1. Any mandatory approval required for installation shall be obtained by the successful Bidder in liaison with the respective authorities.
- m. The Bidder shall submit the parameters which require calibration, and the frequency of calibration required.
- n. The Bidder shall undertake on-site calibration of the equipment every year as part of the after sales service during the period of comprehensive warranty, CMC/AMC or on demand from the user.
- o. The Bidder shall also have to submit whether periodic replacements of consumable items are required for proper functioning of their quoted machine/Equipment If yes they should submit the list of such consumables along with price list and frequency of replacement per year, if the same is not replaced free of cost during warranty / guarantee period.
- p. The offered warranty includes:
 - i. Visits to the user institutions at frequencies prescribed as part of preventive maintenance.
 - ii. Testing & calibration as per technical/service/operation manual of the manufacturer or as per the period specified or as per the demand of the user.
 - iii. Quality Assurance tests (if applicable).
 - iv. The cost of labour for all repairs/ and all spares required for replacement during repairs all kinds of accessories, Probes, all types of sensors and transducers, Electrodes, Detectors, battery, battery for UPS, other vaccumatic parts etc. wherever applicable and also the accessories and other devices supplied along with the equipment's which forms part of the equipment system, without which it cannot perform satisfactorily.
 - v. The exclusion of warranty of any vital equipment parts will be compared with offers of other Bidders during evaluation of the bids and this may be taken into consideration in deciding the successful Bidder on the basis of expert advice.
 - vi. The Bidder shall provide up-time warranty of complete equipment as mentioned in this document.
 - the uptime being calculated on 24 (hrs) X 7 (days) basis failing Warranty period will be extended for every additional day of down time equal to one week.
 - vii. The installed software should be the latest one for the particular model and all future software updates should be provided free of cost during the Warranty period.

24. Warranty Period:

- a) The "Complete System" shall remain under warranty period of 2 years from the date of satisfactory installation. The Complete System should include the basic unit and allied supporting components to be supplied by the bidder along with basic unit.
- b) During warranty period, bidder shall provide at least four maintenance visits per year at regular interval for usual maintenance and supervision. If bidder fails to provide these maintenance visits at regular interval, a proportionate deduction in the form of damages on pro-rata basis will be recovered from the bidder from the Performance Security amount in accordance with KPIs. In case the Performance Security is not adequate, Authority shall have right to recover the losses / damages from other sources as well.
- c) Bidder shall also attend all breakdown calls within 3-7 days of the receipt of the information from Consignees through fax/e-mail/mobile/SMS etc.
- d) During warranty period, bidder shall maintain and keep 95% uptime per year of the "Complete System." as per calculation given below: -.

1 Year = 365 days 95% of 365 days = 347 Days per annum

- e) The bidder shall compensate the uptime less than the specified above for every additional day of down time over and above 18 days stipulated above, warranty period will get extended by one week as penalty at no extra cost i.e., the extended penalty period will be equal to one week for every additional day of down time.
- f) During warranty period, bidder will make the "Complete System" in satisfactory working condition. In case, any spare parts need replacement due to normal wear and tear, bidder will supply and install the same for which no additional payment is to be made. If any spares / accessories / consumables etc. are not replaced by the bidder during warranty period, bidder should mention it clearly with name of the items with frequency of replacement and its rate with a validity to cover warranty period.
- g) In case, the bidder is not able to provide services (and the items / accessories is not functioning as the reason thereof) due to natural calamity (act of God), Political unrest, Riot and fire at the user site, then in such a situation the warranty period will be extended by the period for which the item / accessories could not be operated because of supplier not been able to provide services.
- h) During warranty period, in case of any alleged damage due to accident / human error, a committee under the Chairmanship of CEO, MMGPA, Mumbai with one member from the bidder and one member from the Authority will decide the authenticity of the claim. The decision of the committee shall be final and binding on both the parties.
- i) Replacement of equipment's/ parts and service thereof due to manufacturing defects during warranty period will be entirely at the supplier's cost. The expenditure incurred on account of transport, installation, commissioning, and various duties involved in the replacement of equipment's/ parts shall be borne by the supplier.

25. After Sales Services: -

- a) After expiry of the warrantee/Guarantee period of the equipment, the Selected Bidder will have to undertake the Comprehensive Annual Maintenance contract (with spare parts) of the Complete System for the further life span of equipment. The life span of the equipment shall not be less than ten years. In special circumstances the total life span of the Equipment/ items may be reduced by the Authority.
- b) The Complete System should include the basic unit and allied supporting components to be supplied by the bidder along with basic unit.
- c) During Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract, bidder shall **provide at least four maintenance visits per** year at regular interval for usual maintenance and supervision. If bidder fails to provide these maintenance visits at regular interval per year, a proportionate deduction in the form of damages at the rate of 1/2% of CAMC contract amount per week will be deducted maximum up to 5%.
- d) Bidder shall also attend all breakdown calls within 3-7 days of the receipt of the information from Consignees through fax/e-mail/mobile/sms etc.
- e) During Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract, **bidder** shall maintain and keep **95% uptime** per year of the "Complete System" as per calculation given below: -.

1 Year = 365 days 95% of 365 days = 347 Days per annum

- f) The bidder shall compensate the uptime less than the specified above for every additional day of down time over and above 18 days stipulated above, warranty period will get extended by one week as penalty at no extra cost i.e., the extended penalty period will be equal to one week for every additional day of down time.
- g) During Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract, bidder will make the "Complete System" in satisfactory working condition. In case, any spare parts, PCB etc. needs replacement due to normal wear and tear; bidder will supply and install the same for which no additional payment is to be made. If any spares / consumables / accessories etc. are not covered under Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract charges, it should be clearly mentioned with frequency of replacement and with rate. The validity of rate of such items should also be mentioned clearly. What will be the rate of escalation on the quoted rate after expiry of the validity of rate of such item must be mentioned.
- h) The payment of Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract will be made on half yearly basis after submission of satisfactory functioning report of the Complete System by the officials authorized by the Authority.
- i) In case, the **bidder** is not able to provide services (and the items / accessories is not functioning as the reason thereof) due to natural calamity (act of God), Political unrest, Riot and fire at the user site, then in

- such a situation the Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract will be extended by the period for which the item / accessories could not be operated because of supplier not been able to provide services.
- j) During Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract, in case of any alleged damage due to accident / human error, a committee under the Chairmanship of CEO, MMGPA, Mumbai, with one member from the bidder and one member from the Authority will decide the authenticity of the claim. The decision of the committee shall be final and binding on both the parties.

26. Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract:

- a) The decision to enter into CMC or AMC will be determined on the basis of cost and complexity of the equipment by the Tender Inviting Authority, at its discretion, prior to the expiration of warranty period. In case if it is decided by Authority to enter into CAMC contract, the vendor will have to submit CAMC agreement at the time of supply of items. The Performance Security Deposit for CAMC contract will be 10% of the CAMC cost.
- b) The Comprehensive Maintenance Contract (CMC) is otherwise an extended warranty. All the terms and conditions agreed by the successful Bidder for executing the comprehensive warranty of the equipment shall be extended during the period of CMC, only difference being the payment of CMC charges is absent during the period of comprehensive warranty.
- c) The cost of CMC, accessories, spares, and consumables as in case may be quoted along with taxes applicable, if any. The taxes to be paid extra, to be specifically indicated. In the absence of any such stipulation the price will be taken inclusive of such taxes and no claim for the same will be entertained later.
- d) Failure/refusal on the part of the successful tender supplying/installing the equipment's to enter into CMC with the Tender Inviting Authority, at the end of the Comprehensive Warranty Period, if the Authority, as the case may be, desires so, shall lead to forfeiture of performance security and may also result in the blacklisting/debarring of the Bidder.
- e) The payment of the agreed CMC charges will be made as per frequency for payment after satisfactory completion of said period, on receipt of service report/ break down report from the user.
- f) The Bidder shall also have to submit whether periodic replacements of consumable items are required for proper functioning of their quoted machine/Equipment? If yes, they should submit the list of such consumables along with price list and frequency of replacement per year if the same is not included in quoted
 - Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract charges per year.
- g) The tenderer will have to agree to enter into an Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC)@ 0.5% per year of the Order value of the machinery / equipment (excluding taxes).
- h) Where required, tenderer will have to agree for Comprehensive Maintenance Contract (CMC) inclusive of all spares @ 5% of the Order value (excluding taxes) of the equipment per year. The period of such AMC / CMC will be of 8 years after completion of warranty period. In case of non-compliance of AMC/CMC the supplier will be liable to pay a damages. Such damages shall be recovered from the amount of the Performance Security submitted. Payment for AMC /CMC on yearly basis will be made by the user's institution, at the end of year after satisfactory performance report from the end user.

Key Performing Indicators (KPI)

Sr. No.	SLA Description	Resolution Target	Liquidated Damage (LD)
,			
1.	Supply/Delivery of	Within 60 days for goods	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the
	equipment(s)	manufactured in India	Purchase Order value, maximum up to
		and 90 days for Imported	5% value of the Purchase Order
		goods from the issue of	
		the PO (Purchase Order).	
2.	Installation of Equipment	Within 7 days of supply	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the
		of equipment(s)	Equipment Value, maximum up to 5%
			value of the Equipment
3.	Operational Acceptance of	Within 7 days of	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the
	the equipment(s)	Installation of	Equipment Value, maximum up to 5%
		equipment(s)	value of the Equipment

Sr. No.	SLA Description	Resolution Target	Liquidated Damage (LD)
4.	Any defect in EQUIPMENT or any of its part	Resolution: <= 3 Days from the time the call is logged by end user.	1/2% of cost of the Equipment & accessories will be deducted per week up to maximum 5% of PO Value post which purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary. Damages will be recovered from due payment to bidder or from Performance Security deposit. Once the Performance Security deposit get forfeited, the bidder will be required to recoup the Performance Security deposit or settle the damages amount, the bidder will be blacklisted for three years. (Performance Security deposit will be released after settlement of damages.)
5.	Warranty	Resolution: <=3-7 Days from the time the call is logged by end user.	The Selected Bidder must ensure 95% uptime during warranty period. In case of downtime, warranty period will be extended for period of downtime. If the equipment is not attended within 3 days for Mumbai, 7 days for other places the supplier will be liable to pay a damages of 1/2% of purchase cost for every week of delay. Such damages will be recovered from the amount of security deposit. Certificate of such uptime / downtime issued by the end user will be binding for the supplier.
6.	Annual Maintenance Contract (For rendering services)/ The tenderer will have to agree to enter into an Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC)@ 0.5% per year of the Order value of the machinery / equipment (excluding taxes).	Resolution: <=3-7 Days from the time the call is logged by end user.	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the Equipment Value, maximum up to 5% value of the Equipment

Sr. No.	SLA Description	Resolution Target	Liquidated Damage (LD)
7.	Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract: - Where required, tenderer will have to agree for Comprehensive	Resolution: <=3-7 Days from the time the call is logged by end user.	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the Equipment Value, maximum up to 5% value of the Equipment
	Maintenance Contract (CMC) inclusive of all spares @5% of the Order value (excluding taxes) of the equipment per year. The period of such AMC / CMC will be of 8 years after		
	completion of warranty period. In case of non-compliance of AMC/CMC the supplier will be liable to pay damages. Such damages shall be recovered from the amount of the Performance		
	Security submitted. Payment for AMC /CMC on yearly basis will be made by the user's institution, at the end of year after satisfactory performance report from the end user.		

27. Demonstration:

Demonstration of quoted product is mandatory for technically qualified bidders before the opening of financial bid. Such bidders shall produce the quoted product for demonstration on the date (approximately within 7 days from the date of declaration of technically qualified bidder) and at the place specified by the MMGPA, Mumbai, India. If the concerned bidder fails to do so, the said bid will be summarily rejected and the EMD will be forfeited. If demonstration / testing of equipment offered by the bidder is found to be non-satisfactory, then the said bid will not be considered, and the bid will be rejected.

In case of Equipment for which it is not possible to arrange demonstration at the MMGPA due to technical reasons like requirement of regulatory certificates and bulky equipment, demonstration shall be arranged at the site where the equipment is stored by the bidder. Demonstration of such equipment shall be done on the date (approximately within 7 days from the date of opening of technical bid) and at the place specified by the MMGPA, Mumbai, India. If the concerned bidder fails to arrange the product for the demonstration, or after the demonstration, the said product does not satisfy the test, the bid of the said bidder will be rejected and EMD will be forfeited. The decision to arrange Demonstration onsite shall be at the sole discretion of CEO, MMGPA and will be binding on all the bidders. The cost of arranging the demonstration shall be borne by the bidder.

The demonstration of equipment should be attended by empaneled members as decided by CEO, MMGPA from members empaneled by Government Resolution dated 31.10.2017. The video recording of the demonstration shall be mandatorily done. Soft copy of the Video Recording shall be handed over to the representative of MMGPA who witnessed the demonstration, at the site itself. Arrangement of Video Recording shall be done by the bidder at their own cost. The demonstration report shall be prepared on same day and signed by all present including representatives of bidder and the report of the demonstration should be scanned and mailed to to General Manager (Technical), MMGPA on office mail I.D. on the same day.

28. Pre-dispatch Inspection:

The Pre-dispatch inspection will be done by a team appointed by CEO, MMGPA prior to shipment and the team will inspect the equipment physically in accordance to the tender specifications and certify the following things: -

- a. The equipment is new and made of virgin material, it is not reconditioned / retrofitted.
- b. The name of the equipment manufacturer, model and serial nos. of equipment & country of manufacturer.
- c. "Maharashtra Government (MMGPA) Supply" shall be affixed on each equipment item by using aluminum strip of appropriate size.
- d. The team shall clearly mention in their report the purchase order no., date and name of consignee.
- e. Packing List: It shall be issued by original manufacturer/importer/ Authorized Distributor.
- f. Country of origin Certificate: It shall be issued by competent authority of that country (Chamber of commerce of concerned Country) mentioning Name of manufacturer, consignee, name of equipment, invoice No., Qty. etc.
- g. Original Invoice issued by bidders / manufacturer should contain following details: -
- h. The name of the equipment manufacturer, model, and serial nos. of the equipment.
- i. Name of the consignee -list attached.
- j. Allowances of pre-dispatch inspection team shall be borne by the Bidder.

29. Consequences of default by Bidder:

- **29.1. Damages on late delivery:** If the supplier fails to deliver the goods or any consignment thereof within the period prescribed for delivery, the purchaser shall be entitled to recover 1/2 % of the value of the delayed supply for each week of delay or part thereof subject to the maximum of 5%, calculated from the next day after the agreed delivery period is over.
- **29.2. Consequences of inferior substandard/supply**: If the equipment supplied is found of inferior quality or not as per specifications, the contractor shall replace the equipment within one month from the date of intimation at the cost & risk of the contractor and also liable to pay the fine imposed by the consignee, failing which Performance Security Deposit of the contractor shall be forfeited and the tenderer shall be liable for penal action including black-listing etc. In addition to the forfeiture of the Performance Security Deposit, if any fine is imposed by the consignee same shall be recovered from other dues to the contractor from –his bills payable.
- **29.3. Replacement of Rejected materials**: Tenderer / Contractor shall have to replace rejected material with approved one. The supplier shall remove the rejected material within 15 days failing which the same will be disposed of by consignee at the risk and cost of contractor without any further correspondence in this regard.
- **29.4. Risk & Cost Purchase:** In case the Contractor/s, shall at any time during the continuance of these presents fails to supply satisfactorily the equipment within the prescribed time as herein provided and or in case shall fail to replace any part/s that may have been rejected with other of approved quality, the consignee shall be at liberty forthwith to procure the same in the open market at the risk and cost of the contractor/s. Similarly if the work underlying the contract is not executed satisfactorily within the stipulated period or after the same having been disapproved wholly or partly is not rectified or redone to the satisfaction of the Officer in Charge within the said specific period, the consignee shall get the same executed or rectified or re-done through any other agencies, at the entire risk of the supplier and expenses thereby incurred, shall be payable by the supplier and / or may be deducted from any moneys due or become due to the contractor/s and the consignee may, however fix such other subsequent date as he may think fit by which the delivery of the said article and or execution of the said work shall be completed.
- 29.5. Blacklisting: The firm shall be black-listed for a period of two years, if it is found that: -

a. Forged documents are submitted.

 $\cap \mathbb{R}$

- b. If it becomes responsive on the basis of submission of bogus certificate / information.
- **29.6.** In case of non-supply of equipment / accessories or supply of substandard quality or supply of equipment / accessories found to have been previously used or having re-furbished parts.
- 29.7. Replacement of equipment's/ parts and service thereof due to manufacturing defects during warranty period will be entirely at the supplier's cost. The expenditure incurred on account of transport, installation, commissioning, and various duties involved in the replacement of equipment's/ parts shall be borne by the supplier.

30. Third Party Inspection: -

30.1. In the event of challenge raised about the technical specifications or the working of the equipment by the technically disqualified bidder/s or the user department, the CEO, MMGPA, Mumbai will have the authority to appoint third party inspection. The cost of third-party inspection shall be borne by the tenderer, but such "third-party inspection" will be at the discretion of CEO. MMGPA

31. Installation & Site plan:

Requirement regarding site/location for installation of equipment, if any, should be mentioned in the tender. Time required for installation of system after delivery must be mentioned. In case of delay in installation Authority will have right to charge liquidated damage.

Specify the following points for installation of the System: -

- a) Total power consumption along with breakup of main System and Accessories.
- b) Whether the System needs uninterrupted power supply.
- c) Maximum tolerated transfer time in case of interruption of power supply.
- d) Whether the System needs any humidity control device.
- e) Whether the System needs any separate power line/isolation Transformer.
- f) Does the System need the electrical shielding?
- g) Whether Air Conditioner is required for the System.
- h) Does it require special civil works for installation?

32. Force Majeure:

If, at any time, during the continuance of this contract the performance in whole or in part by either party of any obligation under this contract shall be prevented of delayed by reason of any war, hostility, acts of the public enemy, civil commotion, sabotage, fires, floods, explosions, epidemics, quarantine restriction, strikes, lock-outs or acts of God (hereinafter referred to as "events"), provided notice of happening of any such eventuality is given by either party to the other within 21 days from the date of occurrence thereof, neither party shall by reason of such event, be entitled to terminate this contract nor shall either party have any claim for damages against the other in respect of such nonperformance or delay in performance; and deliveries under the contract shall be resumed as soon as practicable after such event has come to an end or ceased to exist, and the decision of purchasing officer as to whether the deliveries have been so resumed or not, shall be final and conclusive, provided further that if the performance in whole or part of any obligation under this contract is prevented or delayed by reason of any such event for a period exceeding 60 days, either party may at its option terminate the contract PROVIDED ALSO that it the contract is terminated under this clause, the purchaser shall be at liberty take over from the contract at a price to be fixed by the purchasing Officer which shall be final all unused, undamaged and acceptable materials, bought out components and stores in course of manufacture in the possession of the contractor at the time of such termination or such portion there of as the purchaser may deem fit accepting such material, bought out components and stores as the contractor may with the concurrence of the purchaser elect to retain.

33. Confidentiality:

- **33.1.** Information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation, and comparison of bids, and recommendations for the award of a Contract shall not be disclosed to bidders or any
- **33.2.** other persons not officially concerned with such process until the notification of Contract award is made.
- 33.3. Any effort by the bidder to influence the Authority in the Authority 's bid evaluation, bid comparison, or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the bidder's bid.

34. Payment:

Payment against supply order issued under this bid will be made by Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai.

Payment of 80% of the contract value will be released against receipt of original GST invoice duly supported by acknowledgement of receipt of equipment in good condition certified by concerned facility in charge at consignee location. Remaining 20% payment will be released after successful installation and satisfactory commissioning and operation of the equipment and upon submission of following documents:

- i. 3 copies of supplier's invoice.
- ii. Acceptance certificates issued by the consignees.
- iii. Payments towards the supply of Items will be made strictly as per the rules of MMGPA, Mumbai. The payment will be made through RTGS/NEFT. The bidder shall furnish the relevant details to make the payment through RTGS/NEFT and the change of Bank Account during the validity of the bid will not be entertained normally.
- iv. The bidder must furnish CRC (Consignee Receipt certificate) IQ, PQ and OQ certificate approved, signed and stamped by the Authorized Consignee.

The Authority shall have every right to deduct the pending dues on account of loss, compensation, or any remedial action in monetary terms from the said payment. The supplier shall not agitate the said issue in future.

35. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices:

- **35.1.** The Authority as well as bidders shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts.
- **35.2.** "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 35.3. Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation or omission of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of Authority and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Authority of the benefits of free and open competition.
- **35.4.** "Collusive practice" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Authority, designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive level; and. "Coercive practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in the procurement process or effect the execution of the contract.
- 35.5. "The Authority will reject a bid for award if it determines that the bidder recommended for award has directly or through an agent engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.

35.6. The Authority will declare a firm or individual as ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a contract if it at any time determines that they have, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing, a contract.

36. Resolution Of Dispute:

36.1. In the event of any question, dispute, or differences in respect of contract or terms and conditions of the contract or interpretation of the terms and conditions or part of the terms and conditions of the contract arises, the parties may mutually settle the dispute amicably.

37. Arbitration:

- 37.1. In the event of failure to settle the dispute amicably between the parties, the same shall be referred to the sole arbitrator as mutually agreed upon by the parties. The award passed by the sole Arbitrator shall be final and binding on the parties.
- 37.2. The arbitration proceedings shall be carried out as per the Indian Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 and the rules made thereunder. For settlement of all disputes & Arbitration the place of jurisdiction shall be Mumbai, Maharashtra. The language of Arbitration shall be English.
 - 38. **Governing Language:** English language version of the contract shall govern its Interpretation.

39. Applicable laws:

The contract shall be governed in accordance with the law prevailing in India, Act, Rules, Amendments, and orders made there on from time to time.

40. Indemnification:

The supplier shall indemnify the Authority against all actions, suit, claims and demand or in respect of anything done or omitted to be done by supplier in connection with the contract and against any losses or damages to the Authority in consequence of any action or suit being brought against the supplier for anything done or omitted to be done by the supplier in the execution of the contract. The supplier shall submit an indemnity bond to this effect.

41. Jurisdiction: All the suits arising out of the contract shall be authority in the court of competent jurisdiction situated in Mumbai only and not elsewhere.

42. Saving clause:

No suits, prosecution or any legal proceedings shall lie against the Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai, or any person for anything that is done in good faith or intended to be done in pursuance of bid.

Appendix I: Pre-qualification-cum-Technical Bid Templates

I. General

The Bidders are expected to respond to the RFP using the forms given in this section and all documents supporting Pre-Qualification / Technical Evaluation Criteria.

Pre-Qualification Bid & Technical Proposal shall comprise of following forms:

Annexure to be used in Pre-Qualification cum Technical Proposal (Envelope 1)

Annexure I: Letter Comprising the Technical Bid

Annexure II: Compliance Sheet for Pre-qualification Proposal Annexure III: Proforma for Production And Sale Statement Annexure IV: Annual Turnover statement for three years

Annexure V: Details of Manufacturing unit

Annexure VI: Contract Form

Annexure VII: Undertaking for rates, specification, blacklisting status on Stamp paper duly notarized

Annexure VIII: Mandate Form

Annexure IX: Power of Attorney for signing of Bid

Annexure X: Technical Specifications

Annexure XI: Compliance sheet for Technical Proposal

Annexure XII: Place of delivery

Annexure XIII: Self Declaration Affidavit (on Rs.100/- Stamp Paper)

Annexure XIV: Manufacturer's Authorization Form

Annexure XV: Format for EMD Bank Guarantee if not submitted online.

Annexure XVIII: Checklist duly filled and signed by the bidder's Authorized representative.

Annexure I: Letter Comprising the Technical Bid

To, Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, 1st Floor, Aarogya Bhawan, Near CSMT Railway Station, Mumbai 400001 (Maharashtra)

Subject: Request for Proposal (RFP) for......

Dear Sir,

Having examined the bid document and addendum/corrigendum, if any the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the goods under the above-named Contract in full conformity with the said bid document and our financial offer in the Price schedule submitted in Envelop No. 2 which is made part of this bid.

We undertake that all information provided in our bid and in the Appendices is true and correct and all documents accompanying such bid are true copies of their respective originals.

We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the bid document.

We undertake that as on the date of submission of the proposal, we are not involved in any conflict-of-interest situation.

If our bid is accepted, we undertake to submit the security deposit in the form, in the amounts, and within the times specified in the bid document.

We agree to abide by this bid for the Bid Validity Period specified in the bid document and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted by you at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until the formal final Contract is prepared and executed between us, this bid together with your written acceptance of the bid shall constitute a binding Contract between us. We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may receive.

We agree and undertake to abide by all the terms and conditions of the RFP Document. In witness thereof, We submit this Proposal under and in accordance with the terms of the RFP Document.

Signed:	
Date:	-
In the capacity of	
Duly authorized to sign this bid for and on beh	alf of
Signature & stamp of bidder	

Annexure II: Compliance sheet for Pre-Qualification Proposal

(The pre-qualification proposal should comprise of the following basic requirements. The documents mentioned in this compliance sheet along with this form, needs to be a part of the Pre-Qualification proposal)

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement		
No. 1.	Requirement Registered Legal Entity	The Bidder shall be any person/Company/ Society/Proprietorship/ Partnership firm/Trust registered under applicable Act in India/ Government-owned enterprise or institution The Bidder shall be — a) A manufacturer having valid manufacturing and equipment license for the items quoted.	a. Copy of certificate of incorporation/registration along with charter documents like copy of Memorandum and Articles of Association, and other registration documents according to the nature of entity. b. Attested photocopy of valid
		b) An Importer* having valid import license and equipment license for the items quoted. OR c) Authorized Distributor fulfilling all tender conditions. d) Separate Manufacturer's Authorization will be required for each equipment. e) Registered with the GST Authorities. f) Should have a valid PAN number. *Importer refers to a legal Entity such as a Company/ Society/ Trust/Partnership firm	manufacturing Equipment/ import license with product list duly approved by the Licensing Authority for each and every product quoted as per specification in the bid. The license must have been duly renewed up to date and the items quoted shall be clearly highlighted in the license. If quoted item is manufactured at different places, Manufacturing License & Performance certificate should be enclosed.
		registered under applicable Act in India/ Government-owned enterprise or institution that engages in the process of bringing equipment or goods from outside India into the country's borders for commercial purposes. Importer itself shall be responsible for supply and maintenance of the equipment as per the terms of RFP and shall not engage any third party for the same)	 c. Manufacturer's Authorization as per Annexure XIV to be provided by Importer, Authorized distributor d. Copy of GST Registration certificate issued by GSTN authorities. In case of e. Copy of PAN Card.
2.	Certifications/ registration	The Bidder shall have to provide requisite certifications/registration.	 a. Certificates of DPIIT (if applicable) b. Original manufacturer's certificate that the product is being used in country of origin. c. Import Export Certificate (IEC Code) d. Affidavit of Importer regarding equipment being imported in India for last three years.

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
3.	Requirement Litigation	The Bidder should not be involved in any major litigation such as fraud, FEMA violations and any other civil or criminal proceedings that may have an impact of affecting or compromising the delivery of services as required under this contract.	Affidavit as per Annexure VII.
4.	EMD/Bid Security	Bidders are required to pay the EMD/Bid Security of ₹ 6100000/- through online mode on https://mahatenders.gov.in. or in the form of BG as per annexure XV	• EMD in the form of NEFT/RTGS/BG
5.	EMD Exemption	If a Bidder is a Micro Small and Medium Enterprise ("MSME") / Small Scale Industry ("SSI") then subject to submission of relevant documents as provided in this table, such Bidder may be exempted from submitting EMD in accordance with Appendix-8 of Govt. Resolution by Industries, Energy & Labour Department, Maharashtra State, dated 1.12.2016.	 Requisite Certificate of Micro and Small-scale manufacturing industries registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development act 2006. Importer shall produce authorization Certificate from manufacturer as authorized seller as per Annexure XIV EM-II certificates whenever necessary (mandatory for Medium Enterprises)
6.	Conflict of Interest	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be involved in any conflict-of-interest situation.	Undertaking by the authorized signatory as per Annexure I
7.	Blacklisting or banned	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be blacklisted or banned by any ministry/department/attached offices/subordinate offices under Government of India and any State government, Autonomous bodies (established by Central/State govt), any Central/State PSUs for unsatisfactory past performance, corrupt, fraudulent or any other unethical business practices.	Affidavit as per Annexure VII
8.	Debarment	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be debarred	Affidavit as per Annexure VII.
9.	Average Annual Turnover	Average Annual Turnover (in last three financial years (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25) shall be at least Rs 30 Cr.	Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant (as attached Annexure-IV) along with Audited Financial Statements confirming the Average Annual Turnover of the Bidder during the stated Financial Years must be submitted.

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement		
10.	Net Worth	The net worth of the bidder in the financial year (2024-2025) should be positive .	Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant (as attached Annexure-IV).
11.	Technical Capability	Bidder must have successfully undertaken supply, installation & commissioning of quoted Equipment or Medical Equipment & Instruments of an amount of Rs 30 Cr. during last three financial years (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25)	The Bidder shall provide the documentary evidence in support of its credentials such as agreement copy/ work order / Letter of Award. This should be supported by work completion certificate/customer satisfaction certificates with customer details and client certificate. Statutory auditor's certificate or Chartered Accountant's certificate, as the case may be, shall be submitted for demonstrating the past experience. (as per Annexure number III)
12.	Production Capacity / Import Quantity	Production Capacity of the Original Equipment Manufacturer must be minimum 1.5 times of the quoted order quantity in last one financial year.	Certificate of Statutory Auditor/Chartered Accountant For importers and Authorized distributors Certificate of Statutory Auditor/Chartered Accountant of OEM has to be submitted in Annexure III
13.	Service center	In case of Bidder being Manufacturer, the bidder should have at least 2 service centers in state of Maharashtra. In case of Bidder being Importer/Authorized distributor, the bidder should ensure that OEM have at least 2 service centers in state of Maharashtra.	List of at least 2 service centers in Maharashtra with address and contact details shall be provided by the bidder which shall exist for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional CMC/AMC period, if awarded. The Importer/Authorized Distributor shall provide an
			undertaking from OEM that OEM shall have at least 2 service centers for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional CMC/AMC period, if awarded.

Annexure III: Proforma for Production And Sale Statement (For a period of last 3 Years)

(To be submitted on the letterhead of the Statutory Auditor/ Chartered Accountant of the Bidder)

Sr.		Name and full	Purchasing Entity	Name of the	Purchase Order No.	e Order	e Order	Quar	tity	PO Copy
No.	Year	Address of the Purchaser	(Gov./Semi Gov./Other)	Product Product	& Date	Quantit y	(in Rs.)	Manufa ctured Qty	Sold Qty	enclos ed on Pg. No.
1	2022-23									
2	2023-24									
3	2024-25									

Add rows as per requirement.

Note:

- 1. In support of above statement, enclose the copies of supply orders with client's satisfactory certificates. All purchase orders should be enclosed in the sequence as per the data provided in table above.
- 2. All the data provided in the above table has been verified by undersigned CA.

Name, Membership number and signature of the Chartered Accountant:

UDIN:

Name and seal of the firm:

Location, Date:

Authorized Signature (PoA holder)

[In full and initials with Seal]:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Bidder (Firm/ Organization's name):

Address:

Telephone:

Email:

(Name and seal of the Bidder)

[Location, Date]

Disclaimer: If, 1. The bidder is OEM , then the details of Annexure III of production in last three years The bidder is Authorized distributor, then the details of Annexure III of sale in last three years

Annexure IV: Average Annual Turnover and Net Worth of the Bidder

(To be submitted on the letterhead of the Statutory Auditor/ Chartered Accountant of the Bidder)

The Average Annual Turnover and Net Worth details of M/s
______ for participation under the RFP are given below and certified that the statement is true and correct.

Sr. No.	Year	Turnover (In Rs.)	Positive Net worth (Yes/No)
1	2022-23	(=======)	
2	2023-24		
3	2024-25		
4	Average Annual Turnover of above 3 years		

This is to certify that the Net worth of (*name of Bidder*) is Positive for last 3 (three) Financial Years i.e., (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25) as per the Audited Financial Statements.

For the purposes of this RFP, net worth (the "**Net Worth**"), in case of Company shall mean the aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out of the profits and securities premium account, after deducting the aggregate value of the accumulated losses, deferred expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure not written off, as per the audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets, write-back of depreciation and amalgamation.

For other eligible entities, the Net Worth shall mean the amount derived by subtracting the liabilities from the corpus and reserve amounts as certified by the chartered accountant/statutory auditor having valid registration.

Note:

- (a) Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant along with Audited Financial Statements confirming the average annual turnover of the Bidder during the stated financial years must be submitted on the letterhead of the Statutory Auditor.
- (b) Provide supporting Audited Financial Statements (Balance Sheets, Profit and Loss Statements, etc.) of the bidding organization/ firm.

Name, Membership number and signature of the Chartered Accountant:

UDIN

Name and seal of the firm:

Location, Date:

Authorized Signature (PoA holder)

[In full and initials with Seal]:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Bidder (Firm/ Organization's name):

Address:

Telephone:

Email:

(Name and seal of the Bidder)

[Location, Date]

Annexure V: Details of Manufacturing Unit

Name of the Manufacturer:

1.

Seal

2.	Full address:				
3.	Phone Nos.:				
4.	Fax No.:				
5.	En	nail ID:			
6.	Da	te of inception:			
7.	Lic	cense No. & date:			
8.	Iss	ued by:			
		lid up to:			
10.	RT	TGS (Real Time Gross Settlement) System or Core I	Banking A/c No.:		
11.	De	tails of installed production capacity for 1 year:	lm		
Sr. No.		Equipment name	Total Production Capacity	Actual Production	Installed Quantity
1		ABG with test card			
2		Anesthesia Workstation High End			
3		Anesthesia Workstation Medium End			
4		C-Arm Compatiable Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachement			
5		CTG Machine			
6		Defibrillator with AED			
7		Motorized ICU Bed			
8		OT Light (Shadowless Mobile)			
9		Surgical Diathermy- Bipolar			
10		OT Light - Ceiling double dome			
11		OT Table Hydraulic			
12		Electrolyte Analyzer			
13		Examination Light			
14		Labour Bed with leg Crutches			
15		X-ray 500 MA			
16		X-ray 300 MA			
17		Phototherapy single surface LED			
Date:					

Note: The details of manufacturing unit shall be for the premises where item quoted are actually manufactured.

Signature

Name (in capital letters)

THE DETAILS OF FACTORY PREMISES

Person In-charge of Factory	
Name	:
Phone No.	:
Mobile No.	:
Nearest Land mark of Factory:	
Layout	
Km from Airport	
Name of the Airport and City:	
Km from Railway Station	
Name of the Railway Station:	
Km from Bus Stand	
Name of the Bus Stand and City	
	Name of designation of the authorized signatory

manufactured.

Note: The details of manufacturing unit shall be for the premises where item quoted are actually

Annexure VI: Contract Form

(Stamp duty as applicable as per MSA)

THIS AGREEMENT made theday of, 200 Between			
(Name of Authority) of (Country of Authority) (Hereinafter "the Authority") of the one part			
and (Name of Supplier) of (City and Country of Supplier) (Hereinafter called			
"the Supplier") of the other part:			
WHEREAS the Authority is desirous that certain Goods and ancillary services viz. (Brief Description of			
Goods and Services) be procured and has accepted a bid by the Supplier for the supply of those goods and			
services in the sum of(Contract Price in Words and			
Figures) (Hereinafter called "the Contract Price"). Whereas the supplier has deposited a Demand Draft in			
favor of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai" payable at Mumbai from any			
Nationalized or Scheduled bank of Rs (Rs. in words) as performance security towards the			
fulfillment of this agreement.			

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
- 2. The contractor has accepted the contract on the terms and condition set out in notice No.----as well in the Acceptance Letter No: _______Dt:
 -------which will hold good during the period of this agreement.
- 3. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:
- (a) The Price List submitted by the Supplier;
- (b) The Schedule of Requirements;
- (c) The Technical Specifications;
- (d) Terms & conditions of tender document.
- (e) The Authority's Notification of Award.
- 4. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Authority to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Authority to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 5. The Authority hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
- 6. Upon breach by the supplier of any of the condition of the agreement, the Chief Executive Officer may by a notice in writing resolving, determine and put an end to this agreement without prejudice to the right of the Government to claim damages for antecedent breaches thereof on the part of the supplier and also to responsible compensation for the loss occasioned by the failure of the supplier to fulfill the agreement as certified in writing by the Chief Executive Officer which certificate shall to conclusive evidence of the amount of such compensation payable by the supplier to the Government.
- 7. This Agreement shall remain in force until the expiry of 24 (Twenty Four) months from the date of supply or delivery of all equipment under the Contract but notwithstanding herein or in

- the tender and acceptance forms contained, the Government shall not be bound to take the whole or any part of the estimated quantity herein or therein mentioned and may cancel the contract at any time upon giving one month's notice in writing without compensating the Supplier.
- 8. The Supplier has fully read, understood & shall abide by all the term and conditions as stipulated in Bidder document, failing which the Contract Agreement is liable to be terminated at any time without assigning any reason by the Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai.
- 9. Any change/amendments if required to be incorporated in the Agreement at a later stage shall be discussed & mutually agreed by both the parties and supplementary agreements shall be binding on both the parties and shall form the part of this agreement.
- 10. This Contract Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Republic on India.

Brief particulars of the goods and services which shall be supplied/provided by the Supplier are as under:

Sr.	BRIEF	QUANTITY TO	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL	DELIVERY
No.	DESCRIPTION OF	BE SUPPLIED*		PRICE	TERMS
	GOODS &				
	SERVICES				
					As per the
					supply order

- *1. Actual quantity to be supplied may vary & will be strictly as per actual requirement.
- 2. Actual supply to take place only after & as per the supply order(s) issued by Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai from time to time.

Tender Document is a part & parcel of the contract.

4. All terms & conditions will apply as per Maharashtra Government Industries Department, Stores Purchase Rules issued vide Government Resolution no. 82 dated 1.12.2016 and other applicable Government Resolutions.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered by the Said. (For the

Authority) in the presence of:.....

Signed, Sealed and Delivered by the

Said.....(For the Supplier) In the

presence of....

Following documents to be submitted in original to this office

1. Proof of all documents inclusive of all Appendices and Annexures of this RFP

Address for communication:

Office of the --Chief Executive Officer,
Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority,
1st Floor, Aarogya Bhawan,
Near CSMT Railway Station,
Mumbai 400001 (Maharashtra)

Annexure VII: Non-Blacklisting Affidavit

Undertaking for rates, specification, blacklisting status on Stamp paper duly notarized AFFIDAVIT on Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 100/-

(Original copy To be submitted to this office)

Undertaking for rates, specification, blacklisting status on Stamp paper duly notarized

Reference: Tender No. E- 221 /MMGPA/ Equipments for Newly Constructed Hospital Group 1 (2025-26)

1.	I/We undertake to provide the drugs/medicines/equipment's as required by Maharashtra Medica			
	Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai and there will be no deviation in composition, quality			
	packing etc.			
2.	The firm(Name of the Firm) has not been found guilty of malpractices			
	misconduct or blacklisted/debarred/ deregistered for the quoted product by any department of Govt			
	of Maharashtra or by any local authority and semi Govt. organization and other State			
	Government/Central Government's organizations/ procurement corporation as on the date or			
	submission tender document for the quoted items."			
2	The Court is not involved in consequent with a first EDMA sight in a set of section and second section in the			
3.	The firm is not involved in any major litigation such as fraud, FEMA violations and any other civil of an involved in any major litigation such as fraud, FEMA violations and any other civil of a fraction of a fra			
	criminal proceedings that may have an impact of affecting or compromising the delivery of services			
	as required under this contract.			
	Seal Signature			
	Date			
	Place			
	1 lacc			

Annexure VIII: Mandate Form

01	Company Name	
02	Postal Address of the company with Telephone No., Fax No. and Mail address	
03	Name of the Managing Director/ Director/Manager Mobile No./Phone No. E-mail address	
04	Name and designation of the authorized company official Mobile No./Phone No. E-mail address	

Bank Details

01	Name of the Bank	
	Branch Name & Address;	
	Branch Code No.	
	Branch Manager Mobile No.	
	Branch Telephone no.	
	Branch E-mail ID	
02	9 digit MICR code number of the bank and	
	branch appearing on the MICR cheque	
	issued by the bank.	
03	IFSC code of the Branch	
04	Type of Account (Current/Savings)	
05	Account Number (as appear in cheque	
	book)	

(Please <u>attach the original cancelled cheque</u> issued by your bank for verification of the above particulars)

I/We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not effected at all for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, I would not hold Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai responsible for the same. I have read the conditions of tender / agreement entered and agrees to discharge the responsibility expected of me/from the company as a tenderer/ successful bidder.

Signature
(Name of the person signing & designation)
ABOVE BY THE COMPANY ARE
Signature of the Authorized

Annexure IX: Power of Attorney for signing of Bid

Know all men by these presents, We	(Name of the firm
and address of the registered office) do hereby irrevocably cons	stitute, nominate, appoint and authorize Mr./
Ms. (name), son/daughter/wife of and presently residing at	, who is presently employed with us and
holding the position of	, as our true and lawful attorney
holding the position of (hereinafter referred to as the " <i>Attorney</i> ") to do in our name and of	on our behalf, all such acts, deeds and things
as are necessary or required in connection with or incidental to	
submission of our Bid for [***] (Project) for the [***] (the "Aut	thority") including but not limited to signing
and submission of all Bids, bids and other documents and	
meetings/conferences and providing information/ responses to t	he Authority, representing us in all matters
before the Authority, signing and execution of all contracts	
consequent to acceptance of our bid, and generally dealing with the	
or relating to or arising out of our bid for the said Project and/	
entering into of the Agreement with the Authority.	
The second secon	
AND we hereby agree to ratify and confirm and do hereby ratify a	and confirm all acts, deeds and things done or
caused to be done by our said Attorney pursuant to and in exerci	
Attorney and that all acts, deeds, and things done by our said	
conferred shall and shall always be deemed to have been done by	
·	
IN WITNESS WHEREOF WE,, TEXECUTED THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY ON THIS	THE ABOVE-NAMED PRINCIPAL HAVE
EXECUTED THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY ON THIS	DAY OF 2
For	
(Signature, name, designation, and address)	
Witnesses:	
1.(Notarized)	
2.Accepted	
(Signature)	
(Name, Title and Address of the Attorney)	

Notes:

The mode of execution of the Power of Attorney should be in accordance with the procedure, if any, laid down by the applicable law and the charter documents of the executant(s) and when it is so required, the same should be under common seal affixed in accordance with the required procedure. Wherever required, the Bidder should submit for verification the extract of the charter documents and documents such as a board or shareholders' resolution/ power of attorney in favor of the person executing this Power of Attorney for the delegation of power hereunder on behalf of the Bidder. For a Power of Attorney executed and issued overseas, the document shall also have to be legalized by the Indian Embassy and notarized in the jurisdiction where the Power of Attorney is being issued. However, the Power of Attorney provided by Bidders from countries that have signed the Hague Legislation Convention 1961 are not required to be legalized by the Indian Embassy if it carries a conforming Apostille certificate.

Annexure X

Technical Specification of ABG with test card

	GMDN Name	ABG Machine
1	Clinical purpose	To analyze a blood sample taken from an artery
2	Used by clinical	critical care units, emergency departments, and operating rooms
	department/ward	

Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)

- Analyzer should measure PH, PCO2, PO2, TCO2, Na+, K+, Cl, Ionized Calcium, Lactate, Hematocrit, Glucose, Urea, Creatinine, Troponin-i, CK-MB, BNP, PT/INR, ACT on a single device with options to choose different cartridges.
- Analyzer must display calculated parameters including HCO3, Base Excess, SO2, Anion Gap & Hemoglobin.
- Analyzer should be small, handheld, light weight (below 1 Kg), and portable suitable for use at Point of care/patient bedside
- System must be capable of using blood samples typically less than 100ul depending on cartridge type.
- System should be battery operated using power source rechargeable batteries, A lithium battery inside the analyzer maintains the clock/calendar and customization profile.
- The analyzer must be USFDA and ISO certified. Copies of reports and certifications should be furnished to buyer on demand at time of supplies
- Cartridge / reagent before use can be stored mostly at room temperature between 2-30 Degree C, and should have Automatic calibration.
- Type of technology should be Single use cartridges
 - System should have Dot matrix supertwist liquid crystal to display the results.
- System should communicate through link through Infrared light-emitting diode (LED).
- Equipment can be transported between 10°C -45°C
- System can work under barometric pressure range from 300mmHg to 850 mmHg
- The analyzer should display "Low Battery" when rechargeable battery are low and should not allow to process the test.
- System Should have patient Bar Code facility and ability to run a wide range of patient panels on one system.
- The analyzer should contain a solid-state barometric pressure sensor, which determines the ambient atmospheric pressure used for the PO2 sensor calibration.
- The analyzer should have capability to stores up to 1,000 test records.
- Shelf life of the reagent / cartridges should be 4 months, On-board shelf life of reagent should be minimum 24 weeks.
- The system should be BIS/US FDA / CE Certified.

2: Wireless Thermal Printer

- Wireless printer should be compatible for printing wirelessly through item 1 POCT analyzer.
- One Power Cord & One AC adapter
- Rechargeable Battery.
- Should come with One roll of printer paper and The Printer should come with 4.8V NiMH rechargeable battery pack and a power adaptor for AC outlet.
- The printer should receive data directly from the analyzer via IR transmission or through a data cable
- The Printer should use thermal paper 5.7 CM for printing reports.
- The Printing method should be Thermal line printing.
- The Printer should have power LED indicators showing ready to use, paper feeding indicator or Error.
- The Printing speed should be Up to 10 lines.
- The Operating temperature of the printer should be 15C to 40 C.
- The Weight of the printer should be less than 500 Gram.

Electronic Simulator

- The external electronic simulator should be a stable electronic device.
- The test cycle time for the external electronic simulator should be between 1-2 minutes.

- The electronic simulator should be able to check the analyser's cartridge signal reading function.
- It should detection function of the analyser both below and above the measuring ranges of tests.
- It should check performance of the analyser to take accurate and sensitive measurements of voltage, current and resistance from the cartridge.
- The Simulator should effectively evaluate the analyser and give results on the screening of the analyser as pass /fail confirming whether the analyser will measure the results within limits specified in the range set in the analyser software.
- The Weight of the device should not be more that 100 gm and operating temperature 16 to 30 C

Disposable test cartridge

- The disposable cartridge should contain microfabricated thin film of electrodes for testing.
- The disposable cartridge should have sample handling system and a waste chamber
- The disposable cartridge should have conductive pads to make electrical contact with the analyzer.
- The disposable cartridge should be used in conjunction with analyzer for the simultaneous quantitative mination of specific analytes in whole blood

	determination of specific analyt	es in whole blood.
4	User's interface	Manual
5	Weight	1 KG
6	Mobility, portability	Portable
7	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.
8	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required.
9	Certificates	Manufacturer should have USFDA and CE Certificate for standard quality.
10	Warranty	Two Year

Technical Specification of Anesthesia Workstation High End

	1 common production of the section of the section 11.		
	GMDN Name	Anesthesia Workstation High End	
1	Clinical purpose	To deliver and manage anesthesia during surgical procedures	
2	Used by clinical	Anesthesia Departments	
	department/ward		
3	Technical characteristics (spec	ific to this type of device)	
	Technical Specification of Anaesthesia Workstation:		
1	A 1 1 3 A 1 1		

- Anaesthesia Machine:
- Anaesthesia Workstation should be made of ABS noncorrosive material
- Unit should come with Air, Oxygen and Nitrous Oxide flow meter assembly. Unit should have built in hypoxic guard to ensure 25% O2 more than total gas. - Unit should have dual cascade flow meter for Air, O2 and N2O - 6 tube flow meter with low flow facility. - Unit should have Regulators and content gauges for 2 numbers O2 pin index yokes, 2 numbers N2O pin index yokes. - Unit should have Central Pipeline connection for O2, N2O and AIR with High Pressure tubings for the same. -Unit should have inbuilt O2 failure alarm which should give visual and audio indication-OFWD. -Unit should have facility for built in gauge meters for the pipeline pressure to ensure about the leakages inside the machine. - Unit should have the facility to mount 2 units of selecta tec vaporizers from same manufacturer with interlocking facility to allow use of only one vaporizer at a time. - Unit

- should have conveniently placed O2 Flush system. The anaesthesia machine should have a master control ON/OFF switch.
- Should have a single auxiliary O2 flowmeter. Should have only one common gas outlet (ACGO) and auxiliary O2 Outlet. Should have a facility to connect active scavenging system. Should have a provision for mounting monitors on top of the machine and with drawers. Unit should have a minimum 3 drawers with ample storage. Unit should have sufficient desk (tray) & workspace. Unit should have antistatic wheels and foot brakes on front two wheels.
- Unit should have integrated LED light to illuminate the writing surface and Tec. Vaporiser slot
- Unit should have integrated AGM (Anaesthesia Gas Monitoring) with MAC values to be displayed on the same 12.1" display screen along with other ventilator parameters.
- Breathing Circuit Advance Circle Absorber
- Unit should have an integrated circle absorber system with a visible Inspiratory and expiratory valve, transparent chamber, soda-lime canister.
- Advance breathing circle absorber with integrated Dual Flow Sensors one each qt expiratory and inspiratory ports.
- It should be autoclavable.
- Bellows Volume: 0 1500 mL (Paediatric and Adult applications)
- APL Valve: 2 70 cmH20
- CO2 Canister Volume: 1.5 L (1.35 Kg)
- Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation
- Online CO2 Bypass
- No change in bellows for adult and paediatric applications
- Should have integrated heating system
- Temperature Compensated Vaporizer:
- Anaesthesia Workstation should be supplied with 2 units, one each of Isoflurane and Sevoflurane Temperature compensated, flow compensated, and back pressure compensated Vaporizers with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml. Safety locking system against accident overdose.
- Inbuilt Anaesthetic Ventilator:

General Features:

- Anaesthesia Workstation should come with built-in integrated Anaesthesia Ventilator - Ventilator should be useful for Adult and Paediatric patients - Should have Volume Monitoring & Pressure Monitoring. - Operating power source:85-264, Vac,50/60Hz, 30 watts - Back up battery capacity: Capacity for 2 hours - Charging time: 4 hours

Controls:

- Microprocessor controlled ventilator Electronically controlled and Pneumatically driven ventilator Unit should have VCV, PCV, SIMV-V, SIMV-P, PCV-VG, SIMV-VG Modes of Ventilation Power switch: On / Off (Stand-by) Ventilator rate: 5-80bpm Tidal volume (digital setting): Minimum 10 ml to 1500 ml Electronic Peep & Fio2 Monitoring Pressure alarm limit: High and low, 0-80cm H2O Alarm setting for high and low pressure alarm limit Mute: 60sec. alarm silence Display:
- Colour Touch Screen Display Screen of Minimum 12.1" or more. Display should be integrated within the machine (should not be on an external side arm)
- Offering Volume Monitoring, FIO2 Monitoring, Pressure & flow waveforms I: E ratio Low pressure alarm limit Peak pressure Can view 3 waveforms and 2 loops simultaneously on a single screen

High pressure alarm limit Alarms with visual and audio indications:

- Apnea High and low pressure alarm
- Low battery Internal battery for normal working under electric power failure
- Standards:
- Anaesthesia Workstation should have BIS, ISO 13485, CDSCO certification. The unit should also have IEC 60601 certification with test report.
- The unit should be Made in India.

Multi-Parameter Patient Monitor:

Suitable for Usage in Operation Room and capable of monitoring, ECG, SPO2, Non-Invasive, Blood Pressure (NIBP), Respiration Rate Temperature, EtCO2 Capnography, Invasive Blood Pressure

Monitoring (IBP)

- Should be suitable for all age groups.
- Should have large color display of 15 inches touch screen display.
- All the data should be access through touch screen and rotary knob.
- Monitor should have minimum 72 hours or more trends and stores 100 alarm events.
- Device should be compact, portable and light-weight.
- Should display 10 waveforms or more.
- Waveforms channels should be user selectable.
- Should be capable of displaying waveforms and numeric values simultaneously
- Should be able to monitor ECG, SpO2, NiBP, Respiration and Temperature, EtCO2, Dual IBP
- Monitor should have mainstream / sidestream EtCO2.
- Monitor should have Masimo SpO2.
- Monitor should have an audio visual and graded alarming system.
- Monitor should have basic and advanced arrhythmia detection and electrocautery protection should be provided for ECG monitoring.
- Should have apnea detection facility
- Should have upto 120 seconds for apnea detection
- Should have separate volume control and QRS Beep Volume
- Should have short-cut keys for freeze, NIBP, Alarm Mute
- Should have Heart Rate Variability interface for providing with beat-beat analysis of patient heart rate
- Should have lead acid battery with atleast 2 hours of battery backup.
- Should work on 220V, 50 Hz supply
- The device should be provided with all the accessories for the parameters provided
- ECG:
- Should be able to monitor ECG through 5-Lead Patient Cable
- Should be able to display Lead I, II, III, aVR, aVL, aVF and one of the chest leads
- Should be able to monitor Heart Rate from 15-350 bpm
- Should have an interface for displaying all the ECG Leads Monitored
- Should have pacemaker detection facility
- Should have arrhythmia detection
- SPO2:
- Should use Masimo technology for monitoring SpO2 values
- Should display the numeric value and plethysmograph as well
- Should display the value from 1-100%
- Should use low perfusion technology to measure oxygen saturation for accuracy during motion artefacts low perfusion states like shock, bradycardia and hypothermia.

TEMPERATURE:

- Should be able to monitor dual temperature values
- Should display the rectal as well as skin temperature
- Should also display the difference between these values
- NIBP:
- Should follow the automatic oscillometric method for measurement of NIBP
- Should have cuffs for adult, pediatric and neonatal patients
- Should have a measuring range of 0-300 mmHg
- Should have auto, manual and stat modes of operation
- RESPIRATION:
- Should display numeric values and respiration waveform as well
- Should have the option for selection of lead for monitoring Respiration
- ACCESSORIES:

Should Provide following Accessories as Standard:

- Standard Bain Circuit 02 Nos.
- Jackson Rees Circuit Paediatric 02 Nos.
- Autoclavable silicon Adult and Paediatric circuit 02 Nos. each
- Disposable Adult and Paediatric circuits 10 Nos Each
- Silicon Face Mask 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, & 5 01 No. each.

- Breathing Bag 2 litres and 500 ml 02 Nos. each.
- 3/5 Lead ECG Lead 02 Nos.
- Re-usable SPO2 probes each for adult and paediatric 02 Nos. each.
- 02 units of IBP Connecting Cables with 50 disposables pressure transducers.
- EtCO2 Sensor 01 No.
- Nasopharyngeal and skin temperature probes should be provided 02 Nos each.
- 10 sampling lines for AGM.
- Re-usable adult cuffs (large), re-usable adult cuffs (medium), re-usable paediatric Cuffs 02 Nos. each.
- Disposable cuffs for neonatal use -05 nos. each
- Power cord
- Battery

	- Dattery	
4	User's interface	Manual
5	Display	12.1 Inch Screen
6	Back up battery	Minimum 2 hours
7	Mobility, portability	Yes
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect against water ingress; Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.
9	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Not Applicable
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have BIS, ISO 13485, CDSCO certification. The unit should also have IEC 60601 certification with test report.
	Warranty	Two years

Technical Specification of Anesthesia Workstation Medium End

_			
		GMDN Name	Anesthesia Workstation Medium End
Γ	1	Clinical purpose	To deliver and manage anesthesia during surgical procedures
Ī	2	Used by clinical	Anesthesia Departments
		department/ward	
г			

Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)

Anaesthesia Machine – Boyle's Apparatus:

- Anaesthesia Machine should be made with medical grade ABS fibre structure of rust free material that is non-corrosive. The pillars of the machine should be made of aluminium to provide rigidity to the trolley structure.
- Unit should be a 2 gas based machine Oxygen and Nitrous Oxide. Unit should have built in hypoxic guard to ensure 25% O2 more than total gas. Unit should have dual cascade flow meter 4 tube flowmeter for Oxygen and N2O with low flow facility. Unit should have Regulators and content gauges for 1 no O2 pin index yokes, 1 no N2O pin index yokes. Unit should have Central Pipeline connection for O2 and N2O with High Pressure tubings. Unit should have inbuilt O2 failure alarm which should give visual and audio indication-OFWD. Unit should have facility for built in gauge meters for the pipeline pressure to ensure about the leakages inside the machine. Unit should have the facility to mount 1 unit of selecta-tec vaporizer from same manufacturer. Unit should have conveniently placed O2 Flush system. Should have only one common gas outlet (ACGO) and auxiliary O2 Outlet. Should have a facility to connect active scavenging system. Should have a provision for mounting monitors on top of the machine. Unit should have a large drawer with ample storage. Unit should have sufficient desk (tray) & workspace. Unit should have antistatic wheels and foot brakes on front two wheels.
- Unit should be supplied with a Breathing Circle Absorber as follows: Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which

can be easily reversed and fitted. - A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose. - APL Valve: 2 – 70 cmH20. - Peak Pressure Guage. - Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display. - The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation

4	User's interface	Manual
5	Display	7 Inch Screen
6	Back up battery	Minimum 2 hours
7	Mobility, portability	Yes
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect against water ingress; Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.
9	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Not Applicable
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have BIS, ISO 13485, CDSCO certification. The unit should also have IEC 60601 certification with test report.
	Warranty	Two Years

Technical Specification of C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment

GMI	DN Name	C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture
		attachment
1	Clinical purpose	To position and support patients during surgical procedures
2	Used by clinical	Operation theatre
	department/ward	
3	Technical characteristic	s (specific to this type of device)
	1. The Operation Table of	lesigned to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all
	surgical procedures.	
	2. The Operation Table co	onsist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with
	manually controlled drive	s for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock.
	3. Table top made of a spe	ecial scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column
	covers to be made of good	d quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel.
	4. Table base cover made	of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material.
	5. Full-length radio-transl	ucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy.
	6. C-Arm compatible tabl	etop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static,
	antibacterial, soft slow red	covery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness.
	7. The operating table pro	vide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation
		tient's position and providing optimal exposure of the field.
	• •	atex free) for correct and comfortable positioning of patients at the joint areas

between different segments, with cut-out on seat position of the table top.

- 9. Mattress to be fully radiolucent, antistatic, detachable, impermeable to fluids, easily cleanable.
- 10 Powered 100% radiolucent Kidney Bridge position should be obtained without moving the patient, through Hand Crank by using lift min, 150mm /break function.
- 11. The Table have return to level function with one press of the button on remote.
- 12. The table have backlit corded hand control to operate following functions.

Height adjustment

Trendelenburg/Reverse Trendelenburg

Lateral Tilt

Back Section/Chair Position

Flex-Reflex

Zero Position

- 13. Safety key attached with remote to block electrical system in case of critical operations.
- 14. In case of failure of the handset, the table have the possibility of working all functions through standby controller.
- 15. The microprocessor based control system is fully programmable and can store upto two user-programmable preset positions in its memory that can be recalled anytime by simply pressing M1 or M2 button.
- 16. Individual Locking Function.
- 17. Manual override operation for critical table movements in case of electronic failure. The override system should have following back up movements up/down, Trend/Rev Trend, Rt/Lt Tilt, chair position, flex-reflex.
- 18. Detachable-Interchangeable head and leg sections provide further versatility.
- 19. Integrated weight compensation by manual adjustment of the head and leg sections.
- 20. The Operation Table mounted on strong castors to facilitate relocation of the table.
- 21. Stable base construction with 4 double swivel castors with central brake for easy motion and maneuvering.
- 22. Hydraulic Brakes, on all 4 no.'s corners having PU castors for mobility and 360° rotation applied through foot pedal
- 23. Locking of the double swivel castor via foot pedal.
- 24. In built rechargeable battery backup with a capacity to operate the table for 1 weeks in case of mains AC power failure. The battery status should be indicated on override panel through LED.
- 25. Charging the batteries via line power supply 220-240VAC, 50Hz.
- 26. The Operation Table designed to support heavy patient loads of 200 KG.
- 27. Length of the table top including head rest and leg rest 1980mm.
- 28. Width of table top without side rail 533mm.
- 29. Height adjustment 750- 1050 mm state, lifting stroke 300mm.
- 30. Trendelenburg/Reverse Trendelenburg $+30^{\circ}/-25^{\circ}$ state.
- 31. Back plate adjustment +80°/-25° state.
- 32. Leg rest $+15^{\circ}/-90^{\circ}$ state.
- 33. Flex-Reflex -220 deg/120 deg
- 34. Lateral tilt left and right 20° state.
- 35. Head rest +90°/-90° state.
- 36. Kidney elevator (Up) 15cm
- 37. General Accessories
- O Anesthesia screen, height adjustable 1 pc
- O Lateral support, width and height adjustable 1 pair
- O Shoulder support, width and height adjustable 1 pair
- O Arm posturing device, swivelling and height adjustable 1 pair
- O Geopel knee crutches, swivelling and height adjustable 1 pair
- O Radial setting clamp 1 pair
- O Flat bar clamp 7 pc
- O Mattress 1 set
- 38. The unit is ISO 9001:2015, EN ISO 13485:2016, OHSAS 18001:2007 & CE

4	User's interface	Manual
5	Mobility, portability	Portable

6	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in ideal circumstances.
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.
7	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required.
8	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.
9	Warranty	Two Year

Technical Specification of CTG Machine

Tenmen specification of \$15 vincinite		
GMDN Name	CTG Machine	
Clinical purpose	To assess the well-being of a fetus during pregnancy and labor	
Jsed by clinical	Gynaec Department	
epartment/ward		
Sechnical characteristics (specif	fic to this type of device)	
Should be used for recording and	analyzing the Fetal Heart Rate (FHR) and contractions of uterus	
uring antepartum and intrapartur	n period.	
)	linical purpose sed by clinical epartment/ward echnical characteristics (specification) is specificated by the condition of t	

- 1. Should have TFT display of 10.1 Inch or more with Touch screen facility.
- 2. Should have the facility for twin monitoring.
- 3. Should have facility to connect wired transducer probes and event marker.
- 4. The display screen should have Tilt adjustable from 0-90degree.
- 5. Should display FHR1, FHR2 and TOCO on screen
- 6. Should have graphical, Numerical and Trend display modes.
- 7. Should have pulse Doppler technology with Transducer frequency of <1.5 MHz.
- 8. Should have Pulse Doppler with 7 to 9 elements/ crystal design for better sensitivity.
- 9. Should have Touch screen as well as rotary knob for patient data entry
- 10. Should have both automatic and manual fetal motion detection.
- 11. Should have FHR measurement range of at least 30-240 bpm.
- 12 Should have Toco measurement range of 0-100 unit.
- 13. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO
- 14. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm.
- 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system.
- 16. Should have Z-fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more
- 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min.
- 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more.
- 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies.
- 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR.
- 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat.
- 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR)
- 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more.
- 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories:
 - a. FHR probe-2

	b. TOCO probe-1 c. Event Marker-1 d. Probe belt-3 No e. Ultrasound gel-1 f. Power cable-1 g. Z-fold paper (150r 25. The product should be U medical equipments.	mm) JSFDA /European CE / BIS certified from regulatory authorities for
	26. Should have Following 37	Electrical safety standards IEC 60601-1, IEC60601-1-2, IEC 60601-2-
		L
4	User's interface	Manual
5	Display	TFT display of 10.1 Inch or more
6	Power Requirements	220V /50 Hz
7	Mobility, portability	Portable
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.
9	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required.
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.
11	Warranty	Two year

Technical Specification of Defibrillator With AED

GMDN Name Defibrillator 1 Clinical purpose To treat life-threatening cardiac arrhythmias and sudde arrest by delivering an electrical shock to the heart, ain a normal heart rhythm		
arrest by delivering an electrical shock to the heart, ain		
	ling to restore	
a normal neart mythin		
·		
2 Used by clinical All Wards and Departments		
department/ward		
3 Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)		
Energy: 200 Joules		
Capability parameter of defibrillator: ECG monitoring, external defibrillation, external parameters of defibrillators.	pacing	
(transcutaneous), internal defibrillation and recording		
Modes in defibrillator: Automated external defibrillation and manual		
Number of wave-forms: 2, 3, 4		
Patient compatibility to defibrillate: Adult and Pediatric patients		
Type of display: Colored LCD Screen – 7 inches		
Facility to have synchronized cardio version: Yes		
Provision of in-built recorder: Yes		
Provision of printing ECG: Yes		
Facility of External non-invasive pacing: Yes		
Type of external transcutaneous pacing mode: Both Demand mode and fixed mode		
Pulse width of External non-invasive pacing in milli seconds: 40 ms		
Facility to monitor NIBP: Yes		

Facility to monitor SPO2: Yes
Upgradability to monitor NIBP: Yes
Upgradability to monitor SPO2: Yes
ECG monitoring: Using 5/6 lead

Suitability of defibrillator for transport on ground (ambulance): Yes

Defibrillator should display selected energy: Yes Defibrillator should display delivered energy: Yes

Standards:

Conformity to Manufactures Certification: ISO 13485 and IEC 60601 Test Report

Unit Should be Make in India

Accessories: Li-ion Battery: 1 ECG cable: 1

NIBP pediatric cuff with hose: 1

NIBP adult cuff with hose 1, 2, Not provided

SpO2 Finger Probe: 1

External defibrillator paddles (pediatric in built in adult): 1

Recorder paper roll: 10

4	User's interface	Manual
5	Display	Colored LCD Screen – 7 inches
6	Mobility, portability	Yes
7	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect against water ingress; Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.
8	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Not Applicable
9	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO 9001:2015, ISO 13485:2016 and CE Certificate for standard quality.
10	Warranty	Two Years

Technical Specification of Motorized ICU Beds

	The state of the s		
	GMDN Name	Motorized ICU Beds	
1	Clinical purpose	ICU Beds are required in the Intensive Care for comfort of the	
		patient and to facilitate comfortable transfer to and for	
		emergency/OT/Wards etc. It is also required to carry out point of	
		care procedures including radiological procedures at the bedside.	
2	Used by clinical	ICU	
	department/ward		
3	Technical characteristics (speci	fic to this type of device)	
	1. Overall Size: Approx Buffer to Buffer 2170 mm L x 1030 mm W x390mm to 740 mmH		
	2. Mattress platform size 1965mm L x 880mm W		
	3. Backrest, knee rest, height adjustment and Trendelenburg/ reverse Trendelenburg, positions		
	operated by European make electro-mechanical actuators through handset & ACP. The handset		
	should have green color backlight.		
	4. Lower leg section should be adjusted by ratchet mechanism		
	5. One touch key provision on ACP for emergency head down		
	6. One touch key provision on ACP for CPR		
	7. Provision for function locking	and unlocking on ACP	
	8. Provision for adjustable chair	position on ACP	

- 9. Manual pull lever on both sides of bed to quickly bring backrest to a flat position
- 10. Battery backup with inbuilt battery charger shall be provided
- 11. The ACP shall have indications for power on and the battery charge
- 12. Backrest and knee rest shall retract as they are individually and simultaneously raised.
- 13. Backrest adjustment upto 70°
- 14. Knee rest adjustment upto 40°
- 15. Trendelenburg tilt upto 12°
- 16. Reverse Trendelenburg tilt upto 12°
- 17. Degree indicator required on both the side for backrest, Trendelenburg/Reverse Trendelenburg positions.
- 18. All electro mechanical actuators, control box, handset and ACO need to compatible with class of IP X6.
- 19. Bed frame is made from 60mm x 30mmx 1.6mm (16G) thick ERW tube with proper support. This frame is fitted on the base frame mainly made of 60mm x 30mm x1.6mm (16G) ERW tubes with various supporting links.
- 20. The base frame is mounted on 125mm dia non-rusting twin wheel castors with central locking mechanism. Wheel centre having precision ball bearing to run smoothly
- 21. The bed has polymer moulded head & foot panels detachable by hand without need of any tool. Four corner rubber buffers of 125mm dia.
- 22. Bed has polymer moulded safety side railings on both sides. These shall be fitted to the mattress support sections and should be able to raise and lock through spring lock mechanism. when put down, they should go below the mattress platform for zero transfer gap. The height of the railing from the mattress base should be 390mm or more for enhanced patient safety.
- 23. There are four locations on the bed to hold one stainless steel saline rod 12mm dia with 31.7mm dia x 1.2mm (18G) stainless steel SS 304 Grade outer covering tube with a knob mount syringe pump.
- 24. The bed has pullout linen-holder made of SS rod 10min
- 25. The control box should be covered with MS CRCA sheet.
- 26. Under the bed clearance is min 150mm
- 27. Mattress with high quality PU foam covered with covered with rexine.
- 28. Safe working load 220kg Electrical Specification:
- 29. Normal 230 V Ac
- 30. Switch mode power supply: Operating range from 100 to 240 Vac 50/60 Hz.
- 31. Electrical shock protection: Class 1
- 32. Power consumption ideal mode: 0.8W
- 33. Power consumption at maximum load: 270W max
- 34. Liquid ingress protection: IPX6
- 35. Rechargeable Batteries: 2 x 12 volt Sealed Lead /acid gel 36. Duty Cycle: 10% (Two minutes for every eighteen minutes) 37. Finishing & workmanship in the medical furniture is of prime importance and must be of high standard. All corners shall be rounded off so that there shall be no sharp corners and holes, should be burr free
- 38. All process parameters to be as per documented IMS procedures for quality assurance (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 2004, OHSAS 18001: 2007& ISO 13485:2016 Quality management systems)
- 39. The bed shall be in compliance with IEC60601-1-2 and IEC 60601-2-52:2015 safety standards. 40. M.S. Tubular parts, linkages, flats are to be In house, pre-treated andepoxy powder coated 50 to 100 microns 41. Accessories: a. Heavy duty IV pole (2 hooks) b. Urine bag holder

4	User's interface	Manual
5	Dimensions	Overall Size: Approx Buffer to Buffer 2170 mm L to 1045 mm W
		x490mm to 840 mm H
6	Mobility, portability	Portable
7	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to
		90% in ideal circumstances.

	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required.
9	Certificates	Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 2004, OHSAS 18001: 2007& ISO 13485:2016 Quality management systems)
10	Warranty	Two Years

Technical Specification of OT Light (Shadowless Mobile)

	Technical Specification of O1 Light (Shadowless Mobile)		
	GMDN Name OT Light (Shadowless Mobile)		
1	Clinical purpose	To provide focused, high-intensity illumination for patient	
		examinations and minor procedures	
2	Used by clinical	All Departments	
	department/ward		
3	Technical characteristics (speci	fic to this type of device)	
	Shadow less Mobile Lamp		
	Central IL luminance 50,000 LUX	X at 1m (max)	
	LED Life 50,000 Hours		
	Color Temperature (CCT) 3700 –	- 5500 k	
	Full Spectrum RI 95 Ra		
	Light Spot Diameter 8"		
	No of LEDs 12		
	ISO ,CE Certified .		
4	User's interface	Manual	
5	LED Life	50000 Hrs	
6	Power Requirements	220/230V AC, 50 Hz, 180W	
7	Mobility, portability	Portable	
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Storing Condition Information for particular storage condition	
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	(temperature, pressure, light, humidity, etc.) as per appropriate (or	
		equivalent harmonized symbol)	
9	User's care, Cleaning.	Complete unit to be easily washable and sterilizable using both	
	Disinfection & Sterility issues	alcohol and chlorine agents	
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard	
		quality.	
11	Warranty	Two Years	

Technical Specification of Surgical Diathermy Bipolar			
	GMDN Name	Surgical Diathermy Bipolar	
1	Clinical Purpose	Providing a safe efficient return path for the electrical current used	
		during electrosurgical procedures, preventing burns and ensuring	
		patient safety	
2	Used by clinical	Operation Theatre	
	department/ward		
3	Technical characteristics (spe	cific to this type of device)	
	Microprocessor based IGBT Te	chnology	
	Tissue Response technology		
	ISO 2001:2008, ISO 13485:200		
	High Crest factor Cardiac protection		
	Auto on facility for coagulation		
		system (Two different footswitch for both non polar	
		of machine by two user)Louvers & fans for heat	
	dissipation		
	-	eusable accessories more prefer)Up gradation facility	
	Less Thermal spread		
	•	infacturing to avoid problem occurs in SMD level	
	_	nt of view Onsite repairable, component level	
	servicing	cal area I arreat carries murchase mice I and carries	
	•	cal area Lowest service, purchase price Local service	
	-	s minimum 1000 user , installation in particular	
	region 1 Watt step for calibration Technical Specifications PURE CUT 400 W		
	BLEND 1 250 W		
	BLEND 2 200 W		
	SPRAY 120 W		
	FORCE 150 W		
	SOFT 100 W		
	BIPOLAR CAOG 80 W		
	BIPOLAR CUT 80 W		
	OPERATING FREQUENCY 3	50 Khz	
	WEIGHT 6.8 KG		
	DIMENSION 300mm X140mm	n X450 mm	
	DISPLAY DIGITAL		
4	User's interface	Manual	
5	Mobility, portability	Portable	
6	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient	
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in	
		ideal circumstances.	
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient	
	77 1 27	temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.	
7	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into	
	Disinfection & Sterility issues	contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of	
		easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.	
	Cartificate	2) Sterilization not required.	
8	Certificates	Manufacturer should have USFDA Certificate for standard quality.	

Two Year

Warranty

Technical Specification of OT Light- Ceiling Double Dome

	GMDN Name	OT Light
1	Clinical purpose	To provide focused, high-intensity illumination for patient
		examinations and minor procedures
2	Used by clinical	Operation Theatre
	department/ward	

Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)

Ceiling Mounted Dual Dome LED OT Light

- OT light system should comprise of two domes- One principal/major dome and one satellite dome
- Each dome should have at least 3 Multi-colour LED chips blended together to create natural light so as to prevent casting of colour shadows
- Maximum Light Intensity at 1-meter distance should not be less than 1,25,000 LUX for Principal dome and less than 1,00,000 LUX for Satellite dome
- Light Intensity for each dome should be adjustable in at least 9 steps (10%-100%)
- While varying light Intensity (LUX), colour temperature (Kelvin) setting should remain constant and vice versa—Mutually independent LUX and KELVIN operation for both light heads
- Variable Colour temperature from 3500-5500 K adjustable in 7 steps or more for both the principal as well as satellite dome to cater to all types of surgeries and surgeons
- The entire light head structure and design must be Laminar flow compatible and should move as one unit and the light dome diameter for both the Principal and Satellite domes should not be less than 600 mm and not greater than 750 mm so as to strike a perfect balance in maintaining Laminar flow compatibility and Shadow less effect
- The principle & satellite dome should be inter-marginable in order to form one large homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness.
- Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite
- Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with
- One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation
- Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter
- LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours
- Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93
- LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage.
- Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height
- The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head
- The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use.
- Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light unit for ease of positioning convenience during critical surgery
- Main extension arm and Support C-Arm for light head must have lock-free 360 degrees rotation
- Blending from all the sources of light must create a homogenous light field with maximum Shadow less effect.
- Net power consumption per dome must not exceed 150 Watts at maximum LUX for any of the domes
- Under any light intensity/ colour temperature/ mechanical setting, the primary focus diameter of the light must not be less than 6 inches.
- Must have Parallel Feedback Architecture: That is, malfunctioning of any particular LED
- Should not affect light output LUX intensity and shadow less effect. In case of failure of a Single
- LED, other LEDs must compensate for its loss by automatically increasing their Light intensity
- Light must be upgradeable in case an extra arm for camera or monitor is needed
- Even on continuous usage, the heat generated by the dome should not be more than

- 3 degrees of the room temperature
- Both the domes must have separate CE approved SMPS power supply with universal

AC input and output DC operating voltage not exceeding 14 Volts

- Power supply Wattage rating must be such that even a single power supply can drive both
- the domes simultaneously in case of an emergency
- Equipment should be CE approved/certified for following internationally recognized IEC
- standards for electro medical equipment:
- IEC 60601-1-1 Electrical Safety General requirements
- IEC 60601-1-2 Electro Magnetic Compatibility (EMC)
- IEC 60601-2-41- Basic safety and essential performance of Surgical Luminaires
- IEC 60601-1-6 Collateral standard- Usability (*60601-2-41)
- Supplier must also bear following ISO certifications:
- ISO 13485:2003 Quality management system of Device
- ISO 9001:2008 Quality management system of Company
- ISO 14001
- OHSAS 18001

4	User's interface	Manual
5	No Of Dome	2 (Principal and satellite)
6	Power Requirements	220/230V AC, 50 Hz, 180W
7	Mobility, portability	No
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Storing Condition Information for particular storage condition (temperature, pressure, light, humidity, etc.) as per appropriate (or equivalent harmonized symbol)
9	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Complete unit to be easily washable and sterilizable using both alcohol and chlorine agents
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality
11	Warranty	Two Years

Technical Specification of OT Table Hydraulic

GMDN Name			OT Table Hydraulic
1	Clinical purpose		To position and support patients during surgical procedures
2	Used b	y clinical	Operation theatre
	departr	ment/ward	
3	Techni	ical characteristics (speci	fic to this type of device)
	1.	Hydraulically operated s	ystem
	2.	Solid Stainless Steel (304	G) base & column construction with 4 castors.
	3.	Support patient weight up	to 120 kgs
	4.	The operating table shoul	d provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during
	operation procedures, st		bilizing patient's position and providing optimal exposure of the field
5. Operating table proposal shall include following:		shall include following:	
	The mattress sho		uld be 50 mm thickness
		 Anesthesia screen 	1
		 Knee crutches 	
		 Side rails 	
		 Lateral support 	
	Arm board		
		 Accessory Clamp 	os -
		Shoulder rest	
	6.	The base attachment shall b	e mobile

		ght adjustment – 750- 1000mm
	8. The table Trendelenburg	g & Reverse Trendelenburg position at 25° / 25°
	9. A table back section sha	all position at 70°/25°
	10. A table leg rest position	at 90°/15°
	11. The operating table show	uld have no sharp edges
	12. All external component	should be securely mount
	13. At least two castors sho	uld have locks
	14. The casters should cond	luctive and swivel
	15. Maneuvering the unit sh	nould require minimal physical effort
	16. The unit should comply	ISO 13485 & CE standard
4	User's interface	Manual
5	Mobility, portability	Portable
6	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in
		ideal circumstances.
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient
		temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.
7	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into
	Disinfection & Sterility issues	contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of
		easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.
		2) Sterilization not required.
8	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard
		quality.
9	Warranty	Two Year

Technical Specification of Electrolyte Analyzer

	GMDN Name	Electrolyte Analyzer	
1	Clinical purpose	To measure the levels of electrolytes in bodily fluids like blood and urine	
2	Used by clinical department/ward	Pathology and Biochemistry departments	
3	Technical characteristics (speci	fic to this type of device)	
		with ion selective electrode (ISE)	
	2. Parameter Conversion: This fu	nctionality allows quick change of Analyte.	
	3. Sample: Whole Blood, Serum,	Plasma, CSF and Diluted Urine.	
	For Diluted (1:5) Uri	ine 500 Micro Liter.	
	4. Sample Volume: 140 Micro Li	ter	
	5. Measuring time: 60 Sec.		
	6. Throughput: 55 Samples/ Hour		
	7. Data Storage: 10000 Samples, 250 Urine, 100 QC.		
	 8. Ambient Conditions: Temperature: 5°C - 40°C, <85% Non-condensing Humidity. 9. Output: 128X64 Graphics Display with Numeric Keypad, 24 Column Thermal 		
	Printer, Serial USB I		
	10. Input Voltage: 110/115-VAC, 50-60 Hz or 220-VAC, 50-60 Hz, 0.75 amp. 11. Size & Weight: 15.1" W X 13.2" H X 7.5" D, 4kg		
4	User's interface	Manual	
5	Size	15.1" W X 13.2" H X 7.5"	

6	Weight	4 Kg
7	Mobility, portability	Portable
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.
9	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required.
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.
11	Warranty	Two Year

Technical Specification of Examination Light

	GMDN Name	Examination Light
1	Clinical purpose	To provide focused, high-intensity illumination for patient
		examinations and minor procedures
2	Used by clinical department/ward	All Departments
3	Technical characteristics (specific	to this type of device)
	Light head diameter:15cm	
	Illumination intensity:25000 Lux ±1	0%
	Focus diameter:15cm	
	Color temperature:4500K	
	CRI(Color Rendering Index):93	
	No. of LEDs:7	
	LEDs lifetime:30000hrs	
	Power supply:220V/50Hz AC	
	Manufacturer should have ISO 1348	
4	User's interface	Manual
5	LED Life	30000 Hrs
6	Power Requirements	220/230V AC, 50 Hz, 180W
7	Mobility, portability	Portable
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Storing Condition Information for particular storage condition
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	(temperature, pressure, light, humidity, etc.) as per appropriate
		(or equivalent harmonized symbol)
9	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection	Complete unit to be easily washable and sterilizable using both
	& Sterility issues	alcohol and chlorine agents
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard
10	Certificates	
11	Womanty	quality.
11	Warranty	Two Years

Technical Specification of Labour Bed with Crutches

	GMDN Name	Labor Table Telescopic			
1	Clinical purpose	To provide optimal support, comfort, and safety for mothers during			
		labor, delivery.			
2	Used by clinical	Labor Room			
	department/ward				
3	Technical characteristics (spec	cific to this type of device)			
	60mmx30mm approx ss 304G rectangular tube top frame				
	Approx. 32mm diameter tubular bottom frame				
	Backrest on ratchet mechanism.				
	Middle section having u notch with bowl.				
	Sliding foot end.				
	Ss railing on both sides				
	Step stool				
	35mm thick mattresses				
	Dimension: length: 1950mm				
	Width 880mm				
	Height: 810mm				
	Finish: All components should be pretreated in separate nine tank process for better finish, good				
	adhesion and corrosion protection. Process includes Hot Degreasing, De-rusting, Activation,				
	Phosphating & No's of Water rinses and then pretreated materials is coated with epoxy powder with				
	film thickness of not less than 60 microns (approx.) and then oven baked at 180 degree centigrade				
	•	d and epoxy powder coated with 8 tank process. He manufacturer			
	should have in house 8 tank pretreatment and powder coating process.				
	The manufacturer should submi	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same			
	The manufacturer should submi Company should have following	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from			
	The manufacturer should submi Company should have following	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same			
4	The manufacturer should submi Company should have following notified certifying body and OH	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA			
4 5	The manufacturer should submi Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual			
5	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H			
5	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable			
5	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in			
5	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to			
5	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances.			
5	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in			
5	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to			
5 6 7	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			
5	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust) User's care, Cleaning.	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into			
5 6 7	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of			
5 6 7	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust) User's care, Cleaning.	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.			
5 6 7	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust) User's care, Cleaning.	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of			
5 6 7	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust) User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required.			
5 6 7	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust) User's care, Cleaning.	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 2004,			
5 6 7	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust) User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 2004, OHSAS 18001: 2007& ISO 13485:2016 Quality management			
5 6 7	The manufacturer should submit Company should have following notified certifying body and OH User's interface Dimensions Mobility, portability Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust) User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	t the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same g certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, ISO13485 from ISAS, 18001 & 14001, CE/USFDA Manual Approx size: 1950mm L x 880mm W x 810mm H Portable 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 2004,			

Technical Specification of X Ray Machine 500 MA

	GMDN Name	X Ray Machine 500 MA
1	Clinical purpose	Clinical Radiography
2	Used by clinical	Radiology, Orthopedics, Emergency Rooms, Wards (including ICU
	department/ward	and NICU), and Operating Rooms

3 Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)

HIGH FREQUENCY GENERATOR:-

Generator should be of latest technology with high frequency offering 40 kHz or more X-Ray generator.

Power output of the generator should be 32 KW or more providing 500mA or more.

- Generator should offer 3 Point technique & user should have following parameters selection range.
- KV range should be 40 to 125 KV.
- mA output: 500 mA or more.
- mAs range should be 1 to 500mAs or more.
- Exposure time should be 1ms to 5 secs or better.

CONTROL PANEL: -

Soft Touch Control Panel having following functions & indications should be provided. The panel can be supplied in Floor or Wall mount with Spill Proof design.

Following features should be available on the control panel.

- Machine ON/OFF Switch.
- Digital Display for display of X-ray parameters of KV & mAs. There should be option of selecting mA station.
- mA, KV & mAs increase and decrease switches.
- Tube focal spot selection Switch.
- Ready and X-Ray on switch with Indicators
- Bucky Selection Switch.
- Self-diagnostic Program with Indicators for Earth fault error, KV error, filament error & Tube's Thermal Overload.
- Anatomical Programming radiography (i.e. APR) should be provided in which KV & MAS are automatically selected depending upon the physique of the patient and part of the body to be X-rayed.
- Anatomical Programming 200 programs or more
- A dual action hand switch with retractable cord should be provided.

TUBE: - (Chinese make tube is not acceptable)

- One No. Dual focus Rotating anode X-ray tube with Small Focus 1 mm or less & Large focus 2 mm or less
- Anode Heat storage capacity of the tube should be 140 KHU or more.
- One Pair of 6 meter H. V. cable.
- One No. collimator with auto shut off facility should be provided.

HV TANK: -

A very compact H.V. Tank filled with high dielectric transformer oil should be provided. The H.V. Tank should contain H.V. transformer, Filament Transformers, H.V. Rectifiers & H.V. Cable receptacles.

Tube Stand: -

Ceiling free stand with counter balanced tube head, 360° Rotatable mounted on floor rails for convenient movement should be provided.

Table:-

- Horizontal table with 4 way movement of the table top should be provided.
- Transverse and longitudinal movements of the tabletop should be locked by

- electromagnetic locks.
- Table should consist of Motorized reciprocating bucky with grid of Ratio 8:1, 85 lines/inches.
- The bucky should cover the entire length of the table & should be locked at any desired position by an electromagnetic Lock.
- The table top should be made of low radiation absorption, water proof material.
- Table accessories like stainless steel cassette tray, compression band should be provided.
- Bucky tray should have facility to accommodate cassette type wired cum wireless Flat panel detector.

Vertical Bucky Stand: -

- Vertical bucky stand with oscillating grid ratio of 8:1, 85 lines/inches to be provided.
- The bucky should move up & down and should have arrangements to be equipped with wired cum wireless Flat panel detector.
- The stand should be floor mounted type.

4	User's interface	Manual			
5	Mobility, portability	Yes			
6	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to			
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating			
		continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative			
		humidity of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect against water ingress;			
		Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.			
7	User's care, Cleaning.	Not Applicable			
	Disinfection & Sterility issues				
8	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO 9001:2015, ISO 13485:2016 CE /			
		USFDA / BIS Certificate for standard quality			
9	Warranty	Two Years			

Technical Specification of X Ray Machine 300 MA

	GMDN Name	X Ray Machine 300 MA
1	Clinical purpose	Clinical Radiography
2	Used by clinical	Radiology, Orthopedics, Emergency Rooms, Wards (including ICU
	department/ward	and NICU), and Operating Rooms
3	Technical characteristics (speci	ific to this type of device)
	SPECIFICATIONS OF 300mA	LINE FREQUENCY X-RAY MACHINE
	A. X-RAY GENERATOR	
	The x-ray generator should be Li	ne frequency.
	The output should be 300mA &	125KV.
	The control panel should be sleel	x & should have feather touch wall mounted control panel.
	The x-ray control should have di	gital display of KV, mA and mAs.
	The radiography KV should be 4	0 to 125KV.
	The radiography mA station shou	ald be 50mA to 300mA
	Large Focus: 300mA, 200mA &	t 150mA.
	Small Focus: 150mA, 100mA &	¢ 50mA.
	The radiographic mAs should be	from 0.4 to 300mAs or more.
	The radiography timer range from	m 0.004 to 6 Secs.
	It should have 3 point technique	i.e. mA, KV & mAs.

The control should have Anatomical Programming selection of body parts.

The control should have pre programmed protection of x-ray tube.

The generator should have micro processor based electronic overload system.

The x-ray tube should be 1no rotating anode (Preferably European & no Chinese)

with dual focal spot of 1.0 & 2.0mm. The Anode heat storage capacity should be 140 KHU.

It should have self diagnostic circuit with error indication.

The pair of high tension cable of 6 meter length should be provided.

The double slot manual light beam collimator with auto shut of lamp should be provided.

B. X-RAY TABLE

It is single position horizontal Bucky table with radiolucent table top with floating table top. The motorized bucky should have grid of $17 \frac{1}{4}$ " x $18 \frac{7}{8}$ " & ratio 6:1, 60lines.

The Bucky cassette tray should accept cassettes up to size 14" x 17".

The table top should be floating with 4 way movements. It should have Transverse & Longitudinal movements.

The magnetic lock should be provided for table top movement & foot padel for table top movements.

C. COLUMN STAND

It should be Ceiling free column stand.

It should have vertical counter balanced travel with electromagnetic locking.

It should have necessary manual locking for various positions.

It should have cross arm for tube movements in horizontal position

It should be compatible to fix in room with 9' height.

The magnetic Lock for vertical movement should provided and switch panel on tube side should be provided for release of magnetic locking.

D. VERTICAL BUCKY STAND

It should have floor supported column stand with counter balanced vertical movements. It should have min. height adjustment from 540mm to 1680mm.

It should contain the motorized Bucky with grid of 17 1/4" x 18 3/4" & ratio 8:1,60 lines.

It should be able to take radiographs in Standing, position.

It should be capable of taking radiographs on cassettes up to size 14" x 17"

It should have manual locking for fixing at various heights.

STANDARD ACCESSORIES

Compression Belt

Double step Exposure switch.

POWER SUPPLY

The unit should run on 3 phase, 440 volts, 24KVA, 63Amps. 50Hz.

Line Voltage Compensation should be $\pm 10\%$ of input voltage.

4	User's interface	Manual
5	Mobility, portability	Yes
6	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect against water ingress; Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.
	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Not Applicable

8		Manufacturer should have ISO 9001:2015, ISO 13485:2016 CE / USFDA / BIS Certificate for standard quality
9	Warranty	Two Years

Technical Specification of Phototherapy Single Surface LED

GME	ON Name	Phototherapy Single Surface LED				
1	Clinical purpose	To provide a controlled source of heat for newborns, particularly				
		premature or low birth weight infants, to maintain their body				
		temperature and prevent hypothermia				
2	Used by clinical	Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU), labor rooms, and nurseries				
	department/ward					
3	Technical characteristics (spec	rific to this type of device)				
	☐ Unit has blue cool light	source with wave length of 450-460nm (Peak 455mm).				
	☐ Free of UV and IR Radi					
	☐ Light Intensity is variab	le in 4 steps 25 % 50% 75 % and 100% at distance of 45cms.				
	☐ Unit with Digital timer					
	☐ Unit Mounted on Caster	Wheels for easy Mobility.				
	Height and angle adjust	Height and angle adjustment facility.				
	☐ LED Blue 18nos in Upp	LED Blue 18nos in Upper Surface.				
4	User's interface	Manual				
5	Power Requirement	230V A.C 50Hz.				
6	Mobility, portability	Portable				
7	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient				
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in				
		ideal circumstances.				
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient				
		temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.				
8	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into				
	Disinfection & Sterility issues	contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of				
		easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.				
		2) Sterilization not required.				
9	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard				
		quality.				
10	Warranty	Two Year				

Annexure XI: Compliance sheet for Technical Proposal

Compliance Sheet for ABG with test card

Sr.no	Technical specifications /composition	Compliance on each	Brand	Medical	MSME/	Remarks,
	of tender enquiry	parameter with	name	devices/	SSE	If any
		detailed substantiation	(only	import		-
		how the offered	For	license		
			importer)			
		requirement. (Do not				
		write simply yes or				
		complied or as per				
		licenses mentioned in				
		the bid. If written then				
		bid will be rejected)				
A	В	C	D	E	F	G
	ABG Machine					
Name						
1	Clinical purpose To analyze a blood					
	sample taken from an					
	artery					
	Used by clinical critical care units, department/wardemergency					
	departments, and operating rooms					
3	Technical characteristics (specific to					
	this type of device)					
	• Analyzer should measure PH,					
	PCO2, PO2, TCO2, Na+, K+, Cl,					
	Ionized Calcium, Lactate, Hematocrit,					
	Glucose, Urea, Creatinine, Troponin-i,					
	CK-MB, BNP, PT/INR, ACT on a					
	single device with options to choose					
	different cartridges.					
	 Analyzer must display 					
	calculated parameters including HCO3,					
	Base Excess, SO2, Anion Gap &					
	Hemoglobin.					
	 Analyzer should be small, 					
	handheld, light weight (below 1 Kg),					
	and portable – suitable for use at Point					
	of care/patient bedside					
	System must be capable of					
	using blood samples typically less than					
	100ul depending on cartridge type.					
	System should be battery					
	operated using power source					
	rechargeable batteries, A lithium battery					
	inside the analyzer maintains the					
	clock/calendar and customization					
	profile. The analyzer must be USEDA					
	 The analyzer must be USFDA and ISO certified. Copies of reports and 					
<u></u>	and 130 certified. Copies of reports and		<u> </u>	l		

certifications should be furnished to			
buyer on demand at time of supplies			
 Cartridge / reagent before use 			
can be stored mostly at room			
temperature between 2-30 Degree C,			
and should have Automatic calibration.			
 Type of technology should be 			
Single use cartridges			
 System should have Dot matrix 			
supertwist liquid crystal to display the			
results.			
 System should communicate 			
through link through Infrared light-			
emitting diode (LED).			
 Equipment can be transported 			
between 10°C -45°C			
 System can work under 			
barometric pressure range from			
300mmHg to 850 mmHg			
• The analyzer should display			
"Low Battery" when rechargeable			
battery are low and should not allow to			
process the test.			
• System Should have patient Bar			
Code facility and ability to run a wide			
range of patient panels on one system.			
• The analyzer should contain a			
solid-state barometric pressure sensor,			
which determines the ambient			
atmospheric pressure used for the PO2 sensor calibration.			
• The analyzer should have capability to stores up to 1,000 test			
records.			
• Shelf life of the reagent /			
cartridges should be 4 months, On-			
board shelf life of reagent should be			
minimum 24 weeks.			
• The system should be BIS/US			
FDA / CE Certified.			
2: Wireless Thermal Printer			
• Wireless printer should be compatible			
for printing wirelessly through item 1			
POCT analyzer.			
• One Power Cord & One AC adapter			
• Rechargeable Battery.			
• Should come with One roll of printer			
paper and The Printer should come with			
4.8V NiMH rechargeable battery pack			
and a power adaptor for AC outlet.			
• The printer should receive data			
directly from the analyzer via IR			
transmission or through a data cable			
• The Printer should use thermal paper			
5.7 CM for printing reports.			

				1	1	
	 The Printing method: 	should be				
	Thermal line printing.					
	• The Printer should ha	ve power LED				
	indicators showing read					
	feeding indicator or Err					
	• The Printing speed sh					
	lines.	out of op to 10				
	• The Operating temper	ratura of the				
	printer should be 15C t					
	P					
	• The Weight of the pri	nter snould be				
	less than 500 Gram.					
	Electronic Simulator					
	• The external electron					
	should be a stable elect					
	• The test cycle time fo					
	electronic simulator she	ould be between				
	1-2 minutes.					
	• The electronic simula	tor should be				
	able to check the analy	ser's cartridge				
	signal reading function					
	• It should detection fu					
	analyser both below an					
	measuring ranges of tes					
	• It should check perform					
	analyser to take accura					
	measurements of voltage					
	•					
	resistance from the cart	-				
	• The Simulator should					
	evaluate the analyser ar					
	the screening of the ana	•				
	/fail confirming whether					
	will measure the results					
	specified in the range s	et in the analyser				
	software.					
	• The Weight of the de	vice should not				
	be more that 100 gm ar	nd operating				
	temperature 16 to 30 C		7			
			7			
	Disposable test cartridg	ge				
	• The disposable cartrid					
	contain microfabricated					
	electrodes for testing.					
	• The disposable cartrid	ige should have				
	sample handling system	•				
	chamber					
	• The disposable cartri	dge should have				
	conductive pads to make					
	contact with the analyz					
	• The disposable cartrid					
	used in conjunction wit					
	the simultaneous quant					
	determination of specif	ic analytes in				
	whole blood.	Γ				
4		Manual				
5	Weight	1 KG				
_	·			 		

6	Mobility, portability	Portable			
7	Atmosphere/Ambiance				
		condition:			
		Capable of			
		operating			
		continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 5			
		to 50 deg C and			
		relative humidity			
		of 15 to 80% in			
		ideal			
		circumstances.			
		2) Storage			
		condition:			
		Capable of being			
		stored			
		continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 0			
		to 50 deg C and			
		relative humidity			
		of 15 to 90%.			
8	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection:			
	Disinfection &	Parts of the			
	Sterility issues	Device that are			
		designed to			
		come into			
		contact with the			
		patient or the			
		operator should			
		either be capable			
		of easy			
		disinfection or			
		be protected by a			
		single			
		use/disposable			
		cover.			
		2) Sterilization			
		not required.			
9		Manufacturer			
		should have			
		USFDA and CE			
		Certificate for			
		standard quality.			
10		Two Year			
10	vv arranty	I WU I CAI			

Compliance Sheet for Anesthesia Workstation High End

Sr.no	Technical specifications /composition of tender enquiry	parameter with detailed substantiation how	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
		then bid will be rejected)				
A	В	C	D	E	F	G
	Anesthesia Workstation High End					0
Name	inestresia workstation riigh zha					
	Clinical purpose To deliver and manage anesthesia during surgical procedures					
2	Used by clinical Anesthesia Departments department/ward					
3	Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)					
	Workstation: Anaesthesia Machine: Anaesthesia Workstation should be made of ABS noncorrosive material Unit should come with Air, Oxygen and Nitrous Oxide flow meter assembly. Unit should have built in hypoxic guard to ensure 25% O2 more than total gas. Unit should have dual cascade flow meter for Air, O2 and N2O - 6 tube flow meter with low flow facility. Unit should have Regulators and content gauges for 2 numbers O2 pin index yokes, 2 numbers N2O pin index yokes, 2 numbers N2O pin index yokes, 2 numbers N2O and AIR with High Pressure tubings for the same. Unit should have inbuilt O2 failure alarm which should give visual and audio indication-OFWD. Unit should have facility for built in gauge meters for the pipeline pressure to ensure about the leakages inside the machine. Unit should have the facility to mount 2 units of selecta tec vaporizers from same manufacturer with interlocking facility to allow use of only one vaporizer at a time. Unit should have conveniently placed O2 Flush system. The anaesthesia machine should have a master control					

ON/OFF switch.	 		
- Should have a single auxiliary O2			
flowmeter Should have only one			
common gas outlet (ACGO) and			
auxiliary O2 Outlet Should have a			
facility to connect active scavenging			
system Should have a provision for			
mounting monitors on top of the machine			
and with drawers Unit should have a			
minimum 3 drawers with ample storage.			
- Unit should have sufficient desk (tray)			
& workspace Unit should have			
antistatic wheels and foot brakes on front			
two wheels.			
- Unit should have integrated LED light			
to illuminate the writing surface and Tec.			
Vaporiser slot			
- Unit should have integrated AGM			
(Anaesthesia Gas Monitoring) with MAC			
values to be displayed on the same 12.1"			
display screen along with other ventilator			
parameters.			
Breathing Circuit – Advance Circle			
Absorber	$A \rightarrow$		
- Unit should have an integrated circle			
absorber system with a visible			
Inspiratory and expiratory valve,			
transparent chamber, soda-lime canister.			
- Advance breathing circle absorber with			
integrated Dual Flow Sensors - one each			
qt expiratory and inspiratory ports.			
- It should be autoclavable.			
- Bellows Volume: 0 – 1500 mL			
(Paediatric and Adult applications)			
- APL Valve: 2 – 70 cmH20			
- CO2 Canister Volume: 1.5 L (1.35 Kg)			
- Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual			
ventilation and mechanical ventilation			
- Online CO2 Bypass			
- No change in bellows for adult and			
paediatric applications			
- Should have integrated heating system			
Temperature Compensated Vaporizer:			
- Anaesthesia Workstation should be			
supplied with 2 units, one each of			
Isoflurane and Sevoflurane Temperature			
_			
compensated, flow compensated, and			
back pressure compensated Vaporizers			
with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine			
with agent capacity of 250+25ml			
Safety locking system against accident			
overdose.			
• Inbuilt Anaesthetic Ventilator:			
I			
General Features:			
General Features: - Anaesthesia Workstation should come with built-in integrated Anaesthesia			

Ventilator - Ventilator should be useful			
for Adult and Paediatric patients - Should			
have Volume Monitoring & Pressure			
Monitoring Operating power			
source:85-264, Vac,50/60Hz, 30 watts -			
Back up battery capacity: Capacity for 2			
hours - Charging time: 4 hours			
Controls:			
- Microprocessor controlled ventilator -			
Electronically controlled and			
Pneumatically driven ventilator - Unit			
should have VCV, PCV, SIMV-V,			
SIMV-P, PCV-VG, SIMV-VG Modes of			
Ventilation - Power switch: On / Off			
(Stand-by) - Ventilator rate: 5-80bpm -			
Tidal volume (digital setting): Minimum			
10 ml to 1500 ml - Electronic Peep &			
Fio2 Monitoring - Pressure alarm limit:			
High and low, 0-80cm H2O - Alarm			
setting for high and low pressure alarm			
limit - Mute: 60sec. alarm silence			
Display:			
- Colour Touch Screen Display Screen of			
Minimum 12.1" or more. Display should			
be integrated within the machine (should			
not be on an external side arm)			
- Offering Volume Monitoring, FIO2			
Monitoring, Pressure & flow waveforms			
- I: E ratio - Low pressure alarm limit -			
Peak pressure - Can view 3 waveforms			
and 2 loops simultaneously on a single			
screen			
High pressure alarm limit Alarms with			
visual and audio indications:			
Apnea - High and low pressure alarmLow battery - Internal battery for			
normal working under electric power			
failure			
• Standards:			
- Anaesthesia Workstation should have			
BIS, ISO 13485, CDSCO certification.			
The unit should also have IEC 60601			
certification with test report.			
- The unit should be Made in India.			
Multi-Parameter Patient Monitor:			
Suitable for Usage in Operation Room			
and capable of monitoring, ECG, SPO2,			
Non-Invasive, Blood Pressure (NIBP),			
Respiration Rate Temperature, EtCO2			
Capnography, Invasive Blood Pressure			
Monitoring (IBP)			
- Should be suitable for all age groups.			
- Should have large color display of 15			
inches touch screen display.			
- All the data should be access through			
touch screen and rotary knob.			
_			

- Monitor should have minimum 72			
hours or more trends and stores 100			
alarm events.			
- Device should be compact, portable and			
light-weight.			
- Should display 10 waveforms or more.			
- Waveforms channels should be user			
selectable.			
- Should be capable of displaying			
waveforms and numeric values			
simultaneously			
- Should be able to monitor ECG, SpO2,			
NiBP, Respiration and Temperature,			
EtCO2, Dual IBP			
- Monitor should have mainstream /			
sidestream EtCO2.			
- Monitor should have Masimo SpO2.			
- Monitor should have an audio visual			
and graded alarming system.			
- Monitor should have basic and			
advanced arrhythmia detection and			
electrocautery protection should be			
provided for ECG monitoring.			
- Should have apnea detection facility			
- Should have upto 120 seconds for			
apnea detection			
- Should have separate volume control			
and QRS Beep Volume			
- Should have short-cut keys for freeze,			
NIBP, Alarm Mute			
- Should have Heart Rate Variability			
interface for providing with beat-beat			
analysis of			
patient heart rate			
- Should have lead acid battery with			
atleast 2 hours of battery backup.			
- Should work on 220V, 50 Hz supply			
- The device should be provided with all			
the accessories for the parameters			
provided • ECG:			
- Should be able to monitor ECG through 5-Lead Patient Cable			
- Should be able to display Lead I, II, III,			
aVR, aVL, aVF and one of the chest leads			
- Should be able to monitor Heart Rate			
from 15-350 bpm			
- Should have an interface for displaying			
all the ECG Leads Monitored			
- Should have pacemaker detection			
facility			
- Should have arrhythmia detection			
• SPO2:			
- Should use Masimo technology for			
monitoring SpO2 values			
	<u> </u>		

- Should display the numeric value and			
plethysmograph as well			
- Should display the value from 1-100%			
- Should use low perfusion technology to			
measure oxygen saturation for accuracy			
during motion artefacts low perfusion			
states like shock, bradycardia and			
hypothermia.			
TEMPERATURE:			
- Should be able to monitor dual			
temperature values			
- Should display the rectal as well as skin			
temperature			
- Should also display the difference			
between these values			
• NIBP:			
- Should follow the automatic			
oscillometric method for measurement of			
NIBP			
- Should have cuffs for adult, pediatric			
and neonatal patients			
- Should have a measuring range of 0-			
300 mmHg			
- Should have auto, manual and stat			
modes of operation			
• RESPIRATION:			
- Should display numeric values and			
respiration waveform as well			
- Should have the option for selection of			
lead for monitoring Respiration			
• ACCESSORIES:			
Should Provide following Accessories as			
Standard:			
- Standard Bain Circuit - 02 Nos.			
- Jackson Rees Circuit Paediatric – 02			
Nos.			
- Autoclavable silicon Adult and			
Paediatric circuit – 02 Nos. each			
- Disposable Adult and Paediatric circuits			
– 10 Nos Each			
- Silicon Face Mask - 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, & 5 –			
01 No. each.			
- Breathing Bag 2 litres and 500 ml – 02			
Nos. each.			
- 3/5 Lead ECG Lead – 02 Nos.			
- Re-usable SPO2 probes each for adult			
and paediatric – 02 Nos. each.			
- 02 units of IBP Connecting Cables with			
50 disposables pressure transducers.			
- EtCO2 Sensor – 01 No.			
- Nasopharyngeal and skin temperature			
probes should be provided – 02 Nos			
each.			
- 10 sampling lines for AGM.			
- Re-usable adult cuffs (large), re-usable			
adult cuffs (medium), re-usable			
adult cults (medium), re-usable			

	paediatric Cuffs – 02 N	Jos pach			
	<u>r</u>				
	- Disposable cuffs for	neonatai use – 03			
	nos. each				
	- Power cord				
	- Battery	1			
4	User's interface	Manual			
5	Display	12.1 Inch Screen			
6	Back up battery	Minimum 2 hours			
7	Mobility, portability	Yes			
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance				
	(air conditioning,	stored			
	humidity, dust)	continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 0			
		to 50°C and			
		relative humidity			
		of 15 to 90%.			
		Capable of			
		operating			
		continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 10			
		to 40 °C and			
		relative humidity			
		of 15 to 90%.			
		Enclosure to			
		protect against			
		water ingress;			
		Possible to			
		perform cleaning			
		with alcohol or			
	77 1 27	chlorine wipes.			
9	User's care, Cleaning.	Not Applicable			
	Disinfection &				
	Sterility issues				
10	Certificates	Manufacturer			
		should have BIS,			
		ISO 13485,			
		CDSCO			
		certification. The			
		unit should also			
		have IEC 60601			
		certification with			
		test report.			
	Warranty	Two years			
L	,, arrancy	1 wo years	l .	l	

Compliance Sheet for Anesthesia Workstation Medium End

Sr.no	Technical specifications /composition of tender enquiry	each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
		bid. If written then bid will be rejected)				
A	В	C	D	E	F	G
GMDN	Anesthesia Workstation Medium End					
Name						
1	Clinical purpose To deliver and manage anesthesia during surgical procedures	I				
2	Used by clinical Anesthesia Departments department/ward					
3	Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)	5				
	• Anaesthesia Machine should be made with medical grade ABS fibre structure of rust free material that is non-corrosive. The pillars of the machine should be made of aluminium to provide rigidity to the trolley structure. • Unit should be a 2 gas based machine – Oxygen and Nitrous Oxide. • Unit should have built in hypoxic guard to ensure 25% O2 more than total gas. • Unit should have dual cascade flow meter - 4 tube flowmete for Oxygen and N2O with low flow facility. • Unit should have Regulators and content gauges for 1 no O2 pin index yokes, 1 no N2O pin index yokes. • Unit should have Central Pipeline connection for O2 and N2O with High Pressure tubings. • Unit should have inbuilt O2 failure alarm which should give visual and audio indication-OFWD. • Unit should have facility for built in gauge meters for the pipeline pressure to ensure about the leakages inside the machine. • Unit should have the facility to mount 1 unit of selectatec vaporizer from same manufacturer. • Unit should have conveniently placed O2 Flush system. • Should have only one common gas outlet (ACGO) and auxiliary O2 Outlet. • Should have a facility to connect active scavenging system. •					

Should have a provision for mounting monitors on top of the machine. 'Unit should have a large drawer with ample storage. 'Unit should have sufficient desk (tray) & workspace. 'Unit should have antistatic wheels and foot brakes on front two wheels. - Unit should be supplied with a Breathing Circle Absorber as follows: -Twin Jar Crele Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 -70 cmH2O. 'Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilationThe unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Aporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated aback pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anasthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. - This anaesthesia machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. - This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaestheic ventilator with specifications as follows: -This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour displayThe display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the alaminium pillay: -The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEPThe unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display The kertlear of the safe of the power of the power of the colour display Winding of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient emperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient emperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient emperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of power part of		Tara			1	
should have a large drawer with ample storage. Unit should have sufficient desk (tray) & workspace. Unit should have antistatic wheels and foot brakes on front two wheels. - Unit should be supplied with a Breathing Circle Absorber as follows: - Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose API. Valve: 2 - 70 cmH2O. Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250-25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have to a finch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the alluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have to 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the alluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FtO2 monitoring with ePEEP The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation of installation with provided provid						
storage. * Unit should have sufficient desk (tray) & workspace. * Unit should have antistatic wheels and foot brakes on front two wheels. * Unit should be supplied with a Breathing Circle Absorber as follows: * Twin Jar Circle Absorber as follows: * Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted. * A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel *Y* Piece and a 2 Lrr. Bag with Hose. * APL Valve: 2 – 70 cmH20. * Peak Pressure Guage. * Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. * The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) * Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) * Temperature compensated Aporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety looking system against accident overdose. * This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: * This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display. * The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillay) * The centilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. * The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. * The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. * The unit with specification is an installation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. * The unit of the continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.		monitors on top of the	machine. • Unit			
tray) & workspace. • Unit should have antistatic wheels and foot brakes on front two wheels. • Unit should be supplied with a Breathing Circle Absorber as follows: • Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted. • A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses statehed to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose. • APL Valve: 2 • 70 cmH2O. • Peak Pressure Guage. • Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isofluriane or Sevofluriane). • Temperature compensated Alporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: • This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display. • The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) • The ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display. • The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) • The ventilator ashould have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Sereen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambilance/Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 temperature unifity of 15 to 90%.		should have a large dra	awer with ample			
tray) & workspace. • Unit should have antistatic wheels and foot brakes on front two wheels. • Unit should be supplied with a Breathing Circle Absorber as follows: • Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted. • A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses statehed to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose. • APL Valve: 2 • 70 cmH2O. • Peak Pressure Guage. • Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isofluriane or Sevofluriane). • Temperature compensated Alporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: • This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display. • The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) • The ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display. • The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) • The ventilator ashould have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Sereen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambilance/Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 temperature unifity of 15 to 90%.		storage. • Unit should	have sufficient desk			
amistatic wheels and foot brakes on front two wheels. • Unit should be supplied with a Breathing Circle Absorber as follows: -Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'V' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 - 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have the fature of the state of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Sereen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, air continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
wo wheels. - Unit should be supplied with a Breathing Circle Absorber as follows: - Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 - 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated Aparizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated Aparizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated Machine with agent capacity of 250-25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VcV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEE The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display - Tinch Sercen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance/Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
Circle Absorber as follows: - Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltt. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 - 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated Auporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250 125ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4. User's interface Manual Display Display Atmosphere/AmbianeCapable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) humidity, dust) humidity of 15 to 00%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			oot orange on from			
Circle Absorber as follows: - Twin Jar Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltt. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 - 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose This amaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display Mobility, portability / Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance- Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			ied with a Breathing			
Circle Absorber with visible Inspiratory and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 – 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. - This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual Display 7 Inch Screen Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes Atmosphere/AmbianceCapable of being (air conditioning, in ambient temperature of 10 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
and Expiratory Valve, transparent double chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swive! Y' Piece and a 2 Ltt. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 – 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
chamber soda-lime canister, which can be easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 - 70 cmH2O. Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated vanorizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. - This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes Atmosphere/AmbianeeCapable of being (air conditioning, in ambient temperature of 10 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
easily reversed and fitted A Circuit comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 - 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance/Capable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 10 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
comprising of 2 corrugated Hoses attached to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 – 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250-25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
to Swivel 'Y' Piece and a 2 Ltr. Bag with Hose APL Valve: 2 – 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/AmbianceCapable of being (air conditioning, (air conditioning) (air conditioning						
Hose APL Valve: 2 - 70 cmH20 Peak Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambianee Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
Pressure Guage Bag / Vent Switch: Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Alporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the altuminum pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
Switch for manual ventilation and mechanical ventilation The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/AmbianceCapable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) Morital Autor of the display of the preparature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.		Hose APL Valve: 2	– 70 cmH20 Peak			
mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) 1 mambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.		Pressure Guage Bag	/ Vent Switch:			
mechanical ventilation. • The unit should be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) 1 mambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.		Switch for manual ven	tilation and			
be supplied with a Temperature Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Aporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display						
Compensated Vaporizer (Isoflurane or Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity to 15 to 90%.						
Sevoflurane) - Temperature compensated, flow compensated and back pressure compensated Aportizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity the unimidity of 15 to 90%.						
flow compensated and back pressure compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/AmbianceCapable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
compensated Vaporizer with easy fitting on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/AmbianceCapable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			•			
on Anaesthesia Machine with agent capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
capacity of 250+25ml with a safety locking system against accident overdose. This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display. The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. In unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
locking system against accident overdose. • This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface						
This anaesthesia machine should have the facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
facility to be upgradeable by attaching an anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface						
anaesthetic ventilator with specifications as follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
follows: - This ventilator should have a 7 inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
inch colour display The display can be attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
attached on the side of the trolly (on the aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
aluminium pillar) - The ventilator should have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			¥ •			
have VCV mode of ventilation and FiO2 monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
monitoring with ePEEP. • The unit shall carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, tored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
carry a warranty for 3 years from the date of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
of installation 4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
4 User's interface Manual 5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			years from the date			
5 Display 7 Inch Screen 6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.				 	 	
6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.	4	User's interface	Manual	 		
6 Back up battery Minimum 2 hours 7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.	5	Display	7 Inch Screen	 		
7 Mobility, portability Yes 8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being (air conditioning, stored continuously humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.	6		Minimum 2 hours			
8 Atmosphere/Ambiance Capable of being stored continuously humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.	7					
(air conditioning, humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.		J 1				
humidity, dust) in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.		indity, dast)				
humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			_			
continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			_			
ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
relative humidity of 15 to 90%.						
15 to 90%.						

		Enclosure to protect against water ingress; Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.			
	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection &	Not Applicable			
	Sterility issues				
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have BIS, ISO 13485, CDSCO certification. The unit should also have IEC 60601 certification with test report.			
	Warranty	Two Years			

$\label{lem:complex} \textbf{Compliance Sheet for C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment}$

tender enquiry each parameter with detailed (only import license how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	Sr.no	Technical specifications /composition of	Compliance on	Brand	Medical	MSME/	Remarks,
with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B C D E F G GMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures 2 Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward 3 Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table designed to gescions with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		=	_				/
substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. ((Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B C D E F G GMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		tender enquiry	_			SSE	п апу
how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B C D E F G GMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Petive with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's				` •			
product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or compiled or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B CMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and tleg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact-resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's			substantiation	For	license		
product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or compiled or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B CMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and tleg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact-resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's			how the offered	importer)			
the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B C D E F G GMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment 1 Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures 2 Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward 3 Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's				importer)			
Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A			-				
simply yes or compiled or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B C D E F G GMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) I. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's			_	1			
complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B C D E F G GMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with ure cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B C D E F G GMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with ure cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's			simply yes or				
Per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected) A B C D E F G							
Marie Mari							
B			_				
A B C D E F G GMDNC-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment I Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures 2 Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
A B C D E F G GMDN C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock, 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
A B C D E F G			then bid will be				
A B C D E F G			rejected)				
GMDN C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's	A	В		D	E	F	G
Name radiolucent top and fracture attachment Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures	GMDN	C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with					
Clinical purpose To position and support patients during surgical procedures Used by clinical operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact-resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
patients during surgical procedures 2 Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward 3 Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
Used by clinical Operation theatre department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's	1						
Used by clinical department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. CArm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		, , ,					
department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		procedures					
department/ward Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's	2	Used by clinical Operation theatre					
Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
type of device) 1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
1. The Operation Table designed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		· •					
facilities for movements and positioning proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
proper to all surgical procedures. 2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		proper to all surgical procedures.					
Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		2. The Operation Table consist of Head, Back.					
with manually controlled drives for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
kidney, leg section and floor lock. 3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
3. Table top made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		•					
resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		3. Table top made of a special scratch					
material. Base column covers to be made of good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean					
good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		material. Base column covers to be made of					
steel. 4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
4. Table base cover made of rust proof, acidresistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		• •				1	
resistant impact- resistant material. 5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
5. Full-length radio-translucent top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's						1	
provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		5. Full-length radio-translucent top with					
anatomy. 6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		provision complete coverage of patient's					
6. C-Arm compatible tabletop radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's						1	
provided with anti-static, antibacterial, soft slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
slow recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's						1	
thickness. 7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		<u>.</u>					
7. The operating table provide an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's							
surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		thickness.				1	
surface that supports the patient's body during operation procedures, stabilizing patient's		7. The operating table provide an elevated					
operation procedures, stabilizing patient's			,				
						1	
position and providing optimal exposure of						1	
the field.							
8. Mattress pad 2" thick (latex free) for		8. Mattress pad 2" thick (latex free) for				1	

correct and comfortable positioning of patients at the joint areas between different segments, with cut-out on seat position of the table top. 9. Mattress to be fully radiolucent, antistatic, detachable, impermeable to fluids, easily cleanable. 10 Powered 100% radiolucent Kidney Bridge position should be obtained without moving the patient, through Hand Crank by using lift min, 150mm /break function. 11. The Table have return to level function with one press of the button on remote. 12. The table have backlit corded hand control to operate following functions. Height adjustment Trendelenburg/Reverse Trendelenburg Lateral Tilt Back Section/Chair Position Flex-Reflex Zero Position 13. Safety key attached with remote to block electrical system in case of critical operations. 14. In case of failure of the handset, the table have the possibility of working all functions through standby controller. 15. The microprocessor based control system is fully programmable preset positions in its memory that can be recalled anytime by simply pressing M1 or M2 button. 16. Individual Locking Function. 17. Manual override operation for critical table movements in case of electronic failure. The override system should have following back up movements up/down, Trend/Rev Trend, Rt/LI Tilt, chair position, flex-reflex. 18. Detachable-Interchangeable head and leg sections provide further versatility. 19. Integrated weight compensation by manual adjustment of the head and leg sections. 20. The Operation Table mounted on strong
table movements in case of electronic failure. The override system should have following back up movements up/down, Trend/Rev Trend, Rt/Lt Tilt, chair position, flex-reflex. 18. Detachable-Interchangeable head and leg sections provide further versatility. 19. Integrated weight compensation by manual adjustment of the head and leg sections.
18. Detachable-Interchangeable head and leg sections provide further versatility. 19. Integrated weight compensation by manual adjustment of the head and leg sections.
19. Integrated weight compensation by manual adjustment of the head and leg sections.
sections.
20. The Operation Table mounted on strong
castors to facilitate relocation of the table.
21. Stable base construction with 4 double
swivel castors with central brake for easy motion and maneuvering.
22. Hydraulic Brakes, on all 4 no.'s corners
having PU castors for mobility and 360°
rotation applied through foot pedal
23. Locking of the double swivel castor via
foot pedal.
24. In built rechargeable battery backup with
a capacity to operate the table for 1 weeks in case of mains AC power failure. The battery
status should be indicated on override panel
Page 84 of 144

	1. 1.755					
	through LED.					
	25. Charging the batter					
	supply 220-240VAC, 5					
	26. The Operation Tab					
	heavy patient loads of					
	27. Length of the table	top including head rest				
1	and leg rest 1980mm.	-				
1	28. Width of table top	without side rail				
1	533mm.					
1	29. Height adjustment	750- 1050 mm state.				
1	lifting stroke 300mm.	,				
1	30. Trendelenburg/Rev	verse Trendelenburg				
1	+30°/-25° state.					
1	31. Back plate adjustm	ent +80°/-25° state				
1	32. Leg rest +15°/-90°					
1	33. Flex-Reflex – 220					
1	34. Lateral tilt left and	0				
1	35. Head rest +90°/-90					
1	36. Kidney elevator (U					
1	37. General Accessorie					
1		eight adjustable – 1 pc				
1		th and height adjustable				
1		m and neight adjustable				
1	- 1 pair	idth and baight				
1	O Shoulder support, w	ium anu neignt				
1	adjustable – 1 pair					
1	O Arm posturing device	•				
1	height adjustable – 1 p					
1	O Geopel knee crutche	_				
1	height adjustable – 1 p					
1	O Radial setting clamp					
1	O Flat bar clamp – 7 pe	c				
1	O Mattress – 1 set					
1	38. The unit is ISO 900					
	13485:2016, OHSAS 1					
4	User's interface	Manual				
5	Mobility, portability	Portable				
6	Atmosphere/Ambiance	Operating condition:		· · · · · ·	 	
1	(air conditioning,	Capable of operating				
1	humidity, dust)	continuously in				
1		ambient temperature				
1		of 5 to 50 deg C and				
1		relative humidity of 15				
1		to 80% in ideal				
1		circumstances.				
1		2) Storage condition:				
1		Capable of being				
1		stored continuously in				
1		ambient temperature				
1		of 0 to 50 deg C and				
1		relative humidity of 15				
1		to 90%.				
7	Hear's care Classins					
/	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts				
1	Disinfection &	of the Device that are				
	Sterility issues	designed to come into				
		contact with the				
		patient or the operator				
		D (35 of 144			

		should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required.			
8		Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			
9	Warranty	Two Year			

Compliance Sheet for CTG Machine

	Technical speci tender enquiry	fications /composition of	Compliance each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meet the requirement (Do not writt simply yes or complied or per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	d on ets e e r as	name	Medical devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
A		В	C	7	D	E	F	G
GMDN	CTG Machine						/	
Name								
1	Clinical purpose	To assess the well-being o a fetus during pregnancy and labor	f					
2	Used by clinical department/ward	Gynaec Department						
		acteristics (specific to this		1				
	type of device)							
	the Fetal Heart Fof uterus during period. 1. Should Inch or facility. 2. Should monitor 3. Should wired tr marker. 4. The dispadjustat 5. Should TOCO of Should and Tre 7. Should technolog frequen 8. Should	have the facility for twin ing. have facility to connect ansducer probes and event						

9. Should have Touch screen as well as rotary knob for patient data entry 10. Should have both automatic and manual fetal motion detection. 11. Should have Toco measurement range of at least 30-240 bpm. 12. Should have Toco measurement range of 0-100 unit. 13. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 18. In bluilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 23. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 24. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j Event Marker-1 k Probe belt-3 No l Ultrasound gel-1 n Power cable-1 r T. Follog apper (150 mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
10. Should have both automatic and manual fetal motion detection. 11. Should have FHR measurement range of at least 30-240 bpm. 12. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 15. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 16. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z-fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 11,23 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: 15. FHR probe-2 16. TOC probe-1 17. Event Marker-1 18. Probe belt-3 No 19. Ultrasound gel-1 25. The product should be USFDA	9.				
manual fetal motion detection. 11. Should have FHR measurement range of at least 30-240 bpm. 12. Should have Toco measurement range of 0-100 unit. 13. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14. Should he capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z-fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe beth-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		as rotary knob for patient data entry			
11. Should have FHR measurement range of at least 30-240 bpm. 12. Should have Toco measurement range of 0-100 unit. 13. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHRI &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have 2- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j Event Marker-1 k Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m Power cable-1 n Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	10.	Should have both automatic and			
range of at least 30-240 bpm. 12 Should have Toco measurement range of 0-100 unit. 13 Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14 Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15 Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16 Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17 Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18 Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19 Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20 It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22 Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23 Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24 Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j Event Marker-1 k Probe belt-3 No 1 Ultrasound gel-1 m Power cable-1 n Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		manual fetal motion detection.			
12. Should have Toco measurement range of 0-100 unit. 13. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j Event Marker-1 k Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m Power cable-1 n Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	11.	Should have FHR measurement			
range of 0-100 unit. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		range of at least 30-240 bpm.			
13. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	12.	Should have Toco measurement			
13. Should have a Resolution of 1 bpm for FHR and 1 unit for TOCO 14. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		range of 0-100 unit.			
for FHR and I unit for TOCO 14. Should be capable of displaying color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z-fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	13.				
color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k Probe belt-3 No 1 Ultrasound gel-1 m Power cable-1 n Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
color coded FHR1 &FHR2 traces with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k Probe belt-3 No 1 Ultrasound gel-1 m Power cable-1 n Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	14.	Should be capable of displaying			
with bpm. 15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
15. Should have in built thermal printer with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
with automatic paper feeding system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	15.				
system. 16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		•			
16. Should have Z- fold/roll recording paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
paper of 150 mm width or more 17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	16.				
17. Should have a printing chart speed of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
of 1,2,3 cm/min. 18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	17.				
18. Inbuilt Memory storage of minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
minimum 24 hours or more. 19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	18.	* *			
19. Computerized trace interpretation should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k Probe belt-3 No l Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
should be provided for ante partum monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	19				
monitoring of high risk pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	15.				
pregnancies. 20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
20. It should have heart rate offset mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
mode to visually distinguish between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	20				
between the heart rates of twins with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	20.				
with ability to offset the secondary FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		• •			
FHR. 21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
21. It should have blinking correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
correspondence to each beat. 22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	21				
22. Should be provided with user adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	21.				
adjustable audio visual alarm for fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	22	_			
fetal heart rate (FHR) 23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		-			
23. Should have an inbuilt rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
rechargeable battery with a backup of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	23				
of minimum 3 hours or more. 24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	25.				
24. Should be provided with the following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		-			
following Standard Accessories: h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	24				
h. FHR probe-2 i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA	2 1.	_			
i. TOCO probe-1 j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		_			
j. Event Marker-1 k. Probe belt-3 No l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		•			
k. Probe belt-3 No 1. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		1			
l. Ultrasound gel-1 m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		~			
m. Power cable-1 n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA					
n. Z-fold paper (150mm) 25. The product should be USFDA		<u> </u>			
25. The product should be USFDA					
	25				
	Δ.	•			
		/European CE / BIS certified from			
regulatory authorities for medical		•			
equipments.	2-	• •			
26. Should have Following Electrical	26.				
safety standards IEC 60601-1,		•			
IEC60601-1-2, IEC 60601-2-37		1EC0U0U1-1-2, IEC 0U0U1-2-3/			

4	User's interface	Manual			
5	Display	TFT display of			
		10.1 Inch or more			
6	Power Requirements	220V /50 Hz			
7	Mobility, portability	Portable			
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance	Operating			
	(air conditioning,	condition: Capable			
	humidity, dust)	of operating			
		continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 5 to			
		50 deg C and			
		relative humidity			
		of 15 to 80% in			
		ideal			
		circumstances.			
		2) Storage			
		condition: Capable			
		of being stored continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 0 to			
		50 deg C and			
		relative humidity			
		of 15 to 90%.			
9	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection:			
	Disinfection & Sterility	Parts of the Device			
	issues	that are designed			
		to come into			
		contact with the			
		patient or the			
		operator should			
		either be capable			
		of easy disinfection or be			
		protected by a			
		single			
		use/disposable			
		cover.			
		2) Sterilization not			
		required.			
10	Certificates	Manufacturer			
		should have ISO			
		and CE Certificate			
		for standard			
		quality.			
11	Warranty	Two year			

Compliance Sheet for Defibrillator With AED

	Technical specifi tender enquiry	cations /composition of	on each parameter		e 7	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
			written then bid will be					
			rejected)					
A	I I	3	C	D		E	F	G
	Defibrillator							
Name 1		To treat life-threatening cardiac arrhythmias and sudden cardiac arrest by delivering an electrical shock to the heart, aiming to restore a normal						
2		heart rhythm All Wards and Departments						
	department/ward							
	Technical charact of device)	eteristics (specific to this type						
	monitoring, extern pacing (transcutar and recording Modes in defibrill defibrillation and Number of wave-Patient compatibil Pediatric patients Type of display: Cacility to have sy Provision of in-but Provision of printification of printification of externation Type of externation of the Demand more pulse width of Exmilli seconds: 40 Facility to monito Facility to monito	eter of defibrillator: ECG hal defibrillation, external heous), internal defibrillation ator: Automated external manual forms: 2, 3, 4 hity to defibrillate: Adult and Colored LCD Screen – 7 inches conchronized cardio version: Yes hilt recorder: Yes hal non-invasive pacing: Yes ranscutaneous pacing mode: de and fixed mode ternal non-invasive pacing in hms r NIBP: Yes						

	(ambulance): Yes Defibrillator should di Defibrillator should di Yes Standards: Conformity to Manufa 13485 and IEC 60601 Unit Should be Make i Accessories: Li-ion Battery: 1 ECG cable: 1 NIBP pediatric cuff wi NIBP adult cuff with h SpO2 Finger Probe: 1 External defibrillator p in adult): 1 Recorder paper roll: 10	g 5/6 lead ator for transport on ground splay selected energy: Yes splay delivered energy: ctures Certification: ISO Test Report n India ath hose: 1 aose 1, 2, Not provided baddles (pediatric in built			
4	User's interface	Manual			
5	Display	Colored LCD Screen – 7 inches			
6	Mobility, portability	Yes			
7	(air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect against water ingress; Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.			
8	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Not Applicable			
9	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO 9001:2015, ISO 13485:2016 and CE Certificate for standard quality.			
10	Warranty	Two Years			

Compliance Sheet for Motorized ICU Beds

Sr.no	Technical specifi tender enquiry	cations /composition of	on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
A	F	<u> </u>	C	D	E	F	G
	Motorized ICU Bo	eds					
Name 1		ICU Beds are required in the				1	
2 3	Used by clinical department/ward Technical characof device) 1. Overall Size: A mm L x 1030 mm 2. Mattress platfor W 3. Backrest, knee Trendelenburg/ repositions operated mechanical actuat The handset shoul backlight. 4. Lower leg sectivatchet mechanism 5. One touch key emergency head designed.	provision on ACP for					
	6. One touch key ;7. Provision for fu unlocking on ACI	provision on ACP for CPR unction locking and					

9. Manual pull lever on both sides of bed to quickly bring backrest to a flat position 10. Battery backup with inbuilt battery charger shall be provided 11. The ACP shall have indications for power on and the battery charge 12. Backrest and knee rest shall retract as they are individually and simultaneously raised. 13. Backrest adjustment upto 70° 14. Knee rest adjustment upto 40° 15. Trendelenburg tilt upto 12° 16. Reverse Trendelenburg tilt upto 12° 17. Degree indicator required on both the side for backrest, Trendelenburg/ Reverse Trendelenburg positions. 18. All electro mechanical actuators, control box, handset and ACO need to compatible with class of IP X6. 19. Bed frame is made from 60mm x 30mmx 1.6mm (16G) thick ERW tube with proper support. This frame is fitted on the base frame mainly made of 60mm x 30mm x 1.6mm (16G) ERW tubes with various supporting links. 20. The base frame is mounted on 125mm dia non-rusting twin wheel castors with central locking mechanism. Wheel centre having precision ball bearing to run smoothly 21. The bed has polymer moulded head & foot panels detachable by hand without need ofany tool. Four corner rubber buffers of 125mm dia. 22. Bed has polymer moulded safety side railings on both sides. These shall be fitted to the mattress support sections and should be able to raise and lock through spring lock mechanism. when put down, they should go below the mattress platform for zero transfer gap. The height of the railing from the mattress base should be 390mm or more for enhanced patient safety. 23. There are four locations on the bed to hold one stainless steel saline rod 12mm dia with 31.7mm dia x 1.2mm (18G) stainless steel SS 304 Grade outer covering tube with a knob mount syringe pump. 24. The bed has pullout linen-holder made of SS rod 10min 25. The control box should be covered with MS CRCA sheet. 26. Under the bed clearance is min 150mm 27. Mattress with high quality PU foam covered with covered with rexine. 28. Safe working load 220kg Electrical Specification: 29. Normal						
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--	--	--	--	--	--

			T	1	1	
	30. Switch mode powe					
	range from 100 to 240V					
	31. Electrical shock pro					
	32. Power consumption	n ideal mode: 0.8W				
	33. Power consumption	n at maximum load:				
	270W max					
	34. Liquid ingress prot	ection: IPX6				
		eries: 2 x 12 volt Sealed				
	Lead /acid gel 36. Duty					
	minutes for every eight					
	Finishing & workmans					
	furniture is of prime in					
		orners shall be rounded				
	_	e no sharp corners and				
	holes, should be burr fr					
	1					
	38. All process parame					
	documented IMS proce					
	assurance (ISO 9001:2	*				
	2004, OHSAS 18001:					
	13485:2016 Quality ma					
	39. The bed shall be in					
	IEC60601-1-2 and IEC	2 60601-2-52:2015				
	safety standards.					
	40. M.S. Tubular parts					
	be In house, pre-treated					
	coated 50 to 100 micro					
	Heavy duty IV pole (2	hooks) b. Urine bag				
	holder					
4	User's interface	Manual				
5	Dimensions	Overall Size: Approx				
		Buffer to Buffer 2170				
		mm L to 1045 mm W				
		x490mm to 840 mm H				
6	Mobility, portability	Portable				
7		1) Operating condition:				
	e (air conditioning,	Capable of operating				
	humidity, dust)	continuously in ambient				
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	temperature of 10 to 40°				
		C and relative humidity				
		of 15 to 90% in ideal				
		circumstances.				
		2) Storage condition:				
		Capable of being stored				
		continuously in ambient				
		temperature of 0 to 50°				
		C and relative humidity				
	77	of 15 to 90%.				
8	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of				
	Disinfection &	the Device that are				
	Sterility issues	designed to come into				
		contact with the patient				
		or the operator should				
		either be capable of easy				
		disinfection or be				
		protected by a single				
1	1	r	1	l	l	
		use/disposable cover.				

		Sterilization not required.			
9	Certificates	Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 2004, OHSAS 18001: 2007& ISO 13485:2016 Quality management systems)			
10	Warranty	Two Years			

Compliance Sheet for OT Light (Shadowless Mobile)

Sr.no	Technical specificatio tender enquiry	ns /composition of	each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be	For importer)	Medical devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
			rejected)				
A	B	N. 1.11.)	С	D	E	F	G
GMDN Name	OT Light (Shadowless	Mobile)					
1	Clinical purpose To printens	ovide focused, high- ity illumination for it examinations and procedures					
2	Used by clinical All D						
	department/ward	10 / 000 1 T 0					
3	Technical characteris type of device)	tics (specific to this					
	Shadow less Mobile La Central IL luminance 5 (max) LED Life 50,000 Hour Color Temperature (Co Full Spectrum RI 95 R Light Spot Diameter 8' No of LEDs 12 ISO,CE Certified	s CT) 3700 – 5500 k					
4	User's interface	Manual					
5	LED Life	50000 Hrs					
6	Power Requirements	220/230V AC, 50 Hz, 180W					
7	Mobility, portability	Portable					
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Storing Condition Information for particular storage condition (temperature, pressure, light, humidity, etc.) as per appropriate (or equivalent harmonized symbol)					
9	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Complete unit to be easily washable and sterilizable using both alcohol and chlorine					

		agents			
10	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE			
		Certificate for standard quality.			
11	Warranty	Two Years			

Compliance Sheet for Surgical Diathermy Bipolar

	tender enquiry	В		name (only	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
A	_	D:1	С	ע	Ľ	Г	G
GMDN Name	Surgical Diathermy	Bipolar					
1	Clinical Purpose	Providing a safe efficient return path for the electrical current used during electrosurgical procedures, preventing burns and ensuring	< C			,	
2	TT11111	patient safety					
2	Used by clinical	Operation Theatre					
2	department/ward						
	Technical characteristics (specific to this						
	Microprocessor based IGBT Technology Tissue Response technology ISO 2001:2008, ISO 13485:2003, IEC 60601-1 High Crest factor Cardiac protection circuit Auto on facility for coagulation Endo cut facility Separate Mono polar / Bipolar system (Two different footswitch for both non polar & bipolar for simultaneous use of machine by two user)Louvers & fans for heat dissipation Any accessories compatible (Reusable accessories more prefer)Up gradation facility Less Thermal spread Component level machine manufacturing to avoid problem occurs in SMD level technologies due to service point of view Onsite repairable, component level servicing Stand by machine network at local area Lowest service, purchase price Local service						

	1000 user, installation	in particular			
	region				
	1 Watt step for calibra	tion			
	Technical Specificatio	ns			
	PURE CUT 400 W				
	BLEND 1 250 W				
	BLEND 2 200 W				
	SPRAY 120 W				
	FORCE 150 W				
	SOFT 100 W				
	BIPOLAR CAOG 80	W			
	BIPOLAR CUT 80 W				
	OPERATING FREQU				
	WEIGHT 6.8 KG	LINC I 550 KIIZ			
	DIMENSION 300mm	V140mm V450 mm			
	DISPLAY DIGITAL	A14011111 A430 111111			
1	User's interface	Manual			
4					
5	Mobility, portability	Portable			
6	Atmosphere/Ambiance				
	(air conditioning,	Capable of operating			
	humidity, dust)	continuously in			
		ambient temperature			
		of 5 to 50 deg C and			
		relative humidity of			
		15 to 80% in ideal			
		circumstances.			
		2) Storage condition:			
		Capable of being			
		stored continuously			
		in ambient			
		temperature of 0 to			
		50 deg C and relative			
		humidity of 15 to			
		90%.			
7	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts			
	Disinfection &	of the Device that are			
	Sterility issues	designed to come into			
	`	contact with the			
		patient or the			
		operator should either			
		be capable of easy			
		disinfection or be			
		protected by a single			
		use/disposable cover.			
		2) Sterilization not			
		required.			
8	Certificates	Manufacturer should			
		have USFDA			
		Certificate for			
		standard quality.			
9	Warranty	Two Year			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

Compliance Sheet for OT Light- Ceiling Double Dome

	Technical specifi tender enquiry	echnical specifications /composition of nder enquiry		name (only	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
			as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then				
			bid will be rejected)				
A	I	3	C	D	E	F	G
GMDN Name	OT Light						
1		To provide focused, high-intensity illumination for patient examinations and minor procedures					•
	Used by clinical department/ward	Operation Theatre					
	type of device)	cteristics (specific to this Dual Dome LED OT	<i>X</i> (
	domes- One principal satellite dome Each dome should colour LED chips create natural light of colour shadows Maximum Light distance should not LUX for Principal 1,00,000 LUX for Light Intensity for adjustable in at least while varying licolour temperature remain constant a independent LUX for both light head Variable Colour 5500 K adjustable both the principal as well at to all types of surgent temperature of the principal as well at the entire light must be Laminar and the same statement of the principal same should be same same same same same same same sam	Intensity at 1-meter of be less than 1,25,000 dome and less than Satellite dome for each dome should be ast 9 steps (10%-100%) ght Intensity (LUX), so (Kelvin) setting should and vice versa— Mutually and KELVIN operation distemperature from 3500-e in 7 steps or more for as satellite dome to cater geries and surgeons head structure and design flow compatible and ne unit and the light dome					

Satellite domes should not be less than 600 mm and not greater than 750 mm so as to strike a perfect balance in maintaining Laminar flow compatibility and Shadow less effect The principle & satellite dome should be inter-marginable in order to form one large homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head The support arm for the light head and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
strike a perfect balance in maintaining Laminar flow compatibility and Shadow less effect The principle & satellite dome should be inter-marginable in order to form one large homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter, i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head the support arm for the light head be not a support arm for the light head the support arm for the light head the support arm for the light head the support arm for the light head be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
Laminar flow compatibility and Shadow less effect The principle & satellite dome should be inter-marginable in order to form one large homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
Laminar flow compatibility and Shadow less effect The principle & satellite dome should be inter-marginable in order to form one large homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
less effect The principle & satellite dome should be inter-marginable in order to form one large homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of I meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not renease optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of I meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
inter-marginable in order to form one large homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
inter-marginable in order to form one large homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
homogenous dome to facilitate for supra major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. • Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite • Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with • One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation • Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 97 when the same of the light petal must have Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
major surgeries where up to 3 surgeon should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. • Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite • Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with • One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation • Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
should be able to operate together without compromise in shadowlessness. Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
compromise in shadowlessness. • Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite • Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with • One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation • Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
• Every light petal must have a provision to be individually serviced onsite • Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with • One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation • Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
be individually serviced onsite • Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with • One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation • Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
Light Control panel for both light heads must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
must be micro-controller based with One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation • Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
• One Key / Button / Control for recommended mode of operation • Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
recommended mode of operation • Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
• Minimum illumination depth of 1 meter. i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
i.e. 50 cm above and below the standard operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
operating height of 1 meter • LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
• LED life span of atleast 50,000 Hours • Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
 Colour rendering Index (CRI) for Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
Principal dome should not be less than 95 and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
and for satellite dome should not be less than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
than 93 • LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
 LEDs in any of the light petal must have 'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
'Non-Planar' alignment to increase optical efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
efficiency and generate more LUX for less Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
Wattage. • Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
 Variable light beam focus from 7 to 14 inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
inches or more from a fixed height of 1 meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
meter by rotating The sterilizable handle clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
clockwise and anticlockwise to change the angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
angle of light petals and achieve maximum shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
shadow less effect from any operating height The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
height • The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
 The unit should be supplied with detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
detachable, sterilizable handle at the center petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
petal for aiming and focusing of light head • The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
• The support arm for the light head must also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
also be provided with a detachable and sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
sterilizable handle for OT assistant use. • Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
Minimum of 6 mechanical maneuvering adjustments must be provided to the light
adjustments must be provided to the light
unit for ease of positioning convenience
during critical surgery
• Main extension arm and Support C-Arm
for light head must have lock-free 360
degrees rotation
• Blending from all the sources of light
must create a homogenous light field with
maximum Shadow less effect.
Net power consumption per dome must
not exceed 150 Watts at maximum LUX
for any of the domes
Under any light intensity/ colour
Page 101 of 144

	temperature/ mechanical setting, the			
	primary focus			
	diameter of the light must not be less than			
	6 inches.			
	• Must have Parallel Feedback			
	Architecture: That is, malfunctioning of			
	any particular LED			
	• Should not affect light output LUX			
	intensity and shadow less effect. In case of			
	failure of a Single			
	• LED, other LEDs must compensate for its			
	loss by automatically increasing their Light			
	intensity			
	• Light must be upgradeable in case an			
	extra arm for camera or monitor is needed			
	• Even on continuous usage, the heat			
	generated by the dome should not be more			
	than			
	3 degrees of the room temperature			
	• Both the domes must have separate CE			
	approved SMPS power supply with			
	universal			
	AC input and output DC operating voltage			
	not exceeding 14 Volts			
	• Power supply Wattage rating must be			
	such that even a single power supply can			
	drive both			
	• the domes simultaneously in case of an			
	emergency			
	• Equipment should be CE			
	approved/certified for following			
	internationally recognized IEC			
	• standards for electro medical equipment:			
	- IEC 60601-1-1 - Electrical Safety			
	General requirements			
	- IEC 60601-1-2 - Electro Magnetic			
	Compatibility (EMC)			
	- IEC 60601-2-41- Basic safety and			
	essential performance of Surgical			
	Luminaires - IEC 60601-1-6 - Collateral standard-			
	Usability (*60601-2-41)			
	• Supplier must also bear following ISO certifications:			
	- ISO 13485:2003 - Quality management			
	system of Device			
	- ISO 9001:2008 - Quality management			
	system of Company			
	• ISO 14001			
	• OHSAS 18001			
	OHSAS 10001			
4	User's interface Manual			
5	No Of Dome 2 (Principal and			
	satellite)			
6	Power Requirements 220/230V AC, 50			
	Hz, 180W			
L	112, 10011			

7	Mobility, portability	No			
8	Atmosphere/Ambiance	Storing Condition			
	(air conditioning,	Information for			
	humidity, dust)	particular storage			
		condition			
		(temperature,			
		pressure, light,			
		humidity, etc.) as			
		per appropriate (or			
		equivalent			
		harmonized			
		symbol)			
9	User's care, Cleaning.	Complete unit to be			
	Disinfection &	easily washable and			
	Sterility issues	sterilizable using			
		both alcohol and			
		chlorine agents			
10	Certificates	Manufacturer			
		should have ISO			
		and CE Certificate			
		for standard quality			
11	Warranty	Two Years			

Compliance Sheet for OT Table Hydraulic

Sr.no	Technical specifications /comp tender enquiry		Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied	name (only For importer)	Medical devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
	В]] [1	or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	D	E	F	
A	OT Table Hydraulic		· ·	D	15	P	G
Name	Of fable fryuraunc						
1	Clinical purpose To position and patients during procedures						
2	Used by clinical Operation theat	re					
	department/ward						
3	Technical characteristics (spec	ific to this					
	type of device)						
	 Hydraulically operated sets of the patient of the patient weight under the patient of the patient	4G) base & h 4 castors. up to 120 kgs ald provide supports the peration patient's optimal. I shall bould be 50 en aps. Be mobile ght mm g & Reverse at 25° / 25°					

	10. A table leg rest	t position at 90°/15°				
		table should have no				
	sharp edges					
		mponent should be				
	securely mount					
	13. At least two ca	stors should have				
	locks					
	14. The casters sho	ould conductive and				
	swivel					
	15. Maneuvering the	he unit should require				
	minimal physic	cal effort				
		comply ISO 13485 &				
	CE standard	L _				
4		Manual				
5	J / 1	Portable				
6	Atmosphere/Ambiance					
		Capable of operating				
	humidity, dust)	continuously in				
		ambient temperature				
		of 5 to 50 deg C and				
		relative humidity of				
		15 to 80% in ideal				
		circumstances.				
		2) Storage condition:				
		Capable of being				
		stored continuously				
		in ambient				
		temperature of 0 to				
		50 deg C and relative				
		humidity of 15 to				
7		90%.				
/	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts				
		of the Device that are				
	Sterility issues	designed to come into contact with the				
		patient or the				
		operator should either				
		be capable of easy				
		disinfection or be				
		protected by a single				
		use/disposable cover.				
		2) Sterilization not				
		required.				
8	Certificates	Manufacturer should				
		have ISO and CE				
		Certificate for				
		standard quality.				
9	Warranty	Two Year				
	[,, arrainty	1 ,, 0 1 0 11		1	l	

Compliance Sheet for Electrolyte Analyzer

Sr.no	tender enquiry		each parameter	name (only For	Medical devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
	Electrolyte Analy	zer					
Name							
2		To measure the levels of electrolytes in bodily fluids like blood and urine Pathology and					
_	department/ward		100				
3	-	cteristics (specific to this					
	selective electrode (ISE) 2. Parameter Conversion: This functionality allows quick change of Analyte. 3. Sample: Whole Blood, Serum, Plasma, CSF and Diluted Urine. For Diluted (1:5) Urine 500 Micro Liter. 4. Sample Volume: 140 Micro Liter 5. Measuring time: 60 Sec. 6. Throughput: 55 Samples/ Hour 7. Data Storage: 10000 Samples, 250 Urine, 100 QC. 8. Ambient Conditions: Temperature: 5°C -40°C, <85% Non-condensing Humidity. 9. Output: 128X64 Graphics Display with Numeric Keypad, 24 Column Thermal Printer, Serial USB Port. 10. Input Voltage: 110/115-VAC, 50-60 Hz or 220-VAC, 50-60 Hz, 0.75 amp. 11. Size & Weight: 15.1" W X 13.2" H X 7.5" D, 4kg						
4 5	User's interface Size	Manual 15.1" W X 13.2" H					
J	PILE	13.1 W A 13.2 H		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	

		X 7.5"			
6	Weight	4 Kg			
7	Mobility, portability	Portable			
8	Atmosphere/Ambianc	Operating			
	e (air conditioning,	condition: Capable			
	humidity, dust)	of operating			
		continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 5 to			
		50 deg C and			
		relative humidity of			
		15 to 80% in ideal			
		circumstances.			
		2) Storage			
		condition: Capable			
		of being stored			
		continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 0 to			
		50 deg C and			
		relative humidity of			
	**	15 to 90%.			
9	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection:			
	Disinfection &	Parts of the Device			
	Sterility issues	that are designed to			
		come into contact			
		with the patient or			
		the operator should			
		either be capable of easy disinfection or			
		be protected by a			
		single			
		use/disposable			
		cover.			
		2) Sterilization not			
		required.			
10	Certificates	Manufacturer Manufacturer			
		should have ISO			
		and CE Certificate			
		for standard quality.			
11	Warranty	Two Year			

Compliance Sheet for Examination Light

	Technical specifications composition of tender enquiry B Examination Light		detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license	SSE	Remarks, If any
A			С	D	E	F	G
	Examination Light						
Name	C1:: 1						
1	ill pa ar	o provide focused, igh-intensity lumination for atient examinations and minor rocedures		5			
2	Used by clinical A	11 Departments					
	department/ward						
		eristics (specific to					
	this type of device						
	Light head diameter:15cm Illumination intensity:25000 Lux ±10% Focus diameter:15cm Color temperature:4500K CRI(Color Rendering Index):93 No. of LEDs:7 LEDs lifetime:30000hrs Power supply:220V/50Hz AC Manufacturer should have ISO 13485, ISO 9001 and CE certification						
	User's interface	Manual					
	LED Life	30000 Hrs					
6	Power Requiremen		,				
7	Mobility, portabilit	y Portable				1	
8	Atmosphere/Ambia (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	,					

		(or equivalent			
		harmonized			
		symbol)			
9	User's care, Cleaning.	Complete unit			
	Disinfection & Sterility	to be easily			
	issues	washable and			
		sterilizable			
		using both			
		alcohol and			
		chlorine			
		agents			
10	Certificates	Manufacturer			
		should have			
		ISO and CE			
		Certificate for			
		standard			
		quality.			
11	Warranty	Two Years			

Compliance Sheet for Labour Bed with Crutches

	Technical specifications					Remarks
	composition of tender enquiry	<u> </u>	name	devices/	SSE	, If any
				import		
				license		
		the requirement. (Do not	importer)			
		write simply yes or complied or as per				
		licenses mentioned in the				
		bid. If written then bid				
		will be rejected)				
A	В	C	D	E	F	G
GMDN	Labor Table Telescopic	-				
Name	1					
1	Clinical purpose To provide optimal					
	support, comfort,					
	and safety for					
	mothers during					
	labor, delivery.					
2	Used by clinical Labor Room					
	department/ward					
3	Technical characteristics (specific					
	to this type of device)					
	60mmx30mm approx ss 304G					
	rectangular tube top frame					
	Approx. 32mm diameter tubular					
	bottom frame					
	Backrest on ratchet mechanism.					
	Middle section having u notch with					
	bowl.					
	Sliding foot end.					
	Ss railing on both sides					
	Step stool					
	35mm thick mattresses					
	Dimension: length: 1950mm					
	Width 880mm Height: 810mm					
	Finish: All components should be					
	pretreated in separate nine tank					
	process for better finish, good					
	adhesion and corrosion protection.					
	Process includes Hot Degreasing,					
	De-rusting, Activation, Phosphating					
	& No's of Water rinses and then					
	pretreated materials is coated with					
	epoxy powder with film thickness					
	of not less than 60 microns					
	(approx.) and then oven baked at					
	180 degree centigrade					
	The product should be Pretreated					
	and epoxy powder coated with 8					
	tank process. He manufacturer					
	should have in house 8 tank					
	pretreatment and powder coating					
<u> </u>	process.			1		

	The manufacture	r should submit			
	the Pollution Con	trol Board			
	certificate for the	same			
	Company should				
		ality standard ISO			
	9001-2015, ISO1				
	notified certifying				
	OHSAS, 18001 &				
	CE/USFDA	¢ 14001,			
	CL/USI DA				
4	User's interface	Manual			
5	Dimensions	Approx size:			
	Difficusions	1950mm L x			
		880mm W x			
	3.6.1.11.	810mm H			
6	Mobility,	Portable			
	portability	1) 0			
7	Atmosphere/Amb				
	iance (air	condition: Capable			
	conditioning,	of operating			
	humidity, dust)	continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 10			
		to 40° C and			
		relative humidity of			
		15 to 90% in ideal			
		circumstances.			
		2) Storage			
		condition: Capable			
		of being stored			
		continuously in			
		ambient			
		temperature of 0 to			
		50° C and relative			
		humidity of 15 to			
		90%.			
8	User's care,	1) Disinfection:			
0	·	Parts of the Device			
	Cleaning. Disinfection &				
		that are designed to			
	Sterility issues	come into contact			
		with the patient or			
		the operator should			
		either be capable of			
		easy disinfection or			
		be protected by a			
		single			
		use/disposable			
		cover.			
		2) Sterilization not			
		required.			
9	Certificates	Manufacturer			
		should have (ISO			
		9001:2015, ISO			
		14001:2015 2004,			
		OHSAS 18001:			
		2007& ISO			
	<u> </u>	_00/& BO	Dago 111 of 144		

		13485:2016			
		Quality			
		management			
		systems)			
10	Warranty	Two Years			

Compliance Sheet for X Ray Machine 500 MA

	Technical speci of tender enqui	fications /composition ry	Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only	devices/ import license	Remarks, If any
GMDN	X Ray Machine	500 MA				
Name						
	Clinical purpose	Clinical Radiography				
2	Used by clinical department/war d	Radiology, Orthopedics, Emergency Rooms, Wards (including ICU and NICU), and Operating Rooms				
3	Technical char	acteristics (specific to				
	this type of dev	· -				
	with high frequents more X-Ray ger Power output of 32 KW or more more. Generat technique & use parameters selection with technique with tech	the generator should be providing 500mA or or should offer 3 Point or should have following etion range. The should be 40 to 125 pout: 500 mA or more. The should be 1 to the should be 1 to the should be 1 ms to the should be 1 ms to the should be 1 ms to the should be supplied in ount with Spill Proof tres should be available on the should be				

ray parameters of KV & mAs. There				
should be				
option of selecting mA station.				
 mA, KV & mAs increase and 				
decrease switches.				
• Tube focal spot selection Switch.				
• Ready and X-Ray on switch with				
Indicators				
Bucky Selection Switch.				
Self-diagnostic Program with				
Indicators for Earth fault error, KV error,				
filament				
error & Tube's Thermal				
Overload.				
 Anatomical Programming 				
radiography (i.e. APR) should be				
provided in which KV				
r l				
& MAS are automatically selected				
depending upon the physique of the				
patient and				
part of the body to be X-rayed.				
 Anatomical Programming 200 				
programs or more				
• A dual action hand switch with				
retractable cord should be provided.				
retractable cord should be provided.				
TIDE: (Chinasa maka tuba is not				
TUBE: - (Chinese make tube is not				
acceptable)				
 One No. Dual focus Rotating 				
anode X-ray tube with Small Focus 1 mm				
or less &				
Large focus 2 mm or less				
 Anode Heat storage capacity of 				
the tube should be 140 KHU or more.				
• One Pair of 6 meter H. V. cable.				
• One No. collimator with auto				
shut off facility should be provided.	~			
HV TANK: -				
A very compact H.V. Tank filled with				
high dielectric transformer oil should be				
provided. The H.V. Tank should contain				
H.V. transformer, Filament Transformers,				
H.V. Rectifiers & H.V. Cable receptacles.				
11. v. Recurrers & 11. v. Cable receptacies.				
T. 1. C. 1				
Tube Stand: -				
Ceiling free stand with counter balanced				
tube head, 360° Rotatable mounted on				
floor rails for convenient movement				
should be provided.				
DIG 00 PIO (1000)				
Table				
Table:-				
Horizontal table with 4 way				
movement of the table top should be				
provided.	l	ı	l.	

	T		T	T		
	movements of the table	etop should be				
		tromagnetic locks.				
	• Table should o					
	Motorized reciprocating					
	of Ratio 8:1, 85 lines/i					
	• The bucky sho	ould cover the				
	entire length of the tab	le & should be				
	locked at any desired p					
	1	osition by an				
	electromagnetic Lock.	1 111 1 0				
		should be made of				
	low radiation absorption	on, water proof				
	material.					
	Table accessor	ries like stainless				
	steel cassette tray, com					
		ipression build				
	should be provided.	111 0 111				
		ould have facility				
	to accommodate casses	tte type wired cum				
	wireless					
	Flat panel detec	ctor.				
	Vertical Buolay Stands					
	Vertical Bucky Stand:					
	 Vertical bucky 					
	oscillating grid ratio of	f 8:1, 85				
	lines/inches to be					
	provided.					
	•	ould move up &				
	down and should have					
		arrangements to be				
	equipped					
	with wired cun	n wireless Flat				
	panel detector.					
	 The stand show 	ald be floor				
	mounted type.					
	mounted type.					
4	User's interface	Manual				
5	Mobility, portability	Yes				
6	Atmosphere/Ambianc	Capable of being				
	e (air conditioning,	stored				
	humidity, dust)	continuously in				
	,, ,,	ambient				
		temperature of 0				
		to 50°C and				
		relative humidity				
		of 15 to 90%.				
		Capable of				
		operating				
		continuously in				
		ambient				
		temperature of 10				
		to 40 °C and				
		relative humidity				
		of 15 to 90%.				
		Enclosure to				
		protect against				
		water ingress;				
		Possible to				
ĺ	i	perform cleaning				
		periorii cieaning				I

		with alcohol or chlorine wipes.			
	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Not Applicable			
8		Manufacturer should have ISO 9001:2015, ISO 13485:2016 CE / USFDA / BIS Certificate for standard quality			
9	Warranty	Two Years			

Compliance Sheet for X Ray Machine 300 MA

	Technical specifications /composition of tender enquiry B	Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)		devices/ import license	Remarks, If any
	X Ray Machine 300 MA		_		
Name					
	Clinical purpose Clinical Radiography				
2	Used by clinical Radiology, Orthopedics, department/ward Emergency Rooms, Wards (including ICU and NICU), and Operating Rooms				
	Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)	S			
	SPECIFICATIONS OF 300mA LINE FREQUENCY X-RAY MACHINE A. X-RAY GENERATOR The x-ray generator should be Line frequency. The output should be 300mA & 125KV. The control panel should be sleek & should have feather touch wall mounted control panel. The x-ray control should have digital display of KV, mA and mAs. The radiography KV should be 40 to 125KV. The radiography mA station should be 50mA to 300mA Large Focus: 300mA, 200mA & 150mA. Small Focus: 150mA, 100mA & 50mA. The radiographic mAs should be from 0.4 to 300mAs or more. The radiography timer range from 0.004 to 6 Secs. It should have 3 point technique i.e. mA, KV & mAs. The control should have Anatomical Programming selection of body parts. The control should have pre programmed protection of x-ray tube. The generator should have micro processo				

based electronic overload system. The x-ray tube should be 1no rotating anode (Preferably European & no Chinese) with dual focal spot of 1.0 & 2.0mm. The Anode heat storage capacity should be 140 KHU. It should have self diagnostic circuit with error indication. The pair of high tension cable of 6 meter length should be provided. The double slot manual light beam collimator with auto shut of lamp should be provided. X-RAY TABLE It is single position horizontal Bucky table with radiolucent table top with floating table top. The motorized bucky should have grid of 17 ¹/₄" x 18 7/8" & ratio 6:1, 60lines. The Bucky cassette tray should accept cassettes up to size 14" x 17". The table top should be floating with 4 way movements. It should have Transverse & Longitudinal movements. The magnetic lock should be provided for table top movement & foot padel for table top movements. **COLUMN STAND** It should be Ceiling free column stand. It should have vertical counter balanced travel with electromagnetic locking. It should have necessary manual locking for various positions. It should have cross arm for tube movements in horizontal position It should be compatible to fix in room with 9' height. The magnetic Lock for vertical movement should provided and switch panel on tube side should be provided for release of magnetic locking. D. VERTICAL BUCKY STAND It should have floor supported column stand with counter balanced vertical movements. It should have min. height adjustment from 540mm to 1680mm. It should contain the motorized Bucky with grid of 17 1/4" x 18 3/4" & ratio 8:1,60 lines. It should be able to take radiographs in

Standing, position.

	It should be capable of on cassettes up to size It should have manual various heights. STANDARD ACCESS Compression Belt Double step Exposure POWER SUPPLY The unit should run on	14" x 17" locking for fixing at SORIES switch. 3 phase, 440 volts,			
	24KVA, 63Amps. 50H Line Voltage Compens ±10% of input voltage.	sation should be			
4	User's interface	Manual			
5	Mobility, portability	Yes			
6	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect against water ingress; Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.			
7	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	Not Applicable			
8	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO 9001:2015, ISO 13485:2016 CE / USFDA / BIS Certificate for standard quality			
9	Warranty	Two Years			

Compliance Sheet for Phototherapy Single Surface LED

	Technical specification of tender enquiry	•	detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
			licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)				
A	В		C	D	\mathbf{E}	F	G
GMDN	Phototherapy Single S	Surface LED					
Name							
2	new pren weig mair temp hypo Used by clinical Neo	ce of heat for borns, particularly nature or low birth ght infants, to nation their body perature and prevent othermia natal Intensive Care					
	department/wardUnit						
	Technical character this type of device)	istics (specific to					
	with wave length of 4 455mm). Free of UV a Light Intensit steps 25 % 50% 75 % distance of 45cms. Unit with Dig Unit Mounted for easy Mobility. Height and an facility. LED Blue 18 Surface.	nd IR Radiation. ty is variable in 4 and 100% at gital timer d on Caster Wheels ngle adjustment snos in Upper					
		Manual					
5	Power Requirement	230V A.C 50Hz.					
6	Mobility, portability	Portable					
7	Atmosphere/Ambian ce (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature					

relative humidity of 15 to 80% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues Sterility issues Sterility issues Character with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			65.501.6		l	1
15 to 80% in ideal circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, 1) Disinfection: Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			of 5 to 50 deg C and			
circumstances. 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, I) Disinfection: Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.						
2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.						
condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, 1) Disinfection: Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.						
of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			2) Storage			
continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.						
ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			of being stored			
of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, 1) Disinfection: Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			continuously in			
relative humidity of 15 to 90%. User's care, 1) Disinfection: Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			ambient temperature			
User's care, Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues Come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			of 0 to 50 deg C and			
User's care, Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues Come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			relative humidity of			
Cleaning. Parts of the Device Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			15 to 90%.			
Disinfection & that are designed to Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.	8	User's care,	1) Disinfection:			
Sterility issues come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.		Cleaning.	Parts of the Device			
with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.		Disinfection &	that are designed to			
the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.		Sterility issues	come into contact			
either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			with the patient or			
easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			the operator should			
be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			either be capable of			
single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			easy disinfection or			
use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			be protected by a			
cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			single			
2) Sterilization not required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			use/disposable			
required. Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			cover.			
Certificates Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			2) Sterilization not			
should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			required.			
and CE Certificate for standard quality.	9	Certificates	Manufacturer			
for standard quality.			should have ISO			
			and CE Certificate			
			for standard quality.			
, manage 1 wo real	10	Warranty	Two Year			
, irraniant, 11 WO 1 Cai			easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover. 2) Sterilization not required. Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard quality.			

Signature

Date

Place

Appendix XII: Place of delivery

(District wise place and address of all equipments)

	ABG with Test Cards		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	DH Palghar 200 Beds	2	
2	DH Beed 200 Beds	1	
3	GH Manor 200 Beds	2	
4	WH Nashik 100 Bed	1	
5	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	2	
6	WH Amravati 200 Beds	2	
7	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	1	
8	SDH Ghansawangi	1	
9	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	1	
	Total	13	

	Anesthesia Workstation High End	Quantity
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Total
1	DH Palghar 200 Beds	14
2	DH Beed 200 Beds	5
3	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	6
4	GH Manor 200 Beds	10
5	WH Nashik 100 Bed	4
6	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	8
7	WH Amravati 200 Beds	2
8	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	7
9	SDH Ghansawangi	1
10	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	7
11	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	7
	Total	71

	Anaesthesia Workstation Medium End	
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	TCU Chakur	2
2	TCU Manor	1
3	TCU Kurduwadi	2
4	TCU Mehkar	2
5	TCU Sangola	2
6	RH Deori	1
7	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	1
8	SDH Biloli Dist. Onded	4
9	SDH Himayatnagar	4
10	SDH Chandurbajar	4
	Total	23

C-arm Compatible Operation Table with Radiolucent top and fracture attachment			
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	TCU Chakur	1	
2	TCU Manor	1	
3	TCU Kurduwadi	1	
4	TCU Mehkar	1	
5	TCU Sangola	1	
	Total	5	

	CTG Machine		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	4	
2	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	2	
3	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	3	
4	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv	4	
5	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	4	
6	RH Patansawangi, Dist. Nagpur	4	
7	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	4	
8	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	4	
9	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	3	
10	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	4	
11	RH Wadhwana Dist. Latur	3	

12	RH Shirul Anantpal Dist. Latur	4
13	RH Aurad Shahajani Dist. Latur	3
14	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	4
15	RH Ajintha	3
16	RH Deogaon Rangari	3
17	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	4
18	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	4
19	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	4
20	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	4
21	RH Kingaon Dist. Jalgaon	4
22	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	4
23	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	4
24	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	4
25	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	4
26	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	4
27	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	2
28	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	1
29	SDH Himayatnagar	2
30	SDH Chandurbajar	3
31	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	3
32	SDH Ghansawangi	4
33	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	4
34	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	3
35	DH Palghar 200 Beds	8
36	DH Beed 200 Beds	4
37	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	4
38	GH Manor 200 Beds	8
39	WH Nashik 100 Bed	3
40	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	8
41	WH Amravati 200 Beds	4
	Total	157

	Defibrillator with AED		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	2	
2	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	2	
3	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	2	
4	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv	2	
5	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	1	
6	RH Patansawangi, Dist. Nagpur	2	
7	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	2	
8	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	2	
9	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	2	

10	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	2
11	RH Wadhwana Dist. Latur	2
12	RH Shirul Anantpal Dist. Latur	2
13	RH Aurad Shahajani Dist. Latur	2
14	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	2
15	RH Ajintha	2
16	RH Deogaon Rangari	2
17	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	2
18	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	2
19	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	2
20	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	2
21	RH Kindgaon Dist. Jalgaon	2
22	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	2
23	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	2
24	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	2
25	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	2
26	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	2
27	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	1
28	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	2
29	SDH Himayatnagar	2
30	SDH Chandurbajar	3
31	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	6
32	SDH Ghansawangi	4
33	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	6
34	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	6
35	DH Palghar 200 Beds	12
36	DH Beed 200 Beds	3
37	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	4
38	GH Manor 200 Beds	11
39	WH Nashik 100 Bed	2
40	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	6
41	WH Amravati 200 Beds	4
	Total	123

ICU Motorized Bed		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	SDH Biloli Dist. Onded	10
2	SDH Himayatnagar	10
3	SDH Chandurbajar	5
4	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	10

5	SDH Ghansawangi	0
6	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	10
7	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	10
8	DH Palghar 200 Beds	20
9	DH Beed 200 Beds	5
10	GH Manor 200 Beds	20
11	WH Nashik 100 Bed	5
12	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	20
13	WH Amravati 200 Beds	20
	Total	145

OT Light (Mobile)			
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	1	
2	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	1	
3	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	1	
4	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv	1	
5	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	1	
6	RH Patansawangi, Dist. Nagpur	1	
7	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	1	
8	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	1	
9	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	1	
10	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	1	
11	RH Wadhwana Dist. Latur	1	
12	RH Shirul Anantpal Dist. Latur	1	
13	RH Aurad Shahajani Dist. Latur	1	
14	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	1	
15	RH Ajintha	1	
16	RH Deogaon Rangari	1	
17	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	1	
18	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	1	
19	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	1	
20	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	1	
21	RH Kindgaon Dist. Jalgaon	1	
22	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	1	
23	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	1	
24	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	1	
25	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	1	

26	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	1
27	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	2
28	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	3
29	SDH Himayatnagar	3
30	SDH Chandurbajar	2
31	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	3
32	SDH Ghansawangi	3
33	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	3
34	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	3
35	DH Palghar 200 Beds	6
36	DH Beed 200 Beds	1
37	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	1
38	GH Manor 200 Beds	4
39	WH Nashik 100 Bed	3
40	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	4
41	WH Amravati 200 Beds	2
42	TCU Chakur	1
43	TCU Nilanga	1
44	TCU Manor	2
45	TCU Kurduwadi	1
46	TCU Mehkar	1
47	TCU Sangola	1
	Total	76

Surgical Diathermy Bipolar		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	1
2	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	1
3	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	1
4	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv	1
5	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	1
6	RH Patansawangi, Dist. Nagpur	1
7	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	1
8	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	1
9	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	1
10	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	1
11	RH Wadhwana Dist. Latur	1
12	RH Shirul Anantpal Dist. Latur	1
13	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	1
14	RH Ajintha	1

15	RH Deogaon Rangari	1
16	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	1
17	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	1
18	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	1
19	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	1
20	RH Kindgaon Dist. Jalgaon	1
21	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	1
22	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	1
23	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	1
24	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	1
25	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	1
26	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	1
27	SDH Biloli Dist. Nanded	4
28	SDH Himayatnagar	4
29	SDH Chandurbajar	4
30	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	7
31	SDH Ghansawangi	3
32	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	7
33	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	7
34	DH Palghar 200 Beds	8
35	DH Beed 200 Beds	7
36	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	4
37	GH Manor 200 Beds	7
38	WH Nashik 100 Bed	4
39	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	7
40	WH Amravati 200 Beds	4
41	TCU Chakur	1
42	TCU Manor	4
43	TCU Kurduwadi	1
44	TCU Mehkar	1
45	TCU Sangola	1
	Total	111

Double Dome Ceiling Mounted OT Light		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	1
2	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	1
3	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	1
4	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv	1
5	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	1
6	RH Patansawangi, Dist. Nagpur	1
7	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	1
8	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	1
9	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	1

	Total	111
44	TCU Sangola	1
43	TCU Mehkar	1
42	TCU Kurduwadi	1
41	TCU Manor	1
40	TCU Chakur	1
	200 Beds	
39	WH Amravati	4
38	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	8
37	WH Nashik 100 Bed	4
36	GH Manor 200 Beds	10
	100 Beds	10
35	DH Nagpur	4
34	200 Beds	2
33	DH Palghar 200 Beds DH Beed	14
		6
31	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	6
30	SDH Ghansawangi SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	6
29	SDH Changayangi	6
28	SDH Chandurbajar	4
27	SDH Himayatnagar	3
26		4
25	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	1
24	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	1
23	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	1
22	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	1
21	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	1
20	RH Kindgaon Dist. Jalgaon	1
19	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	1
18	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	1
17	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	1
16	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	1
15	RH Deogaon Rangari	1
14	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	1
13	RH Aurad Shahajani Dist. Latur	1
12	RH Shirul Anantpal Dist. Latur	1
11	RH Wadhwana Dist. Latur	1
10	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	1

SR. No.	OT Table (Hydraulic) Name of Institute	Quantity
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	1
2	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	1
3	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	1
4	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	1
5	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	1
6	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	1
7	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	1
8	RH Deogaon Rangari	1
9	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	1
10	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	1
11	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	1
12	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	1
13	RH Kingaon Dist. Jalgaon	1
14	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	1
15	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	1
16	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	1
17	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	1
18	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	1
19	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	2
20	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	2
21	SDH Himayatnagar	2
22	SDH Chandurbajar	2
23	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	4
24	SDH Ghansawangi	4
25	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	4
26	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	6
27	DH Palghar 200 Beds	8
28	DH Beed 200 Beds	2
29	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	2
30	GH Manor 200 Beds	8
31	WH Nashik 100 Bed	5
32	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	6
33	WH Amravati 200 Beds	5
	Total	80

	Electrolyte Analyser		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	1	
2	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	2	
3	SDH Himayatnagar	2	
4	SDH Chandurbajar	2	
5	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	2	

6	SDH Ghansawangi	2
7	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	2
8	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	2
9	DH Palghar 200 Beds	4
10	DH Beed 200 Beds	0
11	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	2
12	GH Manor 200 Beds	4
13	WH Nashik 100 Bed	2
	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar	4
14	200 Beds	
	WH Amravati	1
15	200 Beds	
	Total	32

Examination Light		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	12
2	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	11
3	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	11
4	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv	11
5	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	11
6	RH Patansawangi, Dist. Nagpur	11
7	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	11
8	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	11
9	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	11
10	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	12
11	RH Wadhwana Dist. Latur	12
12	RH Shirul Anantpal Dist. Latur	11
13	RH Aurad Shahajani Dist. Latur	11
14	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	13
15	RH Ajintha	13
16	RH Deogaon Rangari	13
17	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	13
18	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	13
19	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	13
20	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	13
21	RH Kindgaon Dist. Jalgaon	13
22	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	13
23	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	13
24	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	13
25	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	13
26	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	13
27	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	20

28	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	16
29	SDH Himayatnagar	16
30	SDH Chandurbajar	17
31	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	22
32	SDH Ghansawangi	22
33	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	22
34	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	22
35	DH Palghar 200 Beds	60
36	DH Beed 200 Beds	24
37	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	27
38	GH Manor 200 Beds	60
39	WH Nashik 100 Bed	10
40	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	36
41	WH Amravati 200 Beds	32
	Total	721

	Labour Bed with Leg Crutches		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	2	
2	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	2	
3	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	1	
4	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv	2	
5	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	1	
6	RH Patansawangi, Dist. Nagpur	1	
7	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	2	
8	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	2	
9	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	2	
10	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	2	
11	RH Wadhwana Dist. Latur	1	
12	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	2	
13	RH Deogaon Rangari	2	
14	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	2	
15	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	2	
16	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	2	
17	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	2	
18	RH Kingaon Dist. Jalgaon	2	
19	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	2	
20	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	2	
21	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	2	
22	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	2	
23	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	2	
24	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	2	
25	SDH Himayatnagar	2	
26	SDH Chandurbajar	2	
27	SDH Ghansawangi	2	

28	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	2
29	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	2
30	DH Palghar 200 Beds	4
31	DH Beed 200 Beds	2
32	GH Manor 200 Beds	4
33	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	4
	Total	68

X-ray Machine (500 mA)		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	DH Palghar 200 Beds	2
2	GH Manor 200 Beds	2
3	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	1
	Total	5

	X-ray Machine (300 mA)				
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity			
1	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar				
		1			
2	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv				
		1			
3	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	1			
4	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	1			
5	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	1			
6	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	1			
		1			
7	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	1			
8	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	1			
9	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	1			
		1			
10	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	1			
		1			
11	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	1			
12	RH Kingaon Dist. Jalgaon	1			
13	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	1			
14	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	1			
		1			
15	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	1			
16	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	1			
		1			
17	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	1			
18	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	1			
	Dags 122 of 144				

Total		23
23	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	1
22	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	1
21	SDH Chandurbajar	1
20	SDH Himayatnagar	1
19	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	1

	Phototherapy Unit				
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity			
1	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	3			
2	SDH Himayatnagar	3			
3	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	3			
4	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	3			
5	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	3			
6	DH Palghar 200 Beds	6			
7	DH Beed	3			
	200 Beds				
8	DH Nagpur	0			
	100 Beds				
9	GH Manor 200 Beds	6			
10	WH Nashik 100 Bed	40			
11	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	12			
12	WH Amravati 200 Beds	6			
	Total	88			

Annexure-XIII: Self Declaration Affidavit (on Rs.100/- Stamp Paper)

I	age address (Authorized
signatory to	o sign the contract), hereby submit, vide this affidavit in truth, that I am the owner of the contracting
firm	/ authorized signatory and I am submitting the documents in envelope no.1 for the
purpose of	scrutiny of the contract. I hereby agree to the conditions mentioned below: -
a.	I am liable for action under Indian Penal Code for submission of any false / fraudulent paper / information submitted in envelope no.1.
b.	I am liable for action under Indian Penal Code if during contract period and defect liability period,
	any false information, false bill of purchases supporting proof of purchase, proof of testing
	submitted by my staff, subletting company or by myself, I will be liable for action under Indian
	Penal Code.
c.	I am liable for action under Indian Penal Code if any paper is found false / fraudulent during
	contract period and even after the completion of contract (finalisation of final bill).
	(Signature of Bidder)
	(Seal of company)

Annexure-XIV: Manufacturer's Authorization Form

(Manufacturer's or Producer's Letter head)

To, The Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, 1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan, P.D' Mello Road, Mumbai- 400001.

WHEREAS (*Name of Manufacturer or producer*) (hereinafter, "we" "us") who is established and reputable manufacturer's or producers of (*name and/or description of Goods requiring this authorization*) having production facilities at (*Insert address of the factory*) do hereby authorize (name and address of Bidder) (herein after, the" bidder") to submit a bid, and sign the Contract with you against Request For Proposal ref no. (*Title and reference of RFP*) including the above goods produced by us.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty for the above specified Goods described above in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Request for Proposal and Contract to be executed between the Bidder and Authority.

For and on behalf of the Manufacturer or Producer	
Signed:	
Date:	
In the capacity of (<i>Title</i> , position, or other appropriate designation) and duly au Form on behalf of (<i>Name of Manufacturer or producer</i>)	nthorized to issue Authorization
Note:	
This Letter /form should be signed by a person competent and having the	nower of attorney/authority to

This Letter /form is required to be provided by Importer and Authorized Distributor.

legally bind the manufacturer. This should be included by the bidder in it's bid.

Annexure-XV: Format for EMD Bank Guarantee

To be submitted in original at MMGPA office

B.G. No. Dated:

1. In consideration of you, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, having its
office at 1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan St. George's Hospital Compound, Near C.S.M.T. Railway Station,
Mumbai - 400 001 Maharashtra (hereinafter referred to as the "Authority", which expression shall
unless it be repugnant to the subject or context thereof include its, successors and
assigns)having agreed to receive the bid of(mention nature of entity and
acts under which it is registered) and having its registered office at
(hereinafter referred to as the "Bidder" which expression shall unless it be repugnant to the
subject or context thereof include its/their executors, administrators, successors and
assigns), for the Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Equipments for Newly
Constructed Hospital Group 1
(hereinafter referred to as "the Project") pursuant to the RFP Document dated issued in
respect of the Project and other related documents (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Bidding Documents"), we (Name of the Bank) having our registered office at
and one of its branches at (Hereinafter
referred to as the "Bank"), at the request of the Bidder, do hereby irrevocably, unconditionally and

2. Any such written demand made by the Authority stating that the Bidder is in default of the due and faithful fulfilment and compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the Bidding Documents shall be final, conclusive and binding on the Bank.

with all or any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents.

- 4. This Guarantee shall be irrevocable and remain in full force for a period of 240 (two hundred and forty) days from the Bid Due Date inclusive of a claim period of 60 (sixty) days or for such extended period as may be mutually agreed between the Authority and the Bidder, and agreed to by the Bank, and shall continue to be enforceable till all amounts under this Guarantee have been paid.
- 5. We, the Bank, further agree that the Authority shall be the sole judge to decide as to whether the Bidder is in default of due and faithful fulfilment and compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the Bidding Documents including, *inter alia*, the

failure of the Bidder to keep its Bid open during the Bid validity period set forth in the said Bidding Documents, and the decision of the Authority that the Bidder is in default as aforesaid shall be final and binding on us, notwithstanding any differences between the Authority and the Bidder or any dispute pending before any Court, Tribunal, Arbitrator or any other authority.

- 6. The Guarantee shall not be affected by any change in the constitution or winding up of the Bidder or the Bank or any absorption, merger or amalgamation of the Bidder or the Bank with any other person.
- 7. In order to give full effect to this Guarantee, the Authority shall be entitled to treat the Bank as the principal debtor. The Authority shall have the fullest liberty without affecting in any way the liability of the Bank under this Guarantee from time to time to vary any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents or to extend time for submission of the Bids or the Bid validity period or the period for conveying acceptance of Letter of Award by the Bidder or the period for fulfilment and compliance with all or any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents by the said Bidder or to postpone for any time and from time to time any of the powers exercisable by it against the said Bidder and either to enforce or forbear from enforcing any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents or the securities available to the Authority, and the Bank shall not be released from its liability under these presents by any exercise by the Authority of the liberty with reference to the matters aforesaid or by reason of time being given to the said Bidder or any other forbearance, act or omission on the part of the Authority or any indulgence by the Authority to the said Bidder or by any change in the constitution of the Authority or its absorption, merger or amalgamation with any other person or any other matter or thing whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would but for this provision have the effect of releasing the Bank from its such liability.
- 8. Any notice by way of request, demand or otherwise hereunder shall be sufficiently given or made if addressed to the Bank and sent by courier or by registered mail to the Bank at the address set forth herein.
- 9. We undertake to make the payment on receipt of your notice of claim on us addressed to [name of Bank along with branch address] and delivered at our above branch which shall be deemed to have been duly authorised to receive the said notice of claim.
- 10. It shall not be necessary for the Authority to proceed against the said Bidder before proceeding against the Bank and the guarantee herein contained shall be enforceable against the Bank, notwithstanding any other security which the Authority may have obtained from the said Bidder or any other person and which shall, at the time when proceedings are taken against the Bank hereunder, be outstanding or unrealised.
- 11. We, the Bank, further undertake not to revoke this Guarantee during its currency except with the previous express consent of the Authority in writing.
- 12. The Bank declares that it has power to issue this Guarantee and discharge the obligations contemplated herein, the undersigned is duly authorised and has full power to execute this Guarantee for and on behalf of the Bank.

Signed and delivered by	Bank	
By the hand of Mr./Ms,	its	and authorised official.

(Signature of the Authorised Signatory) (Official Seal)

Annexure-XVI: Format for Performance Security Bank Guarantee

To, The Chief Executive Officer Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority 1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan P. D'Mello Road, Mumbai- 400001
Dear Sirs.
Whereas you intent to enter into a contract, as per your Letter of Intent, Reference No
1. We
performance or otherwise. 3. In no case shall the amount of the guarantee be increased. 4. Unless a demand under this guarantee is received by us in writing on or before the expiry dates (unless this guarantee is extended by the seller), all your rights under this guarantee shall be forfeited and we shall be discharged from the liabilities hereunder. 5. This guarantee shall be a continuing guarantee (which means guarantee will also be valid if the bank is in under liquidation or bankruptcy) and shall not be discharged by any change in the constitution of the bank or in the constitution of the Seller.
 6. Please return this letter of guarantee immediately after our liability thereafter has ceased to be valid. 7. Our liability under this guarantee will cease to be valid even if the guarantee deed is not returned to us. 8. This guarantee is personal to the beneficiary and not assignable to a third party without our prior written consent. 9. This guarantee shall be governed by Indian Law. This guarantee is valid until (Insert date in dd/mm/yyyy)
Signature and Seal of Guarantors
Date
Address:
(Signature of Bidder)
(Seal of company)
(Star of company)

Appendix II: Commercial Proposal Templates

I. General

The Bidders are expected to respond to the RFP using the forms given in this section for Commercial Proposal (Envelop - 2).

Annexure XVII: Letter comprising the Commercial Bid

Annexure XVII: PART I

Letter comprising the Commercial Bid PRICE BID FOR THE CURRENT TENDER) (*To be kept in Envelope No. 2*)

Item Description	Unit	Qty	Ex- factory cost per unit (In Rs.)	GST applicable for Govt. Supply (In Rs.)	Other incidental charges (Please specify) (In Rs.)	Total landed cost per unit (4+5+6) (In Rs.)	Total Cost Rs. (3x7)
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
ABG with test card	Nos.	13					
Anesthesia Workstation High End	Nos.	71					
Anesthesia Workstation Medium End	Nos.	23					
C-Arm Compatiable Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachement	Nos.	5			76		
CTG Machine	Nos.	157					
Defibrillator with AED	Nos.	123					
Motorized ICU Bed	Nos.	145					
OT Light (Shadowless Mobile)	Nos.	76					
Surgical Diathermy- Bipolar	Nos.	111					
OT Light - Ceiling double dome	Nos.	111					
OT Table Hydraulic	Nos.	80					
Electrolyte Analyzer	Nos.	32					
Examination Light	Nos.	721					
Labour Bed with leg Crutches	Nos.	68					
X-ray 500 MA	Nos.	5					
X-ray 300 MA	Nos.	23					
Phototherapy single surface LED	Nos.	88					
Total							

Total tender price (in words.....)

The price should be quoted only in Indian currency Note:

In case of discrepancy between unit price and total price, the unit price shall prevail. Only total landed cost per unit considered for rate comparison (column No.7)

L1 will be decided based on price entered in https://mahatenders.gov.in. site.

Signature of the Tenderer

Name

Designation

Business address

To be uploaded in the form of Excel

Annexure XVII: PART II

(Statement showing comparative prices offered by the tenderer in other tenders of the same product)

ONLY FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS TO RATES OFFERD BY THE TENDERER IN VARIOUS OTHER TENDERS.

Please mention quoted rates of above item of different years for All equipments

Sr. No.	Financial Year	Unit	Unit Price offered in other Bids/ Tenders/Rate contracts (in Rs.)
1.	2022-23		
2.	2023-24		
3.	2024-25		

Additional rows for information of other years can be inserted.

Signature

Seal

Annexure-XVIII Checklist

1.Make and Model with country of origin

Sr. No.	Equipment Name	Make	Model	Country of Origin
1	ABG with test card			
2	Anesthesia Workstation High End			
3	Anesthesia Workstation Medium End			
4	C-Arm Compatiable Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachement			
5	CTG Machine			
6	Defibrillator with AED			
7	Motorized ICU Bed			
8	OT Light (Shadowless Mobile)			
9	Surgical Diathermy- Bipolar			
10	OT Light - Ceiling double dome			
11	OT Table Hydraulic			
12	Electrolyte Analyzer			
13	Examination Light			
14	Labour Bed with leg Crutches			
15	X-ray 500 MA			
16	X-ray 300 MA			
17	Phototherapy single surface LED			

2.Documents Checklist

Sr. No.	Documents	Submitted	Not Submitted
1	Tender Fees		
2	EMD		
3	Legal Entity Document		
4	Manufacturer/Importer/Authorized Distributor		
5	Manufacturer's Authorization (Annexure XIV)		
6	Manufacturing License		
7	DPIIT (Foreign Border)		
8	Product used in country of origin		
9	Import Export Certificate for imported equipments		
10	Affidavit of import for last three years imported equipments		
11	Letter comprising Technical Bid (Annexure 1)		
12	Pre-qualification compliance (Annexure II)		
13	Proforma for Production and sale Statement (Annexure III)		
14	Annual Turnover and positive net worth Certificate (Annexure IV)		
15	Supply orders in past 3 years (Govt/State/Pvt)		
16	Details of Manufacturing Unit (Annexure V)		
17	Production capacity	_	
18	Non-Blacklisting affidavit (Annexure VII)		

19	Mandate Form (Annexure VIII)	
20	Power of Attorney (Annexure IX)	
21	Technical Specifications (Annexure X)	
22	Technical Compliance (Annexure XI)	
23	Brochure / Product Literature	
24	Delivery Place Acknowledgement (Annexure XII)	
25	Self-Declaration Affidavit (Annexure XIII)	
26	Two Service Centres in Maharashtra	
27	GST Registration	
28	PAN	
29	MSME Certificate	
30	EM II for medium Enterprises	
31	BIS/CE/USFDA certificate	
32	CDSCO	
33	ISO 13485	
34	Installation Prerequisites	